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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF ONGC VIDESH LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of ONGC Videsh
Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of
Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash Flows and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the standalone Ind AS financial
statements").

In eur opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act’)in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS") and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the
Company as at March 31, 2019, the profit (financial performance) including other comprehensive
income, its cash flows and changes in equity for the year ended on that date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under
those Standards are further described in the "Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements” section of our report. We are independent of the Company
in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAl), relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the Rules thereunder. We have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit
evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriate te provide a basis for our audit opinien on
the standalone Ind AS financial statements,

Emphasis of matter

We draw attention to Note No. 48 regarding provision for impairment in respect of two Cash
Generating Unit (CGU). The Company has recognized impairment loss of 215,762.16 million
(Previous year write back of ¥ 4,839.34 million) during the year. Being technical in nature, we have
relied upon the results of the Impairment test conducted by the management and approved by the
board. In the case of one Cash Generating Unit (CGU) the management has impaired the asset
expecting period of right to operate beyond the current license period, based on regulatory
environment and past experience in the host country regarding likely renewal of license period to
operate.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

l'l.’



Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our epinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have
determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

—

resources and categorization of wells:

We considered this matter to be one of
most significance in our audit due to the
fact that the estimate of hydrocarbon

N | Key Audit Matter Auditor's Response

1. Investments in associates and joint
ventures
We considered this matter to be one of | \ve have obtained and analyzed the latest
most significance in our auditduetothe | ayailable financial information (financial
materiality of the balances of such | statements) and assessed their financial
assets to the financial statements, their position, the presence of impairment
susceptibility to various external risks, | indicators and liquidity position, We have
including - geopolitical risks, difficult | gptained and analyzed the audited accounts
economic situation In certain countries, | by independent auditors / operators / joint
where the Company's associates and | yenture partners and other documentation,
joint ventures operate, the high level of | which support the intention and ability of
subjectivity in assumptions underlying | third parties to recover the amounts invested
the impairment analysis and, also, the | py the Company.
significant judgments and estimates
made by management.

2. Estimation of oil and gas reserves and

We considered the assessment of Reserve
Estimation Committee (REC) of the parent
company Oil and Natural Gas Corporation

reserves and resources has a | |imited (ONGC) to estimate volumes of oil
significant impact on the impairment | and gas reserves and resources. We relied
test, _depreciation, depletion, | on the estimates used by the REC to the
amortization and  provision  for | hydrocarben production, operating costs,

decommissioning. The estimation of oil
and natural gas reserves and resources
is a significant area of judgment due to
the technical uncertainty in assessing
quantities and complex contractual
arrangements dictating the group’s
share of reportable volumes, Reserves
and resources are also a fundamental
indicator of the future potential of the
group's performance,

Categorization of wells as exploratory,
development, producing and dry wells,
allocation of cost incurred on them,
depletion of oil and gas assets on the
basis of Proved/ Proved Developed

capital expenditures forecasts and other
performance indicators, which are approved
by the Company's management,

We  have  placed rellance on
technical/commercial evaluation by the
management in respect of categorization of
wells as  exploratory, development,
producing and dry wells, allocation of cost
incurred on them, depletion of oil and gas
assets on the basis of Proved / Proved
Developed hydrocarbon Reserves as
estimated by the Reserve Estimation
Committee (REC) of the parent company
ONGC, provision for decommissioning,
allocation of depreciation/ amortization on
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decommissioning, allocation of
depreciation/amortization on tangible/
intangible assets and liabilities against
agreed minimum work program.

Information on the estimation of oil and
gas reserves and resources s
disclosed in Note 47 to the standalone
Ind AS financial statements as part of
significant accounting estimates,

Tangible/Intangible Assets and liabilities
against agreed minimum work program.

Recognition, measurement,
presentation and disclosures of
revenues and other related balances in
view of adoption of Ind AS 115
“Revenue from Contracts with
Customers” (New revenue accounting
standard)

The application of the new revenue
accounting standard involves certain
key judgements relating to identification
of distinct performance obligations,
determination of transaction price of the
identified performance obligations, the
appropriateness of the basis used to
measure revenue recognized over a
period.

Additionally, new revenue accounting
standard contains disclosures which
involves collation of information in
respect of disaggregated revenue and
periods over which the remaining
performance obligations  will be
satisfled subsequent to the balance
sheet date.

Refer Note 3.15 to the Standalone Ind
AS Financial Statements.

We have reviewed and relied on the impact
assessment carried out by independent third
party to identify the impact of adoption of the
new revenue accounting standard.

Recognition of revenue during pre-
commercial Production Stage
(Intangible Work in Progress in the
form of exploration and evaluation
assets in block CPO-5 Colombia)




Exploratory wells in Mariposa field are
giving significant production in their
testing phase (pre-commercial
production stage).

The crude oil produced from these wells
during the pre-commercial production
stage is sold from the well head itself.

These exploratory wells can be
transferred to Oil & Gas Assets only
after the approval of FDP by the
competent authorities.  Till such
approval, these wells are treated as
exploratory well in progress.

The company has given the following
treatment to the sale proceeds of crude
oil from the above blocks:

1. Cost of these wells have been
adjusted against the proceeds from
sale of crude ail.

2. Since the sale proceeds are in
excess of total cost of wells incurred
so far (as on 31.03.2019), the
axcess of sale proceeds over and
above cost of wells have been

recognized as revenue from
operations in the statement of profit
and loss,

The Company's Accounting Paolicy 3.15
states that "Sale of crude oil and natural gas
(net of levies) produced from Intangible
assets under developmant-Exploratory
Wells in Progress/Oil and Gas assets under
Development/Development  wells in
progress is deducted from expenditure on
such wells and such surplus, if any is
recognized as revenue in the statemant of
profit and loss.”

The said policy is in line with the policy of the
parent company ONGC,

Para 15 of Ind AS 16 (Property, plant and
equipment) states that “An item of property,
plant and equipment that qualifies for
recognition as an asset shall be measured
at its cost.”

Further, Para 16 provides the elements of
costs which inter alia include any costs
directly attributable to bringing the asset to
the location and condition necessary for it to
be capable of operating in the manner
intended by management.

Para 17 gives examples of directly
attributable cost and sales that the net
proceeds from selling any items produced
while bringing the asset to that location and
condition (such as samples produced when
testing equipment) should be deducted from
the cost of assets,

Further, Para 21 provides that those
operations which are incidental but are not
necessary to bring the item to the location
and condition necessary for it to be capable
of operating in the manner intended by
management, the income and related
expenses of incidental operations are
recognized in profit or loss.

A conjunctive reading of Para 15 along with
Para 21 provides that income earned and
expense incurred in respect of those
operations which are incidental but not
necessary to construct the asset are
recognized in profit and loss. Howaver,
income and expenses associated with those
activities which are necessary to bring the
_asset into condition and location intended by |
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the management are accounted for in the
cost of assets concerned.

Further the issue was re-examined by the
consultant engaged for implementation of
Ind AS 115 (Revenue from contracts with
customer), who, in its report has given the
following opinion in this regard:

“Considering the provisions of Ind AS 16,
proceeds from the sale of ail in exploration
and evaluation phase of oll and gas assets
should be deducted from the cost of
exploration and evaluation assets presented
as the Intangible assets under development
in Financial Statements. This is integral
whilst bringing the asset to the intended
location and condition.”

The treatment has been incorporated in the
financial statements accordingly.

Incorporation of financial information
from overseas operations:

As the actual operations of the
company are performed outside India
and operator s responsible for
maintaining the original books of
account on behalf of all the parties as
per the respective joint operating
agreement. The operator provides the
information through audited statements
or where joint operations are not
audited, information obtained and
furnished by the managemaent,

Considering the fact that actual operations
are performed outside India and operator is
responsible for maintaining the original
books of account on behalf of the parties as
per the respective joint operating
agreement, we have conducted our audit by
relying on such information furnished based
on the audited statements by the operator or
where joint operations are not audited,
relying upon the information furnished by the
management,

Show cause cum demand notice(s)
issued by service tax department
amounting to ¥ 76,661.01 million

Service tax department has issued
notices for the period 15t April, 20086 to
30th June, 2017, amounting to %
76,661.01 million on the company
based on foreign currency expenditure
reported in  company's financial
statements. Replies submitted by the
company have not baen adjudicated by
the department till date.

We have reviewed the Demand cum show
cause notices issued by the department and
reply submittad by the company.

We observed that the show cause notices
have not been adjudicated by the
departmant for last several years. We have
reviewed circular no. 35/9/2018 —-GST dated
March 05,2018 issued by Central Board of
Excise and Customs (CBEC), where it is
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The company is of the view that the said
service tax is not payable and
contesting the same, hence the
Company has not recognized any
contingent liability for this amount
including interest and penalty, if any
and made disclosure of the same in
Note 46.1,3 and Note 46.1.4.

clarified that “If cash calls are merely
fransaction In money, then they are
excluded from the definition of service
provided in Section 65B(44) of The Finance
Act 1984. Whether the cash call is merely a
transaction in money and hence not in
nature of consideration for taxable service,
would depend on the terms of the joint
venture agreement, which may vary from
case to case.”

We have examined the independent and
competent legal opinion obtained by the
company. We have also examined the
report of independent accountant on this
issue. Both are of the opinion that the
possibility of occurrence of liability is very
low/ remote and the Company has very
strong case to defend.

Further we have relied on the management
judgment and estimate for possible outflow
in relation to such disputed demand in show
cause notice.

Crossflow Expenditure- ¥ 3,227.97
Million

During the year the Company has paid
T 3,227.97 million for settlement of
crossflow expenditure in one of the joint
operated block in Russia and the same
has been disclosed as separate line
item in the Note 31 = “Production,

transportation, selling & distribution
expenditure”

The event of crossflow i.e. migration of
hydrocarbons is related to the operating
activities of the Company.

This phenomena of crossflow  of
hydrocarbon is technically referred to as
Straddling of hydrocarbon reservoir, Given
the migratory nature of oil and gas, a
hydrocarbon reservoir will often straddle two
or more license or contract areas; indeed, in
certain instances, a hydrocarbon reservoir
may even straddle international borders.
Generally, the issue of straddling of
hydrocarbon is dealt with by the process of
unitization.

Most countries have unitization clauses in
their model Production Sharing Contracts.
However, Russia does not have provisions
dealing with unitization in its regulations.
The absence of unitization provision often
results into operator of one field claiming the
compensation in respect of cross flow of
hydrocarbons from the operator of adjacent
field.




Further, since the item meats the materiality
test as opined in Para 21 of Expert Advisory
Committee of The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India epinion, the committee
stated that the provision, being material,
should be disclosed as per para 97 and 98
of Ind AS 1. Para 97 states that "When items
of income or expense are material, an entity
shall disclose their nature and amount
separately”, Para 98 provides illustrative list
of circumstances wherein the separate
disclosure of items of income and expense
is required.

The item has been dealt accordingly in the
financial statements.

Other Matters

The standalone Ind AS financial statements include the Company's share in assets, liabilities,
expenses and profit / loss in the overseas joint operations. 5 joint operations, are audited as at
31 March, 2019 and 4 joint operations are audited as at 31" December, 2018 by other auditors
appointad by the management of the respective joint operations/ the Company under respective
local laws / production sharing contract / joint operating agreements, however these were updated
for position as at 31™ March, 2019 and 11 joint operations are unaudited, These 9 audited joint
operations (including for the period ended 31 December, 2018) cover 85,14% of total revenue,
98.64% of Profit, 98.64% of total Comprehensive Income, 85.48% of Current Asset, 47,95% of
Non-current Assets, 57.97% of Current Liabilities and 75.16% of Non-current Liabilities related to
joint operations.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these other matters.

Infoermation Other than the Standalone Ind AS financial Statements and Auditor's Report
thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and
Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Consolidated Performance at
Glance, Corporate Governance Report, Secretarial Audit Report, but does not include the
standalone Ind AS financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon, as same is not provided to us
by the managament.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Ind AS financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation and presentation of these standalone Ind AS financial
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statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs (financial position), profit
(financial performance including other comprehensive income), cash flows and changes in equity
of the Coempany in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Actfor safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the standalone Ind AS financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
aither intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone Ind AS financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
Issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standard on
Auditing (SAs) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
standalone Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

= Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the
Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls,

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosuras made by management.
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= Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the standalone
Ind AS financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to medify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern,

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone Ind AS financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone Ind AS financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the
results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial
statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that wa identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements
of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by the
Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A" a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. On the basis of such checks of the books and records of the Company as we consider
appropriate and according to information and explanations given to us, we are enclosing our
report in terms of Section 143(5) of the Act in "Annexure B" on the directions issued by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

3. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.
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b)

c)

d)

e)

f)

g)

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Incoma,
the Statement of Cash Flow and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are
in agreeament with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financlal statements comply with the Ind AS
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014,

On the basis of the written reprasentations received from the directors as on March 31, 2019
taken on record by the Board of Diractors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act,

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
"Annexure C",

With respact to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

L. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its standalone Ind AS financial statements. (Refer Note 46 to the financial Ind AS
statement)

il. ~ The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including
derivative contracts, (Refer Note 34 to the financial Ind AS statement)

ii. There was no amount which was required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company. (Refer Note 23.1 to the financial Ind AS
statement)

For SPMR & Associates For B. C. Jain & Co,
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 007578N Firm Registration No. 001099C

53—

(CA Pramod Maheshwari) (CA Shyam Ji Gupta)
Partner (M No. 085362) Partner (M No. 416155)

Place: New Dealhi
Dated: May 23, 2019
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Annexure “A" to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Annexure referred to in Paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements' section of our report of even date to the members of ONGC Videsh Ltd.
on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019)

i} In respect of fixed éssets;

a) The Company has generally maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and situation of fixed assets in India at headquarters and in case of
operated projects and branches outside India. In respect of non- operated joint operations
outside India, fixed assets are accounted for based on the information made available by
the respective operators of the joint operations and such fixed assets are in the custody of
the consortium and/or operator on behalf of the consortium parties for business operation
throughout the term of the respective agreements, However, we suggest that location of
fixed assets should be updated regularly.

b) As explained to us, during the year, the management has undertaken physical verification
of fixed assets located at projects/offices in Colombia, Vietnam, Russia, Myanmar and
Corporate Office. The reconciliation is pending for discrepancies found during physical
verification of fixed assets in respect of these Projects/offices,

c) According to the information and explanation given by the management the title deads of
immovable properties are held in the name of the company except for the title deeds of
immovable properties in respect of joint operations outside India wherein the assets are
owned jointly with other partners. (Refer Note no. 6.2 to the Ind AS financial statement)

ii) Inrespect of its inventories:

a) The Company does not have any inventory In India. However, inventories lying outside India
in non-operated/operated projects are in the custody of the consortium and/or operator on
behalf of the consortium parties. During the year under audit, physical verification of majority
of inventories lying in non-operated/operated projects was conducted by the respective
operator of the joint operations in accordance with the requirements of the respective
agreements. It was informed that the inventory held by the Company representing the
Company's share of participating interest in joint operations outside India is incorporated In
the books of accounts on the basis of information provided by the respective operators, As
informed by the management the procedures of physical verification of inventory lying
outside India, followed by the management in respect of operated and non-operated joint
operations are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and the
nature of its businass,

b) As infermed by the management, the proper records of inventory are being maintained by
overseas operated and non-operated joint operations, and no material discrepancies were
noticed during such physical verifications,

iil) According to information and explanation given to us the Company has granted long term loans
to its subsidiaries and the amount outstanding as at 31st March, 2019 is 2 16,776.08 million (¥
16,334.49 million as at 31st March, 2018), and a provision for 2 2,173.41 millien (Z 2,083.60 million
as at 31st March 2018) has been provided for. The terms and condition of the loans are not
prejudicial to interest of the Company. Further, there is no stipulation of schedule of repayment of
principal and payment of interast. We are unable to make specific comment on regularity of
rapayment of principal and payment of interest, in such cases,
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iv)

vi)

vii)

viii)

xi)

xii)

xiii)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not advanced loans to directors / to a Company in which the Director is interested to which
provisions of Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 apply. Further, Section 186 of the
Companies Act 2013 is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not accepted any deposit from public and therefore, the provisions of the clause
3 (v) of the order are not applicable to the company.

As informed to us, the Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of Cost Records
under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for activities performed by the Company.

a) Provident fund contributions are transferred by the Company to its parent company, Qil and
Natural Gas Corporation Limited (ONGC). ONGC is responsible for depositing the same with
appropriate authority. Undisputed statutory dues including income tax, sales tax, value added tax
(VAT), duty of customs, duty of excise, cess and service tax and other statutory dues have
generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities and there are no undisputed
dues outstanding as at 31st March, 2019, for a period exceeding six month from the date they
become payable. We have been informed that employees' state insurance (ESI) is not applicable
to Company as all the schames relating to employee benefits are administered by the parent
company and accordingly the year end provision of employee benefits are settled by transfer to
the parent company.

b) According to the records of the Company, the income tax dues which are pending on account
of dispute are as under:

Amount . 2 Forum where
Name Period to which
Nat f D
of Statute SRR A (in € million) | amount relates gL’nPd";:"'ﬂ'“
Income-tax Disputed Income-tax AY 06-07 to
Act 1961 demand 2383585 | Avqg.15 ITAT

TOTAL 23,835.95

# includes interest but excluding addition made by the Assessing Officer (AQ) on protective basis,

The Company has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to any financial institution, banks,
Government and debenture holders during the year,

The Company has not raised money by way of Initial Public Offer (IPO) or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year. According te information and explanation given to
us, term loans were broadly applied for the purposes for which those are raised.

According to the information and explanations given by the management and to the best of our
knowledge and belief, no fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officer or employees
has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

As per the Notification number G.S.R. 463 (E) dated 5th June 2015 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 related to managerial remuneration is
not applicable to the Company, since it is a Government Company.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and therefore the provisions of Clause 3(xii) of the order
is not applicable to the company.

According to tha information and explanations given by the management, transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 whera
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applicable and the details have been disclosed in the standalone Ind AS financial statements
etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards,

xlv) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
partly convertible debenturas during the year,

xv) According to information and explanations given to us by the management, the Company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions specified under Section 192 of the Companies Act
2013 with directors or persons connected with him,

xvi) The Company is not required to be registered with RBI under Section 45-1A of Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934.

For SPMR & Associates For B. C. Jain & Co.

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No, 007578N Firm Ragiutratian No. 001099C
NN ot %

(CA Pramod Maheshwari) (CA Shyam Ji Gupta)

Partner (M No. 085362) Partner (M No. 416155)

Place: New Delhi
Dated: May 23, 2019



Annexure “B" to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Annexure referred to in Paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date to the members of ONGC Videsh Ltd. on the Standalone Ind AS
Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2019)

Sr.
No,

Directions

Action Taken

Whether the Company has system in
place to process all the accounting
transactions through IT system? If yes,
the implications of processing of
accounting transaction outside |IT
system on the integrity of the accounts
along with the financial implications, if
any, may be stated,

Whether there is any restructuring of |
an existing loan or cases of

waiver/write off of debts/loans/ interest

etc. made by a lender to the company

due to the company's inability to repay

the loan? If yes, the financial impact

may be stated.

The Company has system in place
to process all the accounting
transactions through SAP. There
Is no such case where processing
of accounting transaction is done
outside IT system.

Impact on the
Standalone Ind
AS financial
statements

Nil

There is no restructuring of an
existing loan or cases of waiver/
write off of debts/ loans/ interest
etc. made by a lender to the
company due to the company's
inability to repay the loan.

Nil

Whether funds received/receivable for
specific schemes from Central/ State
agencies were properly accounted for/
utilized as per its term and conditions?
List the cases of deviation.

There s no such fund
received/receivable for specific
schemes from  Cantral/State
agencies.

Mil

Whether disclosure of amount under

various activities of Cash flow viz
Operating, Investing and Financing,
has been made as per the provisions

of Ind AS 7.

Disclosure of amount under
various activities of Cash flow viz
Operating, Investing and
Financing, has baen made as per
the provisions of Ind AS 7.

Nil

- -——-—w\ \Fi“-bﬁ-"

For SPMR & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 007578N

e =

(CA Pramod Maheshwari)
Partner (M No, 085362)

Place: New Delhi
Dated: May 23, 2019

For B. C. Jain & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 001099C

il

(CA Shyam Ji Gupta)

Partner (M No. 416155)




Annexure “C” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 3(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the Members of ONGC Videsh Ltd. of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ONGC VIDESH
LIMITED (“the Company") as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date,

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential compenents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Centrols Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India("ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
respective company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial contrals over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and
the Standards on auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) and
deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial

reporting.
L



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company'’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management, override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For SPMR & Associates For B. C. Jain & Co.

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 007578N Firm Registration No. 001099C
(CA Pramod Maheshwari) (CA Shyam Ji Gupta)

Partner (M No. 085362) Partner (M No. 416155)

Place: New Delhi
Dated: May 23, 2019
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ONGC VIDESH LIMITED
(All amounts are T in million unless otherwise stated)

Standalone Balance Sheet as at Muarch 31, 2019

Particulars I‘;qu:u As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
I. ASSETS
(1) Non-current nssets
a) Froperty, plant and equipment
{1) Onl and gas nssets - 268,093,388 255,563.63
(1) Other property, plant and equipment 6 14, 868,49 15,582 86
b) Capital work in progress 7
(1) Ol and gas assets
1) Development wells in progress 1,173.58 2.413.12
2) 0l and gas feilities in progress 19,509.09 15,753.37
(i) Others 16.32 15.38
¢) Intangible assets 8 24397 357.33
d) Intangible assets under development
(i) Exploratory wells in progress 18,875.26 20,109.55
(i} Acquisition cost 160,554.95 145,748.49
¢) Finuncinl nssets
{1} Investments 10 208,932,683 285.708.22
(i1) Trade receivables 11 - s
(111) Loans 12 10,469 30 8,636,36
(iv) Deposils Tor site restorntion fund 13 958,21 727.62
(v) Finanee lease receivables 14 : :
{vi) Other financial assets 15 156.12 2,266.45
) Non-current iax assots (net) 16 6,459.23 2,344.17
) Other non-current assets 17 7,084.97 6,947.34
Total non-current assets 807,396.00 762,173.89
(2} Current nsseis
{(a) Inventories 18 6,674.61 6,487.60
(I3} Financial assets
(1) Trade receivables 11 11,042 44 9.910.56
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 19 22.018,95 7,492 60
{iti) Loans 12 2,422.79 4,190,77
{iv) Other financial nssets 15 5,566.28 5,099.59
{e) Other current nssets 17 1,038.59 91708
Total current asseis A48,761.66 34,118.29
Total assets 856,157.66 796,292,18
IL. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Equity
{a) Equity share capttal 20 150,000.00 150,000.00
(b) Other equity 21 186,072.75 161,741.46
Total equity 336,072.75 311,741.46




ONGC VIDESH LIMITED :
(All amounts are T in million unless otherwise stated)

Particulars ]‘:’: As at March 31, 2019 Asat March 31, 2018
LIABILITIES
(2} Non-current labilities
() Finunelal labilities
{1} Borrowings 22 252,021.49 288,741.24
{it) Other financfal labilities 23 R,100.24 7.188.75
(b} Provisions 24 37.641.26 3381594
(¢) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 25 142,014.10 109,680.67
Total non-current linbilities 439,777.00 439,426.60
(3) Current linhilities
(1) Financial linbilities
(1) Borrowings 22 51,574,39 19,398 .47
() Trade payables 26
n) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises . 0,90
and small enterprises _ . '
b} Total outstanding dues of creditors Nh“. 10.884.01 11.929.98
than micro enterprises and small enterprises
(iii) Other financial liabilities 21 8,273.62 815910
{b) Other current liabilities 27 3,430.21 1,741.47
{¢) Provisions 24 1,730.25 2,526.49
(d) Current tax liabilities (net) 16 4,415.34 1,367.71
Tatal current liabilities 80,307.82 45,124.12
Totul linhilities 520,084.91 484,5%0.72
Total equity and linbilities Bﬁﬁ,lﬁ?ﬂ. 7')6;191.13
See accompanying noles fo the standalone financial 1.53

sintement

For and on behalf of the Board.

Vo Mlae gp“’\’”-“”
(VivRgnand) {Shaghi Shanker)
Director (Finance) Managing Dircctor

As per our repart of oven date attachied

For SPMR & Associntes For B C Jain & Co,
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Rejgn Mo, 007578M Firm Regn EUNBWI!
—\E s z"'—'f
Place: New Delhi {CA Pramod Maheshwari) (CA Shyam Ji Guptn)

Date: May 23,2019 Partner (M Mo, 085362) Partier (M Mo, 416155)




ONGC VIDESH LIMITED
(All amounts are T in million unless otherwise stated)

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31,2019

Note Year ended Mareh 31, Year ended March 31,
Phrtlcalin No, 2019 2018
I Revenue from operations 28 115,858.61 76,763 42
11 Other income 20 10,077.46 6,522.06
I Total income (I+11) 125,936.07 B3,285.48
IV EXPENSES
Changes in inventories of finished poods 30 486 (7.46)
Decrease / (increase) due to Overlift / underlift quantity ! (344.36) 455.30
¥ 1 Lelri 1
I rodtlc!lun. transportation, selling and distribution 3 20.587.48 22.133.44
expenditure
Exploration costs writien off
{n) Survey costs 72213 676.14
(b) Exploratory well cosis 1,703.48 3,080.43
Depreciation, depletion, smortisation and impairment 12 21,204.96 2844916
Finanee costs i3 7.138.31 11,389.26
Pravisions, write off and other impafrment 34 {474.83) 11,336.38
Other expenses ;5 (260.34) 39,92
Total expenses (1V) 59,285.69 77,551,57
vV Profit before exceptional items and tax (I11-1V) 66,650,318 573291
VI Exceptional (income) / expensc 16 15,762.16 {4.839.34)
VY11 Profit/(loss) before tax (V-VI) 50,888.22 10,572.25
VIII Tax expense:
{a} Current tax relating to: . 37
= surrent period 18,579.97 7.317.81
- garlier periods (667.13) (302.28)
(b} Delerred inx 19.707.63 {548.75)
Total tax expense (VIII) 37,620.47 6,466,78
IX Profit/(Loss) for the period (VII-VIII) 13,267.75 4,105.47
X Other comprehensive income
() Itema that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
(i) Reteasurement of the defined benefit 263 53 36
obligations
- Income tix relating to above = =
(b)  Ttems that will be reclassified to profit or loss
{n Ex:.hm.m: differences in lru!-mluung 1|":l: 22.554.68 (887.17)
finaneial statements of foreipn operations
- Income tax relating to above (7.881.51) 31001
Total othet comprehensive income 14,680.20 {554.90)
Total /{1
X1 (';:xlinn!prchnmlw income/ (loss) for the period 27.947.95 3,550.57




ONGC VIDESH LIMITED

(All amounts are T in million unless otherwise stated)

Note Year ended March 31,

Year ended March 31,

Particulars N 2019
[ 2018
XII Eamings per cquity share: (face value of 2100 each) k]
Hagie (2) 2.74
Diluted (%) 774
See nccompanying notes (o the standalone finaneial .53

stntement

For and on behalf of the Board.,

\M.w

:;l‘gu il
Coljpany Secretary irector (Finance)

>
(Shaghi Shanker)
Managing Direclor

As per our report of even date attached

For SPMR & Associntes
Chartered Accouniants
Firm Regn Mo, 007578N

——— \%w/;i/w

Place: Mew Delhi (CA Pramod Maheshwari)
Date: May 23, 2019 Pariner (M Mo, 085362)

For B C Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountnnts
Firm Regn Mo, 001099C

ag A

(CA Shiyam Ji Gupia)
Partner (M Mo, 416155)



ONGC VIDESH LIMITED
(Al amounts are T in milllon unless oflie rwise stated

Stundalone Stitement of Changes In Equity for the year ended March 31, 2019

() Equity share eapital

Partleular Amoiint
S

Balance ps pf March 31, 2018 150,000.00

Issue of equity share by the way of right issue (Refer

note 20,13 3

Balunce nx ut March 31, 2019 tsu‘moo

(i}  Other equity

Deéemed Reserves and Surplus Exchinge Taoial
Particulnrs copltal " Cupital | Debenture | General | Retained  ifferences on
contribufion  reserve  pedemption  reserve enrnings  ransluting
Tram holding FESEFVE thy financinl
company statements of
Toreign
aperations
Walanee s at March 31, 2018 434587 17408  79,178.20 B282.65 4,1271.713 65,668,083 161,741.46
Profit for the period - . - * 13,267.75 - 13,267.75
!lulmuu:emunl of defined benafit obligation, net of i ) . 7 708 ; 7,08
Ineome tax
Other comprehiengive incoma for (he parod, net af
income tnxP d B ¥ 2 = . 14,673.17 1467317
Tatal comprehensive ineome for the period - - - 3 13,274,784 14,673.17 27,047,958
Deemed Heserves and Surplus Exchunge Tatal
Particulars capltul Capital  Debenture  Gonernl | Retained  diiferences on
contributlon  peiprve  pedemption reserve earnings  tramlating
Tram holiling reROTYVE the Minnneial
conmipiany stutements of
foreign
operations
Dividand declaration P a s {3,000, 00) . i 3,000.00)
Tax on dividends = - . {6116,66) . g {616.66)
Transfor to Reined Earnings . . . g . i .
Mavaments during the peried 2 - {14,583.63) - - {14,583.03)
Tranafar from Debenture Redemplion Rogarve . - . 14,583,63 . = 14,583 .63
Transfer to Genenal Reserve H i N i = . p
Balance us 5t Miareh 31, 2019 434587 174,08 6450157 1921962  17.402.51 80,330.10 186,072,75
For and on behalf of the Board.
(8hadlii Shankor)

Managing Director

A prar ouif rapon of even daie aitachod

For BPMR & Aascciates For B C Jain & Ca
Chaneied Aecsuntania Chanered Accountanta
Fiini Régn Mo, 007478N Firm Rtmau_ 001099C
5%
Place: Mew Delhi Jae— {CA Primod Maheshwaii) (€A Shyam Ji Gupta)
Date. May 23, 26012 LSS =, Partner (M No, 085362) Parinor (M Mo, 416155)
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ONGC VIDESH LIMITED (All amounts are ¥ in million unless otherwise stated)

Standalone Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2019

Particulurs Year ended March 31,2019 _ Year ended March 31, 2018
i} CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net Profit afier tax 13,267,758 4,105,47
Adjustments For;
= Interest income (2,535.30) (1,459,771
= Profit on sale of investment - {392.55)
= Dividend Income (5,474.95) (2,712,96)
- Exploratory Well Cosis Written off 1,703.48 3,080.43
= Depreciation, Depletion, Amortisation and Impairment 21,204.96 28,449,16
= Finance Cost 7,138.31 11,389.26
= Provisions, write off and other impairment {474.83) 11,336.38
= Unrealized Foreign Exchange Loss/(Gain) (260.34) 39,92
- Exceptional Itgms 15,762.16 {(4,839.34)
= Income 1ax expense 37,620,47 6,466,78
= Remeasurement of Defined benefit plans 7.03 74,690,99 22.26 31,379.57
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes B7.958.74 55.485.04
Adjusiments for
= Receivables {(482.06) (1,366,08)
= Loans and advances {16.24) 25.03
- Dther nsseis 511.70 (1,921.28)
= Inventories (75.53) (637.47)
- Trade payable and other liabilitics 443,58 381.45 (1,851.54) (5,751.34)
Cash generated from Operations 88,340.19 49,733, 70
Income Taxes Paid (Net of tax refund) (18,924,12) (6,858.05)
Met cash penerated by operating activities "A” 69.416.07 42,875.65

ii) CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Payments for Property, Plant and Equipment (including Application (14,013.85) (14,714.72)
software and caplial work in progress)

Proceeds from disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment (ineluding 108,35 411,41
Application software and capital work in progress)

LExploratory and Development Drilling (13,469,38) (12,641.42)
Invesiment in mutual funds (2,246.15) (2,389.07)
Investment = Subsidinries {1,568.10) (3129.87)
Loan to Subgidiaries 815.88 (4,201,03)
Deposit in Site Restoration fund {(184,46) (170.02)
Dividends recelved from subsidiaries 5,535.73 2,723.21
Interest received 569,17 202.30
Met eash (used in)/generated by Investing Activities “BB" (24,452.81) (31,109.21)
iii) CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Repayment of long term/Short term borrowings (net) (20,983.74) (179.15)
Dividends paid on equity shares (2,913.1% (2,056.81)
Tax paid on Dividend {594.28) (418.72)
Interest paid (5,950.93) (5,380.31)
Net Cash Used in Finuncing Actlvities *C” (30,442.14) (8,043,99)
Netincrease / (decrease) in cash und cash equivalents (A+B+C) 14,521.12 3,722.45
Cash and cush equivalents at the beginning of the period 7,492.69 3,732.25
Effect of exchange difference during the period 514 37.99
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the perlod 22,018.95 7.492.69

W ¥ .*\
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ONGC VIDESH LIMITED

Reconcilintion of liabilities arising from finaneing activities;

(All amounts are T in million unless otherwise stated)

Particulars As at March | Cash flows Non Cash | As at March
31,2018 Charges 31,2019
Borrowings 308,139.71 (20,983.74) 16.439.9] 303,595,858
Other finaneial linbilities - Interest acerued 3,674.09 (5.950.93) 6,272.03 3,995.19
Other financial liabilities - Net Derivative Contracts {886.66) i 2.754.18 1,867,52
Net liabilities from financing activities 310,927.14 (26,934.67) 25,466,12 309,458.59

Cash and cash equivalents includes bank balances held by overseas branches in respective local currencies which are restricted for use as
at 31 March 2019 £ 9.40 Million (as at 31 March 2018: 2 8.81 Million),

Cosipijy Secretary

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 23, 2019

For and on behall of the Board.

\)W My \}3’} g
(Vivekana {Shashi Shanker)

Director (Finance) Managing Director
Ad per our report of even date attached
For SPMR & Associates

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No, 007578N

For B € Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountanis
Firm Regn No. 001099C

Mkﬁﬁ;f""ﬂﬁ"’/w’ 53%/

{CA Pramod Maheshwari)
Partner (M Mo, 085362)

(CA Shyam Ji Gupta)
Partner (M Mo, 416155)



ONGC VIDESH LIMITED

(All amounts are T in million unless otherwise stated)

Notes to the Standalone Ind AS financial statements for the vear ended Mareh 31, 2019

2.1

Corporate Information

ONGC Videsh Limited (‘ONGC Videsh® or *the Company’) is a public limited company domiciled and incorporated in Indin having its
registered office ot Deendayal Urja Bhawan, Tower B, Plot No, $A-5B, Nelson Mandela Marg, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi = 110070,
ONGC Videsh is a wholly owned subsidiary and overseas arm of Oil and Natural Gas Corporation Limited (*ONGC?),

The Company is mainly engaged in prospecting for and acquisition of oil and a8 acreages outside India for exploration, development
and production of erude oil and natural gas,

Application of Indiun Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS")

All the Indian Accounting Standards issued and notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs under the Companies (Indian Accouniing
Standards) Rules, 2013 (as amended) till the financial statements are authorized have been considered in preparing these standalone Ind
AS finaneial statements,

Stundards issued but not yet effective

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) through Companies (Indian Acecounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2019 and Companies
(Indisn Accounting Standards) Seeond Amendment Rules, has notified ihe following new and amendments to Ind AS which the
Company has not applied as they are effeetive from April 1, 2019:

Ind AS-116 - Lenses
The Standard replaces the existing Ind AS 17 “Lenses”, Ind AS 116 introduces a gingle lessee nccounting model and requires a lessee to
recognise assets and liabilities for all leases with o term of more than 12 months, unless the underlying asset is of low value and sets out
the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and diselosure of lenses,

Ind AS =12 Income taxes:

The amendment relating to income tax consequences of dividend clarify that an entity shall recognise the income tax consequences of
dividends in profit or loss, other comprehensive income or cquity according to where the entity originally recognised those past
transactions or evenis,

The amendment to Appendix C of Ind AS 12 specifies that the amendment is 1o be applied to the determination of taxable profit (ax
loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax eredits and tax rates, when there is uncertainty over Income tax trestments under Ind AS
12.

Ind AS 109 — Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation

The amendments relate to the existing requirements in Ind AS 109 regording termination rights in order to allow mensurerment af
amortised cost (or, depending on the business madel, at fair value through other comprehensive income) even in the cose of negative
compensation payments.

Ind AS 19 - Flan Amendment, Curtailment or Seitlement

The amendments clarify that if a plan amendment, curtailment or setilement oceurs, it is mandatory that the current service cost and the
net interest for the period after the re-measurement are determined using the assumptions used for the re-measurement, In addition,
amendments have been included to clarify the effect of 8 plan smendment, curiailment or seltlement on the requirements regarding the
assel ceiling.

Ind AS 23 - Borrowing Costs

The amendments clarify that if any specific borrowing remains outstanding after the related nsset is ready for its intended use or sale,
that borrowing becomes part of the funds that an entity borrows generally when caleulating the capitalization rate on general
borrowings,

Ind AS 28 — Longsterm Interests in Associntes and Jolnt Ventures
The amendments clarify that an entity applies Ind AS 109 Finaneial Instruments, 1o long-term interests in an associnte or joint venture
that form part of the net investment in the associate or ﬁﬁt-‘rv‘:n_y{rc but ta which the equity method is not applied.

A o

et




ONGC VIDESH LIMITED

22

31

(All amounts are T in million unless otherwise stated)

Ind A5 103 - Business Combinations and Ind AS 111 - Joint Arrangements

The amendments to Ind AS 103 relating to re-measurement clarify that when an entity obtains control of n business that is a joint
operation, it re-meusures previously held interests In that business, The amendments to Ind AS 111 clarify that when an entlty obtains
Joint control of a business that is a joint operation, the entity does ol re-mensure previously held interests in that business,

The Company is evaluating the requirements of the amendments and s effect on the Financial Statements,

Rephrasing of accounting policy:

The Company has rephrased the following accounting policies :

5L No, |[Earlier policy

After rephrasing

Impact of financial statements

dth  |Depreciation is provided on
Para |the cost of PPE (other than
of freehold land, oil and gos
pelicy |assets and properiies under
no. 3.6 [construction)  less  (heir
residual values, using the
written down value method
over the useful life of PPE
as stated in Schedule [1 of]
the Companies Act, 2013 or
based on  the technical
nssessmMent by the
Company, Estimated useful
lives of these nssets are ns
under;

Depreciation iz provided on the
cosl of PPE (other than freehold
land, oil and gos asseis and
properties under construction) less
their residual values, using the
wrillen down value method over
the useful life of PPE as stated in
Schedule 11 of the Companies Aet,
2013 or based on the technical
assessment by the Company. In
case of PPE pertaining 1o blocks
where the license period la less
than the useful life of PPE, the
compuny writeg ofl the PPE in the
financial year in which the license
i expired or the bloek s
surrendered, i no future economic
benefits  from the PPE e
expected. Estimated useful lives of]
these assets are as under:

Mo impact on finnncial stniements

Significant accounting policies

Stutement of complinnece

In aceardance with the notification dated February 16, 20135, issued by the Ministry of Corporate AfTairs, the Company hag adopted
Indinn Accounting Standards notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Siandards) Rules, 2013 (as amended) with effect from
April 1, 2016,

The standalone financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting
standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) and Guidance Mote on Accounting for Oil and Gas Producing Activities (Ind AS) issued by the
[nstitute of Chartered Accountants of Indin.

Previous year figures have been regrouped, wherever necessary.




ONGC VIDESH LIMITED

3.2

(All amounts are T in million unless otherwise stated)

Basis of preparation und presentation

The standalone finanelal statements have been prepared on the historfeal cost basis exeepl for certain financial instruments that gre
measured at fair values at the end of ench reporting period, as explained in the aceounting policles below,

The standalone financial statements, except for cash flow information are prepared using the accrual basis of necounting.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services,

As the aperating cycle cannot be identified in normal eourse due to the special nature of industry, the same has been assumed to have
duration of 12 months. Accordingly, all assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's
operating cycle and other criteria set out in Ind AS-1 *Presentation of Finuncial Statements’ and Schedule 111 to the Companies Act,
2013,

The functional currency of the Company is United States Dollar (‘USD’) (Refer note 4.1(a)). The standalone finanelal statements fire
presented in Indian Rupees (*2°) (Refer note 3.18) and all values are rounded off o the nenrest two decimal million except otherwise
stated.

Falr value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be reeeived 1o sell an nsset of paid to transfer a lability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date under current market conditions,

The Company categorizes assets and liabilities measured at fair value into one of three levels depending on the ability to observe inputs
employed in their measurement which are described as follows:

() Level | inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in nctive markets for identical nsseis or labilities.

(h) Level 2 inputs are inputs that are observable, either directly or indirectly, other than quoted prices included within level 1 for the
nsset of lability.

(e)  Level 3 inputs sre unobservable inputs for the asset or linbility reflecting significant modifications to ohservable related market
data or Company’s assumptions about pricing by market participants,
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Investments in subsidiaries, associntes and joint ventures

The Company records the investments in subsidinries, associates and joint ventures at cost less impairment loss, if any,

Loan fo foreign subsidiaries for which settlement is nelther planned nor likely to occur in the foresecable future bused on management
intent is accounted as *net investment In foreign operations and presented as part of ‘Investment in subsidiaries’.

After initinl recognition, the Company determines whether there is any objective evidence of impairment a8 a result of one or more
events that occurred afier the initial recognition of the net investment in a subsidiary or a joint venture or an associate and that event (or
events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows from the net [nvestment that can be reliably estimated. IF there exists such an
objective evidence of impairment, then impairment loss is recognized with respect to the Company's investment in n subaidiary or a
Joint venture of an associnte, When necessary, the cost of the investment is tesied for impairment in accordance with Ind AS 36
‘Impairment of Assets’ as a single nsset by comparing its recoverable amount (higher of value in use and falr value less costs of
disposal) with its carrying amount, any impairment loss recognized forms part of the cost of the investment, Any reversal of that
impairment loss is recognized in accordance with Ind AS 36 ‘Impairment of Assels” to the extent that the recoverable amount of the
investment subsequently increnses,

On disposal of Investment in subsidiary, associate and joint venture, the difference between net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amounts are recognized in the standalone statement of profit and logs.

Interests in joint operations

A joint operation is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have the joint control of the arrangement have rights to the assets, and
obligations for the liabilities relating to the arrangement.

The Company has overseas Joint Operations with various body corporates and/or host country government for exploration, development
and production activities,

The Company's share in the nssets and liabilities nlong with attributable income and expenditure of the Joint Operations is merged on
line by line basis with the similar items in the standalone financial statements of the Company as per the arrngement, along with the
Company’s income from sale of its share of output and any liabilities and expenses that the Company has incurred in relation to the joint
operations excepl in case of leases, deprecintion, Overlift / underlift, depletion, survey, dry wells, decommissioning liability, impairment
and sidetracking in accordance with the accounting policies of the Company,

The hydrocarbon reserves in such arcas are taken in proportion to the participating interest of the Company.

Gain or loss on sale of interest in a joint operation, is recognized in the standalone statement of profit and loss, except that no gain is
recognized at the time of such sale if substantinl uncertainty exists about the recovery of the costs applicable to the retained interest or if
the Company has substantinl obligation for future performance.
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Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets or disposal groups classified s held for sale are measured at the lower of carrying nmount and fair value less costs to
aell,

Non-current assets or disposal groups are classified as held for sale if their carrying amounts will be recovered prineipally through o sale
transaction rather than through continuing use, This condition is regarded ns met only when the sale is highly probable and the asset or
disposal group Is available for immediate sale in its present eondition subject only to terms that are usual and customary for sales of such
assets. Management must be committed to the sale, which should be expected to qualify for recognition a8 a comploted sale within one
year from the date of classification ns held for sale, and uctions required to complete the plan of sale should indicate that it is unlikely
that significant changes to the plan will be made or that the plan will be withdrawn,

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are not depreciated or amortized onee classified as held for sale.
Property, plant nnd equipment (other than Oll and Zas assets)

Land and buildings held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, or for administrative purposes, are stated In the
standalone balance sheet at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, i any. Freehold land and land under perpetual
lease are not deprecinted,

Property, plant and equipment (PPE) in the course of construetion for production, supply or administrative purposes are carried ot cost,
less nny recognised impairment loss, The cost of an asset comprises its purchase price or its construction cost (net of applicable tax
credits), any cost directly attributable 1o bring the usset into the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the
manner intended by the Management and decommissioning cost ns per note 3.13. It includes professional fees and, for qualifying nssets,
borrowing costs capitalised In accordance with the Company’s accounting policy. Such properties are elassified to the approprinte
categories of PPE when completed and ready for intended use. Parts of on item of PPE having different useful lives and significant value
and subsequent expenditure on Property, plant and equipment arising on nccount of capital improvement or other factors are accounted
for 4% sepurate components,

Depreciation of these PPE commences when the assets are ready for their intended use.

Depreciation is provided on the cost of PPE (other than freshold land, oil and gas assets and properties under construction) less thelr
residual values, using the written down value method over the useful life of PPE as stated in Schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 2013 or
based on the technical nssessment by the Company. In ease of PPE pertaining o blocks where the license period is less than the useful
life of PPE, the company writes off the PPE in the financial year in which the leense is expired or the block i surrendered, I no future
cconomic benefits from the PPE are expected. Estimated useful lives of these nssets are as under:

Deseription Years
Building 3 1o 60
I'lant and equipment 3o 40
Furniture and Fixtures 1o 10
Vehicles 51620
Office Equipment 3o 15

The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed on an annual bagis and il necessary, changes in
estimates are nccounted for prospectively,
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Depreciation on additions/deletions to PPE (other than of oil and gas assets) during the year is provided for on a pro-rata basis with
refarence to the date of additions/deletions except low value items not exceeding USD 100* which are fully depreciated at the time of
addition,

* LUUSD 100 = 2 6,921,00 53 on March 31, 2019

Depreciation on subsequent expenditure on PPE (other than of oil and A8 435€1s) arising on account of capital improvement or other
factors is provided lor prospectively aver the remaining useful life.

Depreciation on refurbished/revamped PPE (other than of oil and Ras assels) which are capitalized separutely is provided for over the
rensgessed useful life,

Depreciation on PPE (other than oil and gas assets) including support equipment and facilities used for exploratory/ development
drilling is initially copitalised as part of drilling cost and expensed/depleted as per note 3,11, Depreciation on equipment/ assets
deployed for survey nctivities is charged to the standalone statement of profit and loss.

Asscls held under finance leases are deprecinted over their expected useful lives on the same basis as owned usseis,

An item of PPE is de-recopiised upon disposal or when no future economie benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the
asset, Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of PPE iz determined 83 the difference between the net sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the standalone statement of profit nnd loas,

Intangible assets

(i) Intungible asseis acquired separately

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are earried at cost less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation is recognised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives not
exceeding five yoars from the date of capitalisation, The estimated useful life |5 feviewed at the end of each reporting period and
the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for prospectively.

Intangible assets is derecognised on disposal, or when ne future economic benefits are expected from use or disposal. Gains or
losses arising from derecognition of an intangible nsset are determined ns the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying nmount of the asset and recognised in the standalone statement of profit and loss when the asset is derccognised.

(ii) Intangible assets under development - Exploratory wells in progress

All exploration and evaluation costs incurred in drilling and equipping exploratory and appraisal wells are initinlly capitalized as
Intangible assets under development - Exploratory wells in progress till the time these are either transferred to oil and {08 assols
a8 per note 3.11 on completion or expensed as and when determined to be dry or of no further use, as the case may be,
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Cost of drilling exploratory type stratigraphic test wells are initially capitalized as Intangible assets under development =
Exploratory wells in progress till the time these are either transferred to oil and gas assets as per note 3,11 of expensed when
determined to be dry or the field / project is surrendered,

Costs of exploratory wells are not curried over unless it could be reasonably demonstrated that there are indications of sufficient
quantity of reserves and sufficient progress has been made in nssessing the reserves and the economic and operating viability of
the project. All such carried over costs are subject to review for impnirment as per the policy of the Company,

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets

The Company reviews the carrying amount of is tangible (Oil and gas assets, Development wells in progress (DWIP), and Praperty,
plant and equipment (including Capital Works in Progress) and intangible assets of o *Cash Generating Unit’ (CGU) at the end of cach
reporting period to determine whether there is any indication that these nssets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indieation
exists, the recoverable amount of the nssel is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impnirment loss (if any). When it is noi
possible to estimate the recoverable smount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the eash generating
unit to which the asset belongs.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
fMlows are discounted to their present value using a pre=tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

Il the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of
the nsset (or cash generating unit) 13 reduced 1o its recoverable amount, An impairment loss i recognised immediately in the standalone
statement of profit and loss.

An assessment is made at the end of each financial yeor to see il there are any indications that impairment losses tecopnized earlier may
no longer exist or may have come down, The impairment loss is reversed, if there has been § change in the estimates used 1o determine
the usset’s recoverable amount since the previous impairment loss was recognized. If it is so, the carrying amount of the asset is
incrensed to the lower of its recoverable amount and the carrying amount that have been determined, net of depreciation, had no
impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years, Afler a reversal, the depreciation charge is adjusted in future periods to
allocate the asset’s revised carrying amount, less any residunl value, on a systematic basis over its remaining useful life. Reversals of
impairment loss are recognized in the standalone statement of profit and loss,

Impairment testing during exploratory phase is carried out at field / projeet level when further exploration activities are not planned in
near future or when sufficient data exists to indicate that although a development in the specific field/project is likely to proceed, the
earrying amount of the exploration asset is unlikely to be recovered in full from successful development or by sale. Impairment loss is
reversed subsequently, o the extent that conditions for impairment are no longer present,
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Exploration and Evaluation, Development and Production costs

(D

(i)

(i)

(iv)

{v)

Pre-acquisition cost

Expenditure incurred before obtaining the righi(s) o explore, develop and produce oil and gas are expensed ns nnd when
incurred,

Acquisition cost

Acquisition costs cover all costs ineurred to purchase, lease or otherwise acquire a property or mineral right proved or unproved
in case of acquiring participating interest in an oil and gas nssets and are accounted ns follows:-

Exploration and development stage

Acquisition cost relating to projects under exploration or development are initially accounted as Intangible Assets under
development or Capital work in progress - Oil and gos nssets respectively, Such costs are capitalized by transferring to oil and
gas assets when a well in field/project is ready to commence commercial production. In case of abandonment/relinguishment,
aueh costs are written off!

Production stage

Acquisition costs of producing oil and gas assets are capitalized under oil and gas assets and smortized using the unit of
praduction method over proved reserves of underlying assets

Survey cost
Cost of Survey and prospecting activities condueted in the search of oil and gas are expensed a3 exploration cost in the vear in
which these are incurred,

Oil and gas nsset under development - Development wells in progress
All costs relating to development wells are initially capitalized as development wells in progress and transferred to oil and gas
assets on completion,

Production cosix

Production costs include pre-well head and post-well head expenses including depreciation and applicable operating costs of
support equipment and facilities,

Impairment of acquisition costs relating to participating rights

For the purposes of impairment testing, acquisition cost is allocated to cach of the Company's CGUs (or groups of CGUs) that is
expected to benelit from the synergies of the combination,

A CGU to which acquisition cost has been allocated is tested for impairment annunlly when there is an indieation that the CGU may be
impaired. If the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit is less than its carrying amount, the impairment loss {s allocated first to
reduce the carrying amount of any acquisition cost allocated to the unit and then 1o the ather assets of the CGU pro rata based on the
carrying smount of each asset in the unit. An impairment logs recognized for acquisition cost is not reversed in subsequent periods,

On disposal of the relevant CGU, the attributable carrying amount of acquisition cost is included in the determination of the profii or
logs on disposal,
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Oil and gas nssets

il ond gas assets are stated nt historical cost less accumulated depletion and impairment losses. These are ereated in respect of field /
project having proved developed oil and gas reserves, when the well in the field / project Is ready to commenece eommercial production,

Cost of femporary occupation of land, successful exploratory wells, all development wells (including serviee wells), allied fcilities,
depreciation on support equipment used for drilling and estimated future decommissioning costs are capitalised and classified as oil and
Bas assels,

Oil and gas assets are depleted using the ‘Unit of Production Method'. The rate of depletion is computed with reference to an
field/project/amortisation base by considering the related proved developed reserves and related caplinl eosts incurred including
estimated future decommissioning costs net of salvage value (exeept acquisition costy, Aequisition cost of oil and gas assets is depleted
by considering the proved reserves. These reserves are estimated annually by the Reserve Estimates Committee (‘REC) formed by the
parent company ONGC, which follows the International Reservoir Engineering Procedures.

Side tracking

In the case of an exploratory well, cost of side-tracking is treated in the same manner as the cost incurred on a new exploratory well, The
cost ol abandoned portion of side tracked exploratory wells is expensed as ‘Exploration cost written ofT’

In the case of development wells, the entire cost of abandoned portion and side tracking is capitalized,

In the ease of producing wells and service wells, if the side-tracking results in additional proved developed oil and fas reserves or
increases the future cconomic benfits therefrom beyond previously nssessed standard of performance, the cost incurred on side tracking
is capitalised, whereas the cost of abandoned portion of the well is depleted in nccordanee with the nccounting pelicy mentioned in note
.11 Otherwise, the cost of side tracking is expensed as *Work over expenditure’.

Decommissioning costs

Decommissioning cost includes cost of restoration. Provision for decommissioning costs are recognized when the Company has a
contractual, legal or constructive obligation to plug and abandon a well, dismantle and remove a faeility or an item of Property, plant
and equipment and 1o restore the site on which it is located,

The nmount recognized is the present value of the estimated fulure expenditure determined using existing technology nt current prices
and esealated using approprinte inflation rate till the expected date of decommissioning and diseounted up 1o the feporting date using the
appropriate risk free discount rate.

An amount equivalent 0 the decommissioning provision is recognized along with the cost of the respective assets. The
decommissioning cost in respect of dry exploratory well s expensed as exploratory well cost,

Any change in the present value of the estimated decommissioning expenditure other than the periodic unwinding of discount s
adjusted 1o the decommissioning provision and the carrying value of the corresponding asset. In ense reversal of provision exceeds the
carrying amount of the related nsset, the exeess amount is recognized in the standalone statement of profit and loss. The unwinding of
discount on provision is charged in the standalone statement of profit and loss as finance cost,

Provision for decommissioning cost in respect of assets under joint operations is considered as per participating interest of the Company
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Inventorics

Crude oil and condensate including inventories in pipelines / tanks are valued at cost or net realisable value whichever is lower, Cost of
finished goods is determined on absorption costing method. The value of inventorles includes royalty (wherever applicable).

Crude oil In gsemi-finished condition at Group Gathering Stationa (GGS) is valued at cost on absorption costing method or net realisable
villue whichever lg lower,

Crude o1l in unfinished condition in flow lines up 1o GGS/platform is not valued as the same is not measurable. Natural Gas s not
valued as it is not stored.

Inventory of stores and spare parts is valued at welghted average cost or net realisable value, whichever is lower. Provisions are made
for obsolete and non-moving inventories,

Unservicenble and scrap items, when determined, are valued at estimated net realisable value

Revenue recognition

Effective April 01, 2018, the Company has adopted Ind AS 115 - Revenue from Contracts with customers under the cumulative catch
up transition method: the comparatives have not been retrospectively adjusted. The Standard is applied 1o contracts that remain in force
as at April 01, 2018, The application of the standard does not have any Impact on the retained earnings a8 at April 01, 2018 or on these
standalone finuncial statements,

Revenues are recognized when the Company satisfies the performance obligation by transferring a promised product or service o a
customer. A product is transferred when the customer obtaing centrol of that produet which is at the point of transfer of custody to
customers where usually the title is passed, provided that the contract price is fixed or determinable and collectability of the receivable is
reasonably nssured,

Each such sale generally represents a single performance obligation,
Revenue from a service is recognised in the accounting period in which the service is rendered at contractually agreed rates,

Revenue is mensured at the transaction price of the consideration received or receivable and represent amounts receivable for goods and
services provided in the normal course of business, net of discounts and applicable taxes ete. Any retrospective revision in prices is
estimated at the time of satisfaction of performance obligation. Any further true up is recognised in the year of such revision.

Revenues from the production of crude oil and natural gas properties, in which the Company has on interest with other producers, are
recognized based on nctunl quantity lifted over the period, Any difference ns of the reporting date between the entitlement quantity
minus the quantities lifled in respect of erude oil, if positive (i.e. under lift quantity) the proportionale production expenditure is treated
as prepaid expenses and, if negative (i.e. over lift quantity), u liability for the best estimate of the Company’s proportionate share of
production expenses a3 per the Joint Operating Agresment (JOA) / Production Sharing Agreement (PSA) is created in respeet of the
quantity of crude oil to be foregone in future period wwards settlement of the overliit quantity of crude oil with corresponding charge to
the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Any payment recgived in respect of short lifted gas quantity for which an obligation exists to supply such gas in subsequent perlads Is
recognised as Contract Liability in the year of receipt. The same is recognised as revenue in the year in which such gas is actually
supplied or in the year in which the obligation to supply such gas censes, whichever iz carlier.

Where the Company acts as an agent on behalf of a third party, the associated income is recognised on a net basis,
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Sale of erude oil and natural gas (net of levies) produced from Intangible assets under development = Exploratory Wells in Progress /
Oil & Gas agsots under development = Development Wells in Progress is deducted from expenditure on such wells and such surplus, if
any, is recognised a3 revenue in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

The Company does not expect to have any confracts where the period between the transfer of the promised goods or services to the
customer and payment by the customer exceeds one year. As a consequence, the Company does not adjust any of the transaction prices
for the time value of money,

Lenses

Leases are clussified ns finance leases whenever the terms of the lense transfer substantinlly all the risks and rewards incidental 1o the
ownership of an asset to the Company. All other leases are classified as operating leases,

Land under perpetual lense are accounted as finance leases which are recognized at upfront premium paid for the lense and the present
value of the lease rent obligation. Such leasehold lands are presented under property, plant and equipment and not deprecinted. The
corresponding lability is recognised as a finance lease obligation,

Leasehold lands where the ownership of the land will not be transferred to the Company at the end of lease period are classificd as
operating leases. Upfront operating lease payments are recognized as prepayments and amortised on a straight-line basis over the term of
the lease.

Operating lease payments for land are recognized as prepayments and amortised on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease,
Contingent rentals, if any, arising under operating leases are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are Ineurred.

Forecign exchange transactions

The functional currency of the Company is United States Dollars (*USD') which represents the currency of the primary economic
environment in which it operates.

- Transactions in currencies other than the Company’s functional currency (foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchange

prevailing at the dates of the transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary ilems denominated in foreign currencies nre
translated using mean exchange rafe prevailing on the lnst day of the reporting period. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in s foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differgnees on monetary items are recognised in the standalone statement of profit and loss in the period in which they arise,

Exchange differences arising on a monetary item that forms part of a Company’s net investment in foreign operation are recognized in
the standalone statement of profit and loss,
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Translation to presentation currency

The Company has presented these standalone finanelal statements in Indian Rupees (*¥%). The Compuny hus applied the following
principles for translating its resulis and financial position from functional curreney ("USD') to presentation currency (%)

= Assets and liabilities (excluding equity share capital and other reserves) for ench balance sheet presented has been translated at
the closing rate (as at March 31, 2019: 1 USD = 2 69.21%; as at March 31, 2018: | USD = ¢ 64.92%) nt the date of that balance
sheet;

= Equity share capital including sharehalder’s advance pending allotment of shares have been translated at exchange rates af the
dates of transaction. Capital reserve has been translated at exchange rate ut the dates of transaction, Other reserves have been
translated using average exchange rates of the period to which it relates:

= Income and expenses for each standalone statement of profit and loss pregented have been translated at exchange rates at the
dates of iransaction except for certain items for which average rate for the period (Year ended March 31, 2019; | USD = ¢
69.9458*%; period ended March 31, 2018: 1 USD = 2 64,4712) is used,

= All resulting exchange differences have been recognized in other comprehensive income as ‘Exchange differences In translating
the financial statements of foreign operations’ which will be subsequently reclassified to profit or loss upon disposal of foreign
aperations,

* determined on the basis of average of State Bank of India 's telegraphic transfer buying and selling rates,
Emplayee benefits

Employee benefits include provident fund, gratuity, compensated absences and post=retirement medical benefits,

Defined contribution plans

Employee benefit under defined contribution plans comprising of Contributory Provident Fund, Employce Pension Scheme 1995,
Composite Soclal Security Scheme are recognized based on the amount of obligation of the Company to contribute to the plan throtigh
the parent company ONGC, The same are paid to a fund administered through a separate trust, which are expensed during the year,

Defined benefit plans

Defined retirement benefit plans comprising of gratuity, post-retirement medical benefits and post-retirement transfer benefits, are
recognized based on the present value of defined benefit obligation which i3 computed using the projected unit credit method, with
actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual reporting period, These are accounted either as current employee cost or
ineluded in cost of nssets a8 permitted.
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Net interest on the net defined liability is calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the period to the net defined
benefit libility or asset and is recognised the standalone statement of profit and loss except those included in cost of asseis as permitied.

Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the nsset eeiling (if applicable) and the return on plan
assets (excluding net inferest as defined nbove), are recognised in other comprehensive income,

The Company contributes all ascertnined liabilities with respect o gratuity to the ONGC's Gratuity Fund Trust, Other defined benefit
schemes are unfunded,

The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the standalone financial statements represents the actual deficit or surplus in the
Company's defined benefit plans, Any surplus resulting from this caleulation is limiied to the present value of any economic benefits
available in the form of reductions in future contributions to the plans.

short-term employee benefits

The undiscounted amount of short=term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees are
recognised during the year when the employees render the service, These benefits include performance incentive and compensated
absences which are expected to oceur within twelve months afler the end of the period in which the employee renders the related service,

The cost ef shori-term compensated absences is accounted s under:

*  In case of accumulated compensated absences, when employees render the services that increase their entitlement of future
compensaled nbsences; nnd

= In case of non-accumulating compensated absences, when the absences oceur.
Long-term employee benefits

Compensated absences which are not expected 1o oceur within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employee renders
the related service are recognised as a liability at the present value of the defined benefit obligation ns at the balance sheet date less the
fair value of the plan assets out of which the obligations are expected 1o be settled,

Voluntary retirement seheme

Expenditure on voluntary retirement scheme (VRS) is charged to the standalone statement of profit and loss when incurred.

Insurance claims

The Company aceounts for insurance claims as under:-

In case of total loss of asset, by transferring cither the carrying cost of the relevant asset or insurance value (subjeet o deductibles),
whichever is lower under the hend ‘Claims Recoverable = Insuranee’ on intimation to insurer. In case insurance claim is less than
carrying cosl, the difference is charged to the standalone statement of profit and loss.

In case of partial or other losses, expenditure incurred/payments made to put such assets back into use, to meet third party or other
lHabilities (less policy deductibles) if any, are accounted for ns ‘Claims Recoverable<Insurance’. Insurance Policy deductibles are
expensed in the year the corresponding expenditure is incurred,

As and when ¢laims are finally received from the insurer, the difference, if uny, between Claims Recoverable-Insurance and claims
received is recognised in the standalone statement of profit and loss,
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Income taxes

Ineome tax expense represents the sum of the current tax and deferred tax,

(i

(i)

(i)

Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax" as reported in the
standalone statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and
items that are never taxable or deductible. The Company's current tax is caleulated using tax rates and laws that have been
enacted or substantively enncted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax {s recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the siandalone
statement of profit and loss and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax linbilities are
gencrally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible
temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible
temporary differences can be utilised,

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset o be utilized.

Deferred tax liabilities and nssets are measured at the tx rates that are expected 1o apply in the period in which the liability is
settled or the nsset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or subsiantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period,

Deferred tax assets and linbilities are presented separately in the standalone balance sheet excepl where there i a right of set-off
within fiseal jurisdiction and on intention i3 there to settle such balanee on a net basis,

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and nssets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which
the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its nssets and Habilities,

Deferred tax assets include Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) paid in necordance with the tax laws in India, which is likely to
give future economic benefits in the form of availability of set off against future income tax linbility. Accordingly, MAT is
recognised o8 deferred tax nsset in the standalone bulance sheet when the asset can be measured reliably and it is probable that
the future economie benelit associnted with asset will be realised,

Current and deferred tax expense for the year

Current and deferred tax expense is recognized in the stundalone statement of profit and loss, except when they relate to flems
that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in cquity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also
recognised in other comprehensive income or direetly in equity respectively,
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Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs specifically identificd to the acquisition of eonstruction of qualifying assets is capltalized as part of such assets, A
qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for intended use, All other borrowing cosis are
charged to the standalone statement of profit and loss.

Abnormal Rig days costs

Abnormal Rig days’ costs are considered as un-allocable and charged to the standalone statement of profit ond loss,

Frovisions, Contingent linbilities and Contingent asscts

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of o past evenl, it is probable
that the Company will be required (o settle the obligation, and o relinble estimate ean be made of the amount of the obligation,

The amount recognised as o provision is the best estimae of the consideration required to zettle the present obligation at the end of the
reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the
cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash fows (when the effect of the
time value of money Is material),

Contingent assets are disclosed in the standalone financial statements by way of notes to accounts when an inflow of cconomic benefits
is probable,

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Finnncial Stateients by way of notes (o accounts, unless possibility of an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefii is remote.

Financinl instrumenis

Financial asscts and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party fo the contractunl provisions af the
msiruments,

Financial assets and finaneial liabilities are Inftially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
nequisition or issue of financial assets and financial labilities {other than financial nssets nnd financial liabilities at fale value through
profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial nssels or financinl liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition, Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financinl liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss are recognised immediately in the standalone statement of prafit and loss,
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Finaneinl assets

(i)

(i

(iif)

{iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

Cash und eash equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are rendily convertible into known amounts of cash that
are subject to an insignificant risk of change In value and having original maturities of three months or less from the date of
purchase, o be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consist of balances with banks which are unrestricied for
withdrawal and usage, unless otherwise stated.

Financinl nssets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured af amoriised cost using the effective interest method i1 these financial assets are held
within u business whose abjective is to hold these nssets in order to collect contraciual cash Mows and the contractual terms of
the financinl nsset give rise on specified dates 1o cosh flows that are solely payments of principal and Interest on the principal
amount outstanding,

Finaneial assets ut fair value through other comprehensive income

Finanvinl nssets are subsequently measured at [air value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are held
within a business whose ebjective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the
confractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates o cash fows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is messured at amortized cost or at fair
value through other comprehensive income on Initial recognition,

Impairment of financial asseis

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether a financial asset or a group of finanetal assets is impnired, Ind AS 109
‘Finoncial Instruments’ requires expected eredit losses to be measured through a loss allowance. The Company tecognises
lifetime expected eredit losses for trade receivables that do not constitute a finaneing transaction, For all other financial assets,
expected credit losses are measured ot an amount equal to 12 menth expected credit losses or at an amount equal to lifetime
expected losses, if the credit risk on the financial asset has incrensed significantly since initial tecognition,

Derecognition of financinl nsseis

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it
transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the nsset to another party.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety (except for equity instruments designated os fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVTOCD) the difference between the asset’s aarrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable i3 recognised in the standalone statement of profit and loss,

*

Dividend and interest

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the sharcholder's right to receive payment is established,
Interest income from financial assets is recognised at the effective inferest rale applicable on Initial recognition, Revenue in
respect of interest on delnyed realization is recognized when there is ressonable cerlainly regarding ultimate eollection,
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Finnneial labilities and equity instruments

(a)

(h)

(e)

(d)

Clussification as debt or equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are ¢lassified us cither financial lisbilities or as equity In accordance with
the substance of the contraciual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument,

Equity instruments

An equity instrument {8 any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its
liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised nt the proceeds received. Incremental costs directly
attributable to the issuance of new ordinary equity shares are recognized as a deduction from equity, net of fnx effecis,

Compound finnncinl instruments

The component parts of compound financlal Instruments issued by the Company are classified separately as financial liabilities
and equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements, A conversion option that will be settled by the
exchange of'a fixed amount of cash or another financial asset for a fixed number of the Company’s own equity instruments is an
equity Insiniment.

At the date of issue, the fair value of the linbility component is estimated using the prevailing market interesi rate {or similar nons
convertible instruments, This amount is recognised as a liability on an amortised cost basis using the effective interest method
until extinguished upon conversion or ot the instrument’s maturity date, The conversion option classified as equity is determined
by deducting the amount of the linbility component from the fair value of the compound financial instrument as a whole. This is
recognised and included in equity, net of income tax effects, and is not subsequently remeasured, In addition, the conversion
option classified as equity will remain in equity until the conversion option is exercised, in which case, the balance recognised
in equity will be transferred to other component of equity, When the conversion aption remains unexercised ot the maturity date
of the convertible note, the balance recognised in equity will be transferred to retained curnings, No gain or loss is recognised in
the standalone statement of profit and loss upon conversion or expiration of the conversion option.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the convertible notes are allocated to the liability and equity components in
proportion to the allocation of the gross proceeds. Transaction costs relating to the equily component are recognised directly in
equity. Transaction costs relating to the liability component are included in the carrying amount of the liability component and
are amortised over the lives of the convertible notes using the effective interest method,

Financinl linbilities
Finaneial liabilities are mensured at amortized cost using the effective interest method,

Interest free loans provided by ONGC are recognized at fair value on the date of disbursement and the difference on fair
valuation is recognized as deemed capital contribution from holding company. The deemed capital contribution from holding
company i3 presented in the statement of ehanges in equity,

Linbility component is nccounted ot amortized cost method using effective interest rate, I there is an early repayment of loan,
the proportionate amount of deemed capltal contribution from holding company recognized earlier is adjusted.
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(e)  Derecognition of financial linbilities

The Company derecognises financial linbilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations are discharged, cancelled or
have expired. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial linbility derecognised and the consideration paid and
puynble i3 recognised in the standalone statement of profif and loss,

Derivative financial instruments

The Group enters into a variety of derivative finaneial instrumenis to manage its exposure (o interest rate and foreign exchange rate
risks, including foreign exchange forward contracts and interest rate swaps,

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date the derivative contracts sre entered into and are subsequently remeasured o
their fair value at the end of each reporting period. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in the standalone statement of profit and loss
immediately unless the derivative is designated and effective as a hedging instrument, in which event the timing of the recognition in the
standalone statement of profit and loss depends on the nature of the hedging relationship and the nature of the hedged item.

Derivatives are carried as financinl assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fuir value s negative.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares outatanding
during the period. Diluted carnings per share is computed by dividing the profit afler tax as adjusted for dividend, interest and other
charges to expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares by the weighted nvernge
number of equity shares considered for deriving basic eamings per share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that
could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Cash Mow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profii/(loss) for the year is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-
cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or puyments and item of income or expenses associated
with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows are segregated into aperating, investing and financing activities.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are identified and reporied taking info account the different risks and returns, the internal reporting systema and the
basis on which operating results are regularly reviewed to make decisions about resources to be nllocated to the segment and nssess lis
performance,
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Critical accounting judgments, assumptions and key sources of estimation uncertainty

Inherent in the application of many of the accounting policies used in preparing the Financial Statements fs the need for Management to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that nffect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent nssety
and liabilities, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses. Actunl outcomes could differ from the estimates and assumptions
used,

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions io aceounting estimntes are recognised in the period
in which the estimates are revised and future periods are nffected,

Key source of judgments, assumptions and estimation uncertainty in the preparation of the Financial Staiements which may couse a
material adjustment to the earrylng amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are in respect of ofl and gas reserves,
impairment, useful lives of property, plant and equipment, depletion of oil and gas assets, decommissioning provision, employee benefit
obligations, provisions, provision for income tax, measurement of deferred tax assets and contingent assets and linbilities,

Critieal judgments in upplying accounting policies

The following are the critical judgments, apart from those invelving estimations (Refer note 4.2), that the Management have made {n the
process of applying the Company's accounting policies and that have the significant effeet on the amounts recognized in the Finanelal
Statements,

(1) Determination of functional currency

Currency of the primary economic environment in which the Compuny operates (‘the functional eurrency’) is United States
Dollars (USD) in which the Company primarily generates and expends cash. Accordingly, the Management has assessed its
functional currency to be USD,

{b) Evaluation of indicators for impairment of oil and gas asseis

The evaluation of applicability of indicators of impairment of nssets requires assessment of external factors {significant decline
I asset’s value, significant changes in the technological, market, economic or legal environment, market interest rates ete.) and
internal factors (obsolescence or physical damage of an asset, poor economic performance of the asset etc.) which could result in
significant ehange in recoverable amount of the Oil and gas nssels,

(¢}  Exploratory wells

The deiermination of whether potentially economic oil and natural gas reserves have been discovered by an exploration well is
usually made within one year of well completion, but can take longer, depending on the complexity of the geological strueture,
Exploration wells that discover potentiolly economic quantities of ofl and natural gns and are in arcos where major capital
expenditure (e.g, an offshore platform or a pipeling) would be required before production could begin, and where the sconomic
viability of that major eapital expenditure depends on the successful completion of further exploration work in the area, remain
capitalized on the standalone balance sheet as long ns additional exploration or appraisal work is under way or firmly planned.

It is not unusual to have exploration wells and exploratory-iype stratigraphic test wells remaining suspended on the standalone
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Assumptions and key sources of estimation uneertninty

Information about estimates and assumptions that have the significant effect on recognition and measurement of nssets, liabilitics,
income and expenses is provided below. Actunl results may differ from these estimates.

a)

b)

Estimation of provision for decommissioning

The Company estimates provision for decommissioning s per the principles of Ind AS 37 ‘Provisions, Contingent Liabilities
and Contingent Assets’ for the future decommissioning of oil and gas nssets at the end of their economie lives. Most of these
decommissioning nctivities would be in the future, the exaet requirements that may have to be met when the removal events
oeeur involve uncertainty. Technologies and costs for decommissioning are constantly changing. The timing and amounts of
future cash flows are subject to significant uncertainty.

The timing and amount of future expenditures are reviewed at the end of cach reporting period, together with rate of inflation for
escalation of current cost estimates and the interest rate used in digeounting the ensh flows, The economic life of the oil and gas
assets is estimated on the basis of long term production profile of the relevant oil and gas nssel,

Impairment of asseis

Determination as to whether, and by how much, a CGU is impaired involves Management estimates on uncertain matters such
us future prices, the effects of inflation on operating expenses, discount rates, production profiles for crude oil and natural gas,
For oil and gas assots, the expected future cash flows are estimated using Munagement's best estimate of future erude ofl and
nutural gns prices, production and reserves volimes.

The present values of cash flows are determined by applying pre-tax discount rates that reflects current market assessments of
time value of money and the risks specific to the liability in respect of cach of the CGUs, Future cash inflows from sale of crude
oil are computed using the future prices, on the basis of market-based forward prices of the Dated Brent crude ol as per
assessment by Bloomberg or Brent Crude ofl forward/forecast prices by independent reputed third parties and its co-relations
with benchmark crudes and other petroleum products, Future cash flows from sale of natural gas are also computed based on the
expected future prices on the basis of the prices determined in aceordance with the respeclive agreements and / oF market
forocnst,

The discount rate used is based upon the cost of capital from an established model,

The Value in use of the producing/developing CGUS is determined considering future cush flows estimated based on Proved and
Probable Reserves. Full estimate of the expected cost of evaluation/development §s also considered while determining the value
in use,

The discount rates applied in the assessment of impairment calculation are re-nssessed each year,

Estimation of reserves

The yeur-end reserves of the Company are estimaled by the Reserves Estimation Commitiee (REC) of the holding company Ol
and Matural Gas Corporation Limited (ONGC), which follows international reservoir engineering procedures consistently,
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The Company estimates its reserves annually and the reserves are disclosed at the end of the financial year Le. as at Ist of April,
The Company is having partnership with global majors n various producing and diseovered assets ncross the world having
participating interest as non-operator, joint operator and operator. The Operator / Joint operating company of each assel evalunte
reserves of the respective nsset on an annual basis, and the Company's representatives interact dynamically through
Technical/Operating committee meetings, whereln estimates of reserves are discussed and finalized. On receipt of the approved
reserves for each asset, the Company discusses the same with reserves estimate experts from E&D Directorate of the parent
company ONGC and put up the same for deliberation and approval by Reserves Estimate Commitiee {REC) under the
Chairmanship of Director (Exploration) of the parent company ONGC,

Volumetric estimation is the main process of estimation which uses reservoir rock and fluid properties to ealeulate hydrocarbons
in=pluce and then estimate that portion which will be recovered from it from o given date forward, under existing cconomic
conditions, by established operating practices and under existing government regulations. As the field gets matured with
reasonably good production histery, performance methods such as material balance, simulation, decline curve analysis are
applied to get more accurate nssessments of reserves, For many of the producing and discovered nssets in which the Company
has stake, the concerned Operators and Joint operating companies uses the services of third parly agencies for due diligence and
audit. Additionally, the Company gets the reserves of its assets audited by third party periodically by internationally reputed
consultants who adopt latest industry practices fof their evaluntion,

The annual revision of estimates is based on the yearly exploratory and development nctivities and resulis thereof. New Inplace
Volume and Ultimate Reserves are estimated for new field discoveries or new pool discoveries in already discovered fields,
Also, appraisal activities lead to revision in estimates due to new subsurface data. Similarly, reinterpretation exercise is also
carried out for old fields due to necessity of revision in petro physical parameters, updating of static & dynamie models and
performance analysis leading to change in reserves. Intervention of new technology, change in classifications and contractual
provisions also necessitales revision in estimation of reserves.

Determination of cash generating unit (CGU)

The Company is engaged mainly in the business of oil and gas exploration and production in Onshore and Offshore. In case
where the flelds are using common production/transporiation facilities and are sufficiently economically interdependent the
same are considered to constitule a single cash generating unit (CGU),

Defined benefit obligation (DBO)

Management's estimate of the DBO is based on n number of critical underlying assumptions such as siandard rates of inflation,
medical cost trends, mortality, diseount rate and anticipation of future salary increnses. Variation in these nssumptions may
significantly impact the DBO amount and the annual defined benefit expenses.
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Oil and Gns Assets

(All amounts are € in million unless otherwise stated

Particilars As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018

Cost

Opening balance 447,613.32 417,200.40

Tranaler from Exploratory wells in progress 760,44 .

Transfer from Development wells in progress 14,963 45 12,632,93

Inarense/(decrense) in decommissioning costs (50.62) {52.20

Additions during the period 4,548.47 17,399.73

Deletion/Rotirement during the period {0.30) {231.95)

Effuct of exchange differences (Refer note 5,1) 26.3606,16 497,200,927 65741 447,613.32
I riickei i

Lessi Accumulated depletion and impairment

Accumiilated depletion

Opening balance 187,239.18 160,548.49

Depletion for the period (Refer note 32) 18,886.37 26,343 60

Daletion during the period (0.09) {9.53)

Effect of exchange differences (Refer note 5.1) 12,174,34 214,299.80 35662 187,230.18
e —_—

Accumulated impairment

Opentng balance 4,810.51 10,004,00

Pravided during the period (Refer noto 5.2 and 48) 5,739.22 664,56

Write back of impairment . (583287

Effeet of exchonge differences (Refer note 5,1) 25751 10,807.24 (25.18) 4,810.51

e — b —
Carrying amount of oll and gas assets 268,093.88 255,563.63
—m————r e ——

Represents exchangg difference on account of translation of the financial siatemer

eurrency. Refer note 3.18 and 4. 1(a).

s from functional eurreney to presentation

The Company has 60% participating {nterest in Block HKXIV, Byria. In view of deteriorating lnw and order situation in Syria,
operations of the project are tempararily suspended since April 29, 2012, In view af the same, impairment had been made in
respect of Oil and Gas Assets amounting to ¥ Nil (period ended March 31, 2018 2 68,53 Million). The cumulative impairment
s at March 31, 2019 18 % 73 57 million (a3 a1 Mareh 31, 2018 ¥ 68,53 million) in respect of the project
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7.1

7.2

7.3

Capital Work-in-Progress

Particulars

As at March 31, 2019

(All amounts are € in million unless otherwise stated

As aft March 31, 2018

A} Oil and gas nssets

(1) Development Wells-In-
Progress

Opening balance

Expenditure during the period
Transfer to Ol and gos nssets

Effect of oxchange differences (Rafer 181.47
note 7.3}

2,321.11
13,349 58

e

Less:  Accumulnted
{Refer note 7.1)
Opening balance 107,99
Effeet of exchonge differencos (Refer 7.14
note 7,3)

Imipairment

——

Carrying amount of development
wells-in=progress

(i) Oil and gas facilitics in
Progress
il and gas facilities (Reler note 7.2)

Less: Accumulated Impairment
Opening balanee 3648
Provided during the period

Effect of oxchange differences {Refer 2.41
note 7.3)

Carrying amount of Ol and gas
facilities in progress

B)  Others
Buildings
Plant and equipment

Carrying nmount of other capital
waorks-in-progress

(14,963 45)

l
i

6,467.83
8,706, 56
(12,632 93)
(20.35)
———— e

1,288.71 252111

107,87
11513 012 107.99

—_—

1,173.58 2413.12

19,547.98 15,789 85

36,23
38,80 .25 36,48

19,509.09 15,783.37

13.98 1538
2.34 z

16.52 15.38

The Company has 60% participating interest in Dlock XXV, Syrin. In view of deteriorating law and order situation in Syrin,
operations of the project are temporarily suspended since Apnil 29, 2012, In view of the same, impairment had been made in respect
of dovelopment wells in progress omounting to 2 Nil (for the year ended March 31, 2018 ¥ Nil). The cumulative fmpairment as at
March 31,2019 15 2 115,13 million (as ot Mareh 31, 2018 % 107.99 million} in respect of the project

Borrowing cost amounting to 172,28 million has been capitalised under the Ol and Gas facilities in progress during the year
ended March 31, 2019 (for the year ended March 31, 2018 2 121.86 million). The weighted average capiialization rate on funds
borrowed 15 4 74% per annum (during the year ended March 31, 2018: 2.66% per B

Represents exchange difference on account of translation of the financial slatements from functional currency to presentation
aurrency, Refer note 3.18 and 4, 1{a),
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(All amounts are T in million unless otherwise stated)

Intnngible Assets

Particulars As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018

Applieation software

Caost

Opening balance 1,019.90 983,42

Additions during the period al.§2 3332

Disposala/adjustments/transfer {0.08) (0.13)

:'.I;I';r.:l of exchange differences (Refer note 66,96 1.2% 1,012,290
—_— - —

Less: Accumulnted amortisation

Opening balance 662,57 572.49

Amortisation during the period 180.17 8888

Disposals/adjustments/transfer - (0.04)

Ia-t;l;m of exchange differences (Refer note 41,89 1.24 662.57
e — —————

Carrying amount of intangible nssets 34733

Represents exchange difference on account of translation of the financial statements from functional currency to presentation

currency, Refer note 3.18 and 4. 1(a),
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u Intangible nssets under development

(All amounis are T In million unless otherwise siated

Particulurs As at Mareh 31, 2019 As nt March 31, 2018
A, Exploratory wells in progress
Gross cost
Opening balance 24,989,12 24,089.87
Expenditure during the period (Rofer note (R0.20) 1,934 86
9.4)
Transfor to Oil ond gas agsets (760 .44) -
(Wells written of fy/written back during the (1,4%0.48) (3,080.43)
period
Effect of exchange differences { Refer note 141928 24,077.28 i 82 24,989.12
9.6)
Less 1 Acewmiilated impairment (Refer
notes 9.1, 9.2)
Opening Balance 4 87957 4,874.31
Provided during the period (Refer note 343 - =
Effect of exchunge differences (Refer note 32245 5,202.02 526 4,870.57
9.6)
Carrying amount of exploratory wells 18,874,26 20,109,558
in progress — e —
B, Acquisition cost (Refer note 2.3)
Cost
Openng balance 162,377.72 165,519.88
Expenditure during the periad {Refer note 5231.19 1,698 88
9.5)
Acquisition cost written off during the . (4,756.26)
periad
Effect of exchange differences (Refer note 10,675.11 178,284.02 {2,084.78) 16237772
9.6)

T e

Less : Aceumulated impairnient
Opening Balance 16,620.23 16,082 66
Pravided during the period (Refer noie . 826,44
48.1)
Effect of exchonge differonces { Refer note 1,099 84 17,729.07 2013 16,629.23
9.6) e —— R
Carrying amount of nequisition eost 161,554.95 145,748.49
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9.1 The Company has 60% Participating Interest in Block XXIV, Syria. In view of deteriorating law and order situstion i Syria,
operations of the project ure temporarily suspended since April 29, 2012 In view of the sume provision had been made in reapect
of exploratory wells in progress. The impairment as at March 31, 2019 i3 ¥ 2,842 46 million (as ot March 31, 2018 ¥ 2 66627
million} in respect of tha project,

%2 In respect of Block Farsi, Iran, the Company in consortium with other partners entered into an Exploration Service Contract
(ESC) with National Iranian Ofl Company (MIOC) on December 25, 2002, After exploratory drilling, FB aren of the block
proved 1o be a gas discovery and was later rechristened ns Farzad-B. NIOC announced the Date of Commerciality for Farzad-B
a5 August 18, 2008. However, the contractual arrangement with respect to development has not been finalized. 5o fur
Impairment has been made in respeet of the Company's investment in exploration in the Farsi Block. The impairment as at
Mareli 31, 2019 i3 2 2,350, 56 million (as st March 31, 2018 £2,213.30 million).

9.3 Acquisition cost relaies to the cost for acquiring property or mineral rights of proved or unproved oil and gas praperties which
are currently under Exploration / Devalopment stage; such ¢ost will be transferred to Ol and gas assets on commencement of
commercial production from the projeet or written off in case of relinquishment of exploration project

94 Borrowing cost amounting to ¥ 408.20 million hag been capitalised during the year ended March 31, 2019 (for the year ended
March 31, 2018 ¥ 288 73 million) in Exploratory wells in progress. The weighted average capitalization rate on funds borrowed
I8 4.74% per annum (during the year ended Mareh 31, 2018: 2.66% per annum),

9.5 Bomowing cost amounting to € 5,231.19 million has been eapitalised during the year ended Mareh 31, 2019 (for the year ended
March 31, 2018 € 3,698 88 million) in Acquisition cost, The welghted average copitalization rate on funds borrowed s 4,74%
per annum (during the year ended March 31, 2018: 2.66% per onnum),

%6 Reprosents exchange difference on account of translation of the financial statements from functional curreney to presentation
eurrency. Refer note 3,18 and 4.1 (a).

)
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101

(Al nmounts are T in million unless otherwise stated)

Invesiments

Particulnrs Ax ut March 31, As il March 31,

2019 2018

At Cost less impalrment : -
{a} Investments in equity instrumenta (Refor nate 10.1) 158 006 90 148,200 35
(b} Investments in preference shares (Refor nato 10.2) 112,915 31 11521900
(¢) Deemed oquity investment in Subsidiaries (Refer note 10.4) 292769 1,284 23
At Fair value through profit and loss:
(0) Inveatment in mutual funds 25.082.71 20,985, 64
- for site reatoration fund (Refer note 10.3)
Investmenis 298,932,603 285, 708.22

Investmenis in equity instruments

Particulars Investment Face As at Mareh 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
currency  value/paid up T No_of Shares Amount No. of Sharea Amount
Unguated iivestments (fully paid)
A, Invesimenis in
subsidiaries
{n) ONGC Maira 1.00 20,000,000 10,75 20,000,000 10.08
Marmada Limited
(b) ONGC USD 1.00 12,000 043 12,000 078
Amnzon Alaknanda
Limited
(e} Impenal Enorgy USD 100 1,450 21,732.03 1,450 20,384 97
Limited
('dl)3 Carabobo One Euro 11.19457 377,678 3,941.00 377,678 1,696.71
A
(e} ONGC (BTC) UsD 1.00 973,791 191 63 973,791 36735
Limited
(1)  ONGC Videsh usp 1.00 50,000 346 42,000 27
Rouvina Limitad
{(g) OMGC Videsh UsD 1.00 2,040,000 141,19 2,040,000 132 44
Atlantic Ing, USA
{h} ONGC Nile Fura 45378 40 13,121.66 an 12,308,131
Gianga BV, {Class
A)
{1y ONGC Nile Eura 453,78 100 30,245 09 100 28,370.34
Gunga B,V (Clasz
B
(j)  OMGE Mile Eura 1.00 ji4:00] 1,268.66 180 1,190,02
Ganga BV, (Cluss
&)
(k) Beas Rovuma UsD Ma pir value 7,680 112,836.20 7,680 105,842.10
Energy Mozambigque
Limited
() Indus East NIS 0.01 15,035,000 112 0 =
Mediterranenn
Exploration Limited
{m) ONGC Videsh 5GD 1.00 1 4.6l 1 3246
Singapore Pte. Lid. LSD 1.00 500,000 500,000
Totnl  investmenis 183,730,32 172,338,29
in subsidinries
Less | Accumulated 25,740.72 24,145.17
Impairment  {Refer
note 10.1.4)
Investmenis in 157,989_60
subsidiaries (1) I s
S — N




ONGC VIDESH LIMITED

B. Investmenis in associate

() Mozambigue
LNGI Company e,
Lid

Total  Investmenis
in pasocinte
Less | Accumulated

Impairment  {Refer
nate 10.1,.4)
Invesiments in

associates (11)

C. Investments In joint veniures

a)  Sudd
Petroleum Operating
Company

by  ONGC Mitial
Energy Limited
Total  investments
In joint ventures
Less : Accumulated
linpaitment  (Refor
note 10.1.4)

Investments in joint
ventures(11)

Net investment in
equity instruments
(1111

Aggregnie  carrying
value of  unquoted
investments
Afgregate amoint of
impairment in value
of investments

5D 1,000 00 250
Usp 1.00 24125
uspo 1.00 24,990,000

(All amounts are T in million unless otherwise stated)

17.30

17.50

17.30

002

1,729 36
1,729.58

1,729.58

il
il

158,006.90

158,006.90

27,470.30

\
\

250

241.25

24,990,000

16.23

16.23

1623

0.02

162235
1,622.37

1,622.37

148,209,35

148,209.35

l

25,767.54
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10.1.1

10.1.2

10.1.3

Movement of value of investments in subsidiaries equity instruments

Particulars

(All amounts are T in million unless otherwise stated)

Yenr ended Year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Balanee at beginning of the period IT-Z,Mﬂ,H 171,396,46
Additions during the period 171 12,42
Buy back/redemphion during the period - (14 94)
Effect of exchange differences (Refor note 10,1.5) 11,388,132 924 15
Balance at end of the period 183,730,32 172,338.29
Maovement of vilue of investments in nssocinte equity instruments
Particulars Yenr ended Year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Balance at beginning of the poriod 16,23 16,21
Addivions during the period - a
Buy back/redemption during the period = =
Effect of exchange differencea (Refer note 10.1.5) 1.07 0,02
Balance ot end of the period 17.30 16,23
Movement of value of investments in joint venitures equity instrumenis
Particulars Yeur ended Year ended

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Balanee at beginning of the period

Additions during the period

Buy back/redemption during the period

Effect of exchange differences (Refer note 10,1,5)
Balance at end of the perlod

.1-_ i

e e =rer—

1,622,37 1,620,62
107.21 1.75

1,729.58 1,622.37




ONGC VIDESH LIMITED
{All amounts are T in million unless otherwise stnted)

10.1.4 Movement of impairment in value of equily instruments

Particulars Yenr ended Year ended
March 31, 2019 3, 2018
Balance at beginning of the period 25,767.54 15.739,74
Recognised during the perlod (Refer note 48 1) . 0,01
LEffect of exchange differences (Refer note 10.1.5) 1,702.76 17,79
Balanee at end of the period 27,470.30 25,767.54

10.1.5 Represents exchange difference on account of tranlation of the financial staloments from functional currency to presentation currency,

Refer note 3,18 and 4,1(a),

10.1.6  Detalls of subsidiaries

Naiiie of subsidinry Principal nctivity Pluce of Proportion of  Proaportion of
incorporation and nwnenhlp awnership
principal plice of interest/ voting  interest/ voting

buisiiess rights held by the  rights held by
Company the Company
Asat Mareh 31, As at March 31,
2012 2018

{n) ONGC Nile Ganga B.V

Explotation and

Incarporated in

100% for closs A 100% for closs A

production of the Netherlands and clazz B, 55% ond class B; 55%
hydrocarbons having for Class C for Class C
operaliond in
Brazil,
Venezuela,
Syria, Myanmar,
Sudan and South
Sudan
{b) ONGC Ampzon Alnknanda Limited Exploration and  Incorporated in 100%, 100%
production af Bermuda having
hydracarbons aperations in
Calombia
{c) ONGC (BTC) Limied Tranaportation of  Incorporated in 1600% 10%
crude ail Cayman Ialands
having
aperalions in
Azerbaijan
(d) Carabobo One AB Exploration and  Incorporated in 100% 100%,
production of Sweden having
hydrocarbons operations in
Venozuala
(e) Imperial Energy Limited Exploration and Incorporated in 100% 100%
production of Cyprus having
hydrocarbons operations in
Rugsin
{f) Beas Rovuma Energy Mozambique Limited Exploration and Incorporated in A% 60%,

production of
hydracarbans

Mauritius having
aperations in
Mozaimbigue
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10.1.7

10,14

{g) ONGC Narmada Limited

{h) ONGC Videsh Rouvma Limited

{iy  ONGC Videsh Atantie Ine

() Indus Enst Mediterranean Exploration Limited

(k) ONGC Videsh Singapare Ple Lid,

Exploration and
production of
hydrocarbons

Explaration and
production of
hydrocarbons

Consultancy

Exploration and
production of
hydrocarbons

Exploration and
Production of
hydracarbons

Incorporated and
having
operations in
Migeria
Incorporated in
Maiiritiug having
operations in
Mozambique

Incorporated in
United States of
America having
international
operations
Incorporated and
having
opEralions i
Isarel
Incorpornted in
Singapore having
operations in
Rusgin and
Myaninar

Refer note 3.3 for methad followed on accounting of investment in subsidiaries

Details of nuxociate

Name of Associate

Principal activity

Plaee of

(All amounts are ¥ in million unless otherwise stnted)

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Proportion of

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Proportion of

incorporation and ownership ownership
principal place of inferest/ voting  interest/ voting
business rights held by the  rights held by
Company the Company
As at March 31, As ot March 31,
l_l'.ll!' 2018
{n) Mozambique LNGI Company Ple. Lid Marketing and Incorporated in 10%: 10%
Shipping of Singapore having
Liguefied principal
Matural Gas aperations in
{LMG) Singapore and

Details of joint ventures

Name of joint venture

Principal netivity

Maozambigue

Ploce of
incorporation and
principal place of

business

Proportion of
ownership
interest/ voting
rights held by the
Company

Proportion of
vwnership
Interest/ votlng
Fights lield by
the Company

As at Mareh 31,

As at Mareh 31,

= = 2019 2018
(1) Sudd Petroleum Opérating Company Exploration and  Incorporated in 24.125% 24.125%
Production ol Mauritiug having
hydracarbons operations in
South Sudan
(h) ONGC Miual Energy Limited Exploration snd Incorporation in 40 0804 40 ORag

Production of
hydrocarbons

Cyprus having
operations in
Syria and
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10,2

10.2.1

10.2.2

10,23

10.3

10,4

Investments in preference shares

{All amounts are T in million unless otherwise stuted)

Particulnrs Invesiment Fuace A# at Mareh 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
cirreney  valie/paid up N of Shares Amount M. of Shares Amount

Unquoted investments{Tully paid)

A, Investments in subgidinries

{n) ONGC usn 1.00 125,001,131 8651.33 125,001,131 &11507

Amazon Alaknands

Limited

{b) Imperial Energy usnD 1,00 192,210 133,028,534 192,210 124,782.73

Limited

Invesiment in subsidinries 141,679.87 132,397.80
ik B {1 et ' e

Lass ; Accumulated 28,764 54 17.678.80

Impairment{Refer

note 10.2,2)

Net Investment in preference shares 112,915,33 115,219.00
—— R i 7 e e~ e~

z ———— —_—

Aggregate carrying 112,915,33 115,219.00

valuie of unquoted

investments

Aggregate amount of 28,764, 54 17,67H.80

impairment in value
of investmentis

Maovement of value of investments in subsidinries preference shnres
Partleulirs As ni March 3, As ot March 31,
2019 Z_DIH
Balance at beginning of the period 132,897 80 133,136,106
Additions during the period - .
Buy back/redemption during the period - (271.60%
Effect ol exchange differences {Refor nofe 10.2.3) 8.782.07 33,24
Balance af end of the period 1d1,670.87 132,897.80
Muovement of impnirment in value of investment in preference shares
Particulars Yenr ended Year ended
Mareh 31, 2019 ch 31, 2018
Balance ot beginning of the period 17,678,850 17,659.73
Recognized during the period (Refer note 48,1) 10,022.94 .
Liffect of exchange differences (Refer note 10,.2,3) 1,062 80 19.07
Balance at end of the period 24, 764.54 17.678.80

Represents exchange difference on account of transalation of the Nnancial statements from funational currency 1o presentation eurrency,

Refer note 3,18 and 4.1(a).

The investments for site restoration in respeet of Sakhaline1, Russia are invested by J P Morgan Chage Bank N.A , the Foreign Party
Administrator (FPA) in secordance with the portfolio investment guidelines provided under the Sakhalinel Decommissioning funding
agreement entered into betwaen the FPA and the foreign parties to the Consortium in aecordance with the related production sharing
agreement (FSA). The proceeds from the investment will be utilized for decommissioning linbility to the Russion State as per the PSA

Refer note 24 and note 45.2

Deemed equity investment in subsidiaries has been reconglzed in respect of Beas Rovuma Energy Mozambique Lid as at March 31, 2019
2,708,54 millton (as ot Mareh 31, 2018 # 1,092 56 million) and Carabobo One AD as ot March, 31 2019 € 219,15 million (a8 at March

31, 2018 ¥ 201.67 million).
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{All amounis are T in million unless otherwise stated)

11 Trade receivables
Particulars As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
Maon- current Current Mon= current Current
a) Congidered good- Secured - - u B
b) Considered good- Unsecured - 11,042.44 - 9.910.56
<) Having significant inerease in eredit risk . . g A
d) Credit impaired 140,06 - 13138 .
Loss: Allowance for impairment loss 140,06 = 131.38 "
Trade recelvables - 11,042.44 - 2,910.56

112

1.3

114

1.5

1.6

11.6.1

Generally, the Company entera into crude oil sales eontracts with reputed Oil Marketing Companies (OMCSs) / International Oil Companies
(10Cs) / Mational Oil Companies (MOCs) on the bagis of tendering for cach of its cargo’s. However, the Company has alio entered into
goma long-term sales armngement with [ntemational Ol Companies (I0Cs) / Mational Ol Companies (NOCs) for crude oil sales and
supply of natural gas.

The Company generally sells its produets on an average eredit period of around 30 days. In respect of gas sales in some of the projects, the
Company receives payments in advance in sceordance with the respective sales contract. In respect of o long ternm gos sales contract with
ane of the national oil companies, o credit period of 40 days is allowed, Imerest i3 not eharged on trade receivables for the applicable credit
period from the date of invoice. For delayed period of panyments, interest i3 eharged a3 per respective arrangements, which is generally

determined as one month ICE LIBOR + 2% per annum aver the applicable Bank Rate on the outstanding balanee,

The trode receivables breakup between eustomers having outstanding more than 5% and other customers is-

Particulars As at Mureh 31, Asat March 31,
2019 2018
Customers with oulstanding balance of more 10,961.10 956031
than 5% of Trade receivables
Oiher cogtamers 221,40 48163
Trade receivables 11,182.50 10,041.94

The Company assesses impairment loss on trade receivables on the basis of facis and circumstances relevant to ench customer, Usually,
Company collests all its receivables within the contrnctunily allowed eredit periads.
The Company has concentration of eredit risk due to the fact that the Company hag signilicant reeeivables from Oil Marketing Companies
and International Ofl Companies (10Cs). However these are reputed National Oil Companies (NOCs),

Age of trade receivable

Particulars

As at March 31,

As nt March 31,

2019 2018
Within the credit period 10,310.98 §,998.95
1-30 days past dus 731.46 a11.61
3190 days paat due . =
Maore than 90 days past due 140,06 131,38
Toial 11,182.50 10,041.94

Movement of allowance for eredit impaired receivables

Farticulars Yoor endod Murch  Yenr ended Muarch
31, 2019 31, 2018
Halange at beginning of the period 131.38 131,24
Effect of exchange differences (Refer note 868 014
11.6.1) _
Balance at end of the period 140.06 131,38

Represenis exchange difference on account of tranalation of the financial statements from functional currency to presentation currency

Refer noto 3,18 and 4. 1{a).

g/
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(All amounis are T in million unless otherwise siated)

12 Loans
Partlculars As at March 31, 2019 Ax at March 31, 2018
Nan- current Eurrenl Nom= current Current
(a) Security deposits
- Conadered good- Secured s .
- Considered goad- Unsecured 3348 21.58 .
= Hoving significant increase in credit risk g .
- Credit impnired . .
Lezs: Allowance for impoinment loss - . - -
3348 - 21.58 -
() Loans to subsidinries
= Considered good: Secured . . - -
« Considered good- Unseeured 10,305 80 235864 849563 4,141.06
- Having significant inerease in credit risk . - . -
= Credit impaired 2.173.41 & 201869
Less: Allowance for impairment loss (Refer 2.17341 . 203869 .
note 12,1}
10,305.80 235860 8,495.63 414106
{¢) Loans to employees (Refer note 12.2)
- Considered good- Secured 11933 5641 107 80 4331
= Considered good- Unsecured 10.69 7.74 11,35 6,40
= Having significant incresde in eredit risk . = -
- Credit impanred - .
Less: Allowance for impairment loss - - . z
130.02 64,15 119,15 4971
10,469.30 242279 8,636.36 4,190.77

12.1 Movement of allowance for credit impaired loans 1o aubsidiaries

Farticulirs Yenr ended Yeur ended
Murch 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Balance ot beginning of the period 2,03860 203649
Effect of exchange differences(Refer note 134.72 220
12.1.1)
Balance at end of the period 2,173.41 2,038.69

12.1.1 Representa exchange difference on nccount of translation of the

curreney, Refer note 3,18 and 4. 1{a).

financial satements [rom funclional currency fo presentation

122 Loons to employees includes an amount of € 0.72 million (As at March 31, 2018 2 0.50 million) outstanding from key managerial

personnel
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{All amounts are T in million unless otherwise stated)

13 Deposits for site restoration fund
Particulars As at March 31, 2019 As nt March 31, 2018
Depogitg for sitle restoration fund 93821 727.62

258.21 72762

Deposit for site reatoration (decommisgioning) in respect of Block 06,1, Vietnam is made in o separate bank
accouni maintained for funding of decommissioning in accordonce with the decision of the Government of
Vietnam dated March 21, 2007 and Agreement dated Decamber 10, 2014 for decommissioning fund security
betwean Vietnam Oil and Gas Group, THNK Vietnam BV, and ONGC Videsh Limited, Refer note 24,
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14

I4.1

1d.1.1

14,2

Finance lease receivables

(All amounis are T in million unless otherwise stated)

Particulars As at Mareh 31, As at March 31,
2019 2018
Finance lense receivables {Refer note 14.1 and [4.2)
Unaecured, considerad doubtful 521959 4 84047
Less: Allowance for uncollectible lense payments (Refer note 14.1) 521959 A Bd0.d7

Movement of Impairment for doubtful finnnce lease recelvables

Particulors

Year ended March

Year ended March

31, 2019 31, 2018
Balance ot beginning of the period 484047 4,83429
Recognized during the periad 5989 096
Effeet of exchange difference: (Refer note 14.1.1) 31923 522
Balance at end of the period 521950 TRA0AT

Represents exchange difference on account of translation of the financial statements from functional currency to

presentation currency, Refer note 3,18 and 4. 1(a),

The Company had completed the 127X 741 Kms multisproduct pipeline from Khartoum refinery to Port Sudan for the
Ministry of Energy and Mining of the Government of Sudan (GOS) on Build, Own, Lease and Tranafer (BOLT) basis and
handed over the same for operation to GOS8 during the financial year 2005.06. The project was implemented in consortium
with Oil Indin Limited, Company's share being 90%. Men-current finance lease smount shows the non-receipted lease

payments against which 100% allownnce hos been recognised

y
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Other Maancial assets

{(nt amartized cost whorover applicable)

Partlculurs

As at March 31, 2019

MNon- current

Current

(All amounts are T in million unless otherwise stated)

Asx at March 31, 2018

Non- current

Current

(a) Derivatives assets
mensured at falr value
through profit nnd
lass{Reler note 15,1)
{b)  Advances
recoverable in eash or
kima

- Unsecured, considered
Good

(c) Receivable from
Subsidinries

= Unsecured, congidered
Ciood

()  Receivable from
Joint Venture partners
= Unsecured, Considered
Ciood

Less: Impairment {Refer
note 15.5)

{#) Receivable from
operators

= Unsecured, considered
Ciood

Less: Impairment {Refer
nite 15.5)

i) Interesi acerued on

= bank depoaits
Unseeured, Considered
Ciond

- Site restoration fund
Ungecured, Considered
Clood

= Loun to subsidiaries
Unsecured, Considered
Good
Less: Impairment

(g}  Carried Interest
{(Refer note 15,2 to 15.4)
- Unsecured, Considered
Daubiful

Lass: Impairment for
doubtful corried interest
{Refer note 15.5)

{h) Others

Total

11310

43.02

165

14.03

4,042.62

1,076.93

554.05

18.87

2170

0.56

1,938.21

141.26

1.980.44

286.01

293.20

29320

14,389.71

14,389.71

187

6157

1,376.82

763.26

§63.03

0.66

145744

156,12

8,504.28

2,266,45

5,099.5%
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{All amounts are T in million unless otherwise stated)

15

1 ONGC Videsh hos entered into forward contraets covering Eura 199,50 million (in previous period Euro 199,5 million,
upto Mar 2018) and option contract of Euro 35 milllon (i previous period Euro 35 million upto Mar 2018) out of the
principal amount of 2.75% Euro 525 million Bonds 2021 There was MTM gain position as on 31st Mar 2018 for EUR
Torward contragts as wall as option contracts which was reported as Derivative Assets. As on 31st Mar 2019 there is
MTM gain pogition for oplion contract which is reported as Derivative Assels and MTM loss position for forward
contract which 18 reported us Derivative Linbilitios

152 The Company has 25% participating interost (P1) in the Satpayev Exploration Block Kazakhstan, As per the carry
agreement, the Company is finaneing the expenditure ( 25% own Pl plus 75% P1 of KMG) in the exploration blocks
during the exploration and appraisal period,

153 lmpairment hag béen recognised towards the amount of carried interest as of March 31, 2019 2 Nil (as at March 31,
2018 T 14,389.71 milllon) in view of the blocks being under exploration ns there {8 no certainty of commercial
disoovery.

154 As per the Carry Agreoment in respect of exploration block Satpavey, Kazakshian, in ¢ase the event of Commercial
Production, KMG's Costa Financed by the Company plus nccrued and unpaid intereat will have 1o be repaid to the
Company from KMG's Cash Flow. The interest on the finunced Costs has not been accounted for in view of
unsucessful exploration outcome.

155 Movement of impairment for;

Doubtful Carried interest Recelvable from Joint Venture pariner
Particulars Year ended March  Year ended Mareh | Year ended March  Year ended March
31, 2019 3l_|£.'l”l Mlﬂ 31, 2018
Balance ot beginning of the 14,389.71 10,193.94 293,20
period
Recognized during the {10,299, 15) 4,155.83 772,48 291,18
period
Effect of exchange {4,090.56) 19 G4 11.25 2.02
differences (Refer note
155.1)
Balance at end of the - 14.389.71 1,076.93 20320
period
Recelvable from Operator
Particulars Balance as at Balance as at
Murch 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
'ﬁllln e at baginning of the 56303 2
period
Recognized during the {526,90) 55913
period
Etfect of oxchange 4274 3.90
differences {Refer note
15.5.1) o
Dalance at end of ihe 78.87 463,08
period

15.5.1 Represents exchange differonce on account of translation of the financial atatementa [rom functional currency to
presentation gurrency, Refer note 3,18 and 4.1{a).
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(All amounts are T in million unless otherwise stated)

16 Tax nssets /Linbilities (net)

Man-éurrent Tax Assets (Net)

I"nrtltlllm As at March 31, 2019 As at Mareh 31, 2018
Non- Current tax assets
Taxes paid 16,430.05 0 445 48

Nan- Current tax linbilitics

Income tax paynble 9,970.82 7,121.31
==y
6,459,23 2,344.17

Current Tax linbilities (Net)

Farticulurs As at March 31, 2019 As ot March 31, 2018
Current tnx nssets
Taxes paid 2669 5,807 65

Current tax liahilities
Income tax payvable 4,442.03 7,175.36

4,415,34 1,367.71

The above non-current fax linbilitles Include provisions on account of disputed income tnx demonds in India
under the Income tax Act 1961 omounting to ¥ 748,65 Million ag ot March 31, 2019 ¢ 2 1,415.78 Million ns at
Mareh 31, 2018) in respect of disputed disallowanees/additions made by the Assessing Officer on tax positions
not covered by favarable orders from Appellate nuthorities.
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17.1

17.2

17.3

17.3.1

Other Assels

Particulars

As at March 31, 2019

(All amounts are ¥ in million unless otherwise stated)

As at Mareh 31, 2018

Mon- current " Current MNon- current Current

(a)  Advance to Employees - 073 = 1,20
(b) Deposits
With government/Aax autharitios - 212,84 . 133.47
(€} Curried Interest
= Ungecured, Conmidered Gomd 6,392 38 563422 .
- Ungecured, Considered Doubtful 1493 44 155,15 B
Leas; Impairment Tor carried 193,59 155.1% -
interest
(Refer notes 17.1 10 17.3)
(d)  Prepuid expenses for 118.09 - 3562
underlift quantity
{e)  Prepayments

Guarantee charges 692,59 401.03 1,025.84 43111
- Others - 105,90 28728 33546
Tuotal 7.084.97 1,038.59 6,947.34 237,08

The Company has participating interest (P1) in development project Aren -1, Mozambigue. As per the carry agreement,
the Company is financing expenditure in the project for the national ofl company ("earried interest”), which is shown
undur catogory Unsecured, Considered Good,
The Company also hos participating {nterest (P1) in Blocks 5A South Sudan, 88-04 Banglodesh, $5-09 Bangladesh, EP-3
Myanmar and B-2 Myanmar, As per the carry agreements in respect of these exploratory blocks the carried {nterest
during the exploratary period will be refunded in the event of commereinl production from the project. The same i
shown above a3 unsecured, considered doubtful.

Impatrment hag been made towards the amount of carried nterest aa at Mareh 31, 2019 i3 2 193,59 million (as ot March
31, 2018 ¥ 15535 million) with respect to Blocks SA South Sudan, $5-04 Bangladesh, $5-09 Bangladesh, EP-3
byanmar and B-2 Myanmar being under exploration period, as there was noe certainty af commaercial discovery in the

exploration stage.

Muovement of Impairment for doubtful earried interest

Particulars
Balance at beginning of the period

Recognized during the period
Effect of exchange differonces
{Refer note 17.3.1)

Balance at end of the period

Yenr enied Year ended
arch 31, 2009 March 31, 2018
155.35 118,19
2827 36,78
9497 0.38
193,59 155,35

Represents oxchange difference on usecount of wanslation of the financial statements from functional eurreney 1o
presentation currency. Refler note 3.18 and 4.1(a)
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18.1

Inventories (Valued as per nccounting policy mentioned at note 3,14)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2019

(All amounts are T in million unless otherwise stated)

As ut March 31, 2018

Finghed goods (Refer note 18.1) 13.64
Stores and spares 213140
——————

Less: Allowance for obsolete / non-imoving
inventories
Total

21.02
8,545,99 B.567.01

2,079 41

6,487.60

In case of joint operatars where the property in erude oil produced does not pass on upto o specific delivery point, the siock of

crude oil ull such delivery point is not recognized by the Company
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(Al amounts are T in million unless otherwise stated)

12 Cagh and cash equivalents
Particulars As at Mareh 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
— —
Balances with banks 6,208 76 2,021.61
Bank deposits for original maturity upto 3 montha 15,718.39 546957
Cush on hand 1,80 1.51

22,018.95 7A492.69

19.1 The deposits maintained by the Company with banks comprise of shart term deposits, which can be withdrwn by the
Company at any point without prior natice or penalty on the principal,

19.2  Cash on hand represents cash balances held by overseas branches in leapmuw: lacal eurrencios and includes ¥ 1,19 million
held by imprest holders (as at March 31, 2018 € 0.89 million),

12,3 Balances with bank includes amount held by oversens branches in Libya which are restricted for use 05 ot 31 Mareh 2019
£ 9,40 Million (as at March 31, 2018 2 8 81 million),
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20.1

20.2

20.3

20.4

20.8

20.6

Equity share eapital

(All amaounts are T in million unless otherwise sinted)

Particulars As at March 31, Az at Mareh 31,
2019 20148

Equity share capital 150,000.00 130,000.00
150,000.00 150,000.00

Authorised:

2,500,000,000 equity shares of 2 100 each 250,000, 00 250,000.00

Issued and subscribed:

1,500,000,000 gquity shares of ¥ 100 each i50,000.00 150,000, 00

Fully paid equity shares:

1,300,000,000 equity shares of 2 100 gach fully paid up 150,000,00 130,000.00

Total 150,000.00 150,000,00

Reconcilintion of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period:

Particulars

Number of shares

Share capital
(% in million)

Balanece as at March 31, 2018 1,500,000,000 150,000.01
lasue of equity share by the way of right issue u )
Halanee as at December 31, 2018 1,500,000,000 150,000.00

Terma / rights attached to equity shares

The Company hag only one class of equity shares having a par value of € 100 per shore. Each holder of equity shares is entitled 1o one
vote per share, The dividend proposed by the Boord of Directors (3 subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual
General Meeting

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the halders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Campany, after
diatribution of all preferentiol amounts. The distribution will be in praportion to the number of equity shares held by the sharcholders.

Details of shares held by the holding esmpany and its nominees:-

As ot March 31, 2019
Mo, of share Amiount

MName of equity share holders As at March 31, 2018

Amoiint

M, of share

Oil und MNatural Gas Corporation Limited, the holding
compnny and its nominees

1,500,000,000 150,000.00 1,500,000,000  150,000,00

Aggregate number of bonus share allotted, share allotied purauant to contract without payment being received in cash and share bought
back during the period of 5 year immedintely preceding the reporting date: NIL

Share reserved for lssue under aplion and contract or commitment for sale of share or disinvestment, including the incomplete terms and
condition,

Details of shareholders holding more than 3% shares In the Company are a8 under;-

Name of equity share holders As nt March 31, 2012 As ot March 31, 2018

Mo, of Share Yo Ilultl-ln: Mo, of Share % halding
Qil and Matural Gas Corporation Limited, the holding 1,500,000,000 100% 1,500,000,000 100%
company and its nominees
i =
4 : 2
”,*’f \\:\
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Other Equity

Particulurs

(All amounts are T in million unless otherwise stated)

As ot Maorch 31, 2018

Ao Deemed capital contribution from holding
company (Refer note 21.1)

B. Reserve and Surplus

- Capital reserve

- Debenture redemption reserve
. Gieneral reserve

- Retained earnings

C. Exchange differences on translating the finoncial
statements of foreign operations (Refer note 21.7)

Particulurs

As it Mareh 31, 2012

4,345 87 4,345 87

174,08 174.08

64,591 57 79,175.20

1921962 425265

1740251 4,127.73

80,339.10 6566593

186,072.75 161,741.46

As at Murch 31, 2019

As at March 31, 2018

{n) Cupital reserves (Refer note 21,2)
Balance ot beginning of periad

Changes during the period

Balanee at end of period

(k) Debenture Redemption Reserve (Refer note 21,3 and 21.4)

Balance at beginning of period
Transfer from Retained Earnings
Transfer to General Reserve
Balance at end of period

(e} General Reserve (Refer note 21.5 and 21.6)
Halanee at beginning of period

Transfer from Debenture Redemption Reserve
Dividend declared

Tox on dividend

Transfer from Retained carnings

Balance at the end of the period

(i) Retained earnings (Refer note 21.6)
Balance at beginning of period
Profit/ {loss) for the period

Other comprehensive income arising from remenurement
of defined benefit obligation, net of income tax

Transfer to Debenture redemplion reserve
Transfer 1o CGeneral Reserve
Balance at end of period

(¢} Exchange differences in translating the fnancial
statements of the foreign operations (Refer note 21.7)

Balanee at the beginning of the period
Changoes during the period
Halance at the end of the period

174.08 174 08
174,08 174,08
79,175.20 7917520
(14,581.63) .
——
64,591,57 79,175.20
e
8,252.65 1078016
14,581 63 i
(3,000.00) (2.100.00)
(616.66) (427.51)
19,219.62 8,252,65
4,127,713 410547
13,267.75 22.26
703 -
17,402.51 4,127,73
65,665.93 66,243.09
14,673.17 {577.16)
%0,339.10 65,6659
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(All amounts are ¥ in million unless otherwise sta

21.1 The Company obtains loans as well as financial guarantees from the parent company ONGC, The amount of 2 4,345 87
million (as at March 31, 2018 2 4,345.87 million) shown a8 deemed capital contribution from holding company includes:

(i)  2,745.51 million (as at Mareh 31, 2018 T 2,745 51 million) towards the fair value of fnanaial guarnntee given without
uny consideration and

(i) € 1,600.36 million (as at March 31, 2018 2 1,600.36 million) towards fair value of interest free loan,

21.2 Capital reserve is recognized by the Company in respect of gains on the sale of a part of the participating interest {n respect
of Block 06.1, Vietnam where the considerntion received for partial farm out in unproved property was nol higher than the
total cost,

21.3 The Debenture redemption reserve position is ns under

Particulars Asat March 31, 2019 As at Mareh 31, 2018

(i) Unsecured 8,34% 10 Years Non- 2,585.55 2,585 55
Convertible Redeemable Bonds in the
nature of Debenture - Series 1]

(i) Unsecured 4.625% 10 year USD Bonds - 12,290 86 12,299 86
LS 750 million

(1) Unsecured 3.75% 10 year USD Bonds - 12,153,02 12,153.02
USD 500 million

(iv) Unsecured 2.75% 7 year EUR Bonds - 12,946.68 12,946.68
EUR 525 million

(v} Unsecured 3.25% 3 year USD Bonds = 24,606.46 24,606 46
US> 750 million

{vi) Unsecured 2.50% 3 year USD Ronds - - 14,383,63

LIS 300 million *

Total 64,501.57 79,175.20

* Unsecured 2.50% 5 year USD Bonds - USD 300 million repaid on May 7, 2018

21.4 Debenture redemption reserve 45 created by the Company out of the Retained earnings for the purpose of redemption of
Debentures / Bonds when they are due for redemption. This reserve remaing invested in the busingss sctivities of the
Compniy,

21.5 The general reserve i3 used from time to time to transfer profits from retained earnings for appropriation purposes. As the
general reserve is created by a transfer from one component of equity to another and is not an item of other comprehensive
income, items included in the general reserve will not be reclassified subsequently to the statement of profit and loss,

21.6 The amount that can be distributed by the Company as dividends to its equily shareholders is determined considering the
requirements of the Companies Act, 2013,

In respect of the year ended March 31, 2018, the Company has declared a final dividend of % 2,00 per share {previous year
% 1.40 per share) of fully paid equity shares of par value of 2 100 each in its Annual General Meeting held on September 7,
2018, The same is subsequently been paid.

The Board of Directos has recommended dividend of € 3,40 per share for the year ended March 31, 2019 (Previous year T
2,00 per ghare} exeluding dividend distrubtion ax,

21.7 Exchange differences in translating the financial statements from functional curreney USD (3) to presenistion currency
INR (¥) is recognised as an item of Other Comprehensive Income that will be reclassified to profit or loss, Refer note 3.18
and 4. 1{a),
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(Al amounts wre T in million unless otherwise stated)

22 Borrowings

Purticuliars As at Murch 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018

Naii= ¢uFrent Eu rrnt Non= current Eu rrent
Secured = at amortised cost
(1) Long term maturities af 377.69 . 377 69 2
finance lease obligations
(Mefer nole 22 4%
Unzecured = nt nmortised cost
{iy  Honds (other ihon 2 126,6:48.60 31,574,390 170,886 87 19,398 47
cuirrency) {Refor note 22.1)
(i) Mon-converible 3,700.00 - 3,760,600 .
redeemable debentures (Refer
note 22.2)
Qi) Term loans from bank 121,295 20 . 113,776.68

{Refer note 223
{iv)  Loan from holding & - a X
eampany (Reler notg 22.5)
Tatal 251,021.49 51,874,320 288,741.24 19,398.47

21 Bands (othor than 2 currency)

Particulars As at Mareh 31, 2019 As ni March 31, 20018

LS 750 millions unsecuied 51,4090.65 AR, 30743
non-convirtible Reg 5 Bonds

USD 500 milliony unsscurod 34,562 13 32.426.54
non=gonvertible Rej 8 Bondy

HUR 523 millions unsecured 40,579.62 41,775 36
Eura Honds

USD 750 millions unsecured 51,574.39 48,377 54

nan-convertiblo Rep 5 Bonds

LIS 300 millions unsecured a 19,308 47
non-convertible Rej § Bonds

Total 178,222,099 190,285.34

* Unsecured 2.50% 3 year USD Bonds - LUSD 300 million repaid on May 7, 2018

The torms of above bonds are mentioned below;

Particulars Listed in Issue Price Denomination Drate of lonn issue Dueduteof  Coupon

{1y USD 750 million Singapore Lixchanje 99.454% U5§ 200,000 and July 15,2004 July 15, 2024 4,625%,

unsecured non-convertible  (84GX) imegral multiples of payable semi-

Reg § Donds LSS 1,000 in excess annually {n
thurent, frrearns

(i) USD 500 million Singaporo Exchange 99.950% LSS 200,000 and May 7, 2013 May 7, 2023 3,75%, payable

unsecured non-convertible  (SGX) integral multiples of semmi-annually

Reg 5 Donds LSS 1,000 in cxcess in amrears
thereof.

{ifi) ELIR 525 million Vrankfuri Stock 22,623% Euro 100,000 and July 15, 2014 July 15, 2021 2.75%, payablo

unsecured Euro Bonds lixchange multiples of Eito annually in
1,000 thereniter. nrTenrs

{iv) USD 750 million Singapore Exclinnge 99, 588% LSS 200,000 and July 15, 2014 July 15, 2019 1.25%, payabio

unseoured non-cenvertible  (SGX) integral multiples of semi-annually

Rog & Honds LIS% 1,000 in excess in AITERs

thoroof
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222

13

241

124

2.5

(All amounts are Tin million unless otherwise stated)

Repaid during the period

(1) LISD 300 million Hingapare Exchange 90.655% LSS 200,000 and May 7, 2013 May 7, 2018 2,30%, payablo
unsecured non-convertible  (SGX) integral miiltiples of semi-anmually
Rep 5 Bonds LSS 1,000 {n excess In nimenrs

thereof.

All the above bonds arg guaranfoed for repayment of prineipal and payment of inferest by Ol and Matural Gas Cerporation Limited, the parent sompany.
There is no periodical pu/ eall option. The bonds are repayable in full (liller repayment) on maturity daie. USE 300 million unsecured non-sonvertible Rog
5 Donds has been fully repatd on maturity date i.e. on May 7, 2018,

Nom-Convertible Redeemable Dobenture {Rupee Honds)

The tonm of Non-Convertible Redeeiable Debonture (Rupee Bonds) is glven below;

Farticulnrs Amaunt Diite of Issie Date of redemption Coupon
Unigeured non-converithle 370000 January 6, 2010 January 6, 2020 B 54%, payible
redeemalile bonds in the annunlly in arrears

nature of Debentures- Series
11 of fage value 2 1 million
ench

The above bonds are Haled in Mational Stock Exchange of Indin Lid, (NSE). The bonds are guaranteed by Ol and Matural Gas Corporation Limited, the
paront company. Further the Company is required 1o maintain 100% asset cover ns per Listing Agreement for Dobt Soourities. There is no periodical put/ éall
oplion, The bands are ropayable in full (bullet repayment) on maturity date,

Torm loun from banks

The term of term loan arg given balow:

Particulurs As ot Mareli 31,  Asat March 3, Date of lssue Term of Coupon
FL] e 111 . ik

U512 1,775 million Long 121,295.20 113,77668  Movember 27, 2015 Bullel repsymonton  Libor + 0.95%

Term loans Movember 27, 2020 payable quarierly

{Refer nole 22.3,1)

Tatal 121,29520 11377668

The Torm loan was obinined fiom a syndieate of commercial banks fo refinance the term loan taken to pat financo acquisition of 10% stake in Area 1,
Maozambique from Anadarka.

The Term loan Is guaramiced for repayment of principal and payment of interest by Oil and Natural Gas Corporation Limited, the parent eompany. There i
né periadical put/ call option. The Term loan is repayable in full (bullet repayment) on maturity date,

Leng term maturities of finance lease obligation

Under the lease agreement, tha Company is required fo pay annual lease rental of & 31,64 miliion till perpetuity. The finance lease obligation reprosants the
parpeniity valug of annualized lease paymeni, which is ¥ 377.69 million. (Refer Hote 39}

Lonn from holding esmpany

The Company takes loans from Ol and Natural Gas Corporation Limited (parent company) for funding its aversons projects. Thie louns are narinally
repayable out of the cash flows of the projects for which the respectivo funds wore borrowed. However, ONGC had the right fo damand repayment with a
notice period of minimum 15 months. The Company recognized deemed capital contribution from holding company in Other equity in rospoet of such
interest free loans,

Furthor, ONGEC has charged intereat of 3,58 million on the loan outstanding for the period May 2, 2018 to May 11, 2018, based an fis cost of borrowinjgs
during the pariod (for ihe year ended Mareh 31, 2018 ¥ 3 98 million),

The outstanding balance of such loans as at Mareh 31, 201% was ¥ Nil (az at March 31, 2018 2 Mil),
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23 Other Financial Linbilities
(at smortised cost wherever applicable)

Farticulars As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
e
Nofi= current Curront Mon: current Current

Derivative liabilities 1.980.62 . 1,093 78 .
mengured at far value
through profit and loss (Refer
note 23.2)
MNaon-recourse deferred credit - 396.89 - 37229
{net)
Payable (o operators = 1,382.02 - 3,763 19
Bonus payable for extension 4,424.03 Q4587 4,921 47 89018
of Production sharing
agreament
Payable to holding compuany - 21523 - 134 34
Payable to subsidiory 029 . 029
Dividend payable . - . 2
Deposits from suppliers / - 924 . 6.96
vendora
Intereat aceried but not due
on :

Bonds (other than 2 63885 2,189.70 489,97 2,397 85
CUIrEney)
- Maon-convertible - 71.58 - 73.58
fedeemable debantures
- Term loans 1,036,74 16.32 681,53 ILig
Others . 1,024 48 - 449 .06
Total 8,100,24 8,273.62 7,188,758 8,159.10

231 Mo amount 18 due for deposit in Investor Education and Protection Fund,
232 The Derivative linbilities relotes 10 the eross-currency swap contracts entered for 2 3,700.00 million debantures

ONGC Videsh has entered into forward contracts covering Buro 19950 million (in previous period Euro 1994 million, upto Mar
2018) and option contract of Euro 35 million (in pravious period Euro 35 million upto Mar 2018) out of the principal amount of
2.75% Luro 525 million Bonds 2021, There was MTM gain position as on 315t Mar 2018 for EUR forward contracts as well as
aption contracts which was reported as Derivative Assols. As on 31st Mar 2019 there s MTM gain position for option contract
which 18 reported as Derivative Assets and MTM logs position for forward contract which is reported a8 Derivative Liabilities,
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24 Provisions

(All amounts are T in million unless otherwise siaied)

Particulurs As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
Non=current Current Mon= current Current
Pravision (Refer note 24.1)
-Provision for decommissioning 37.641.26 = 33,815.94 105 86
{Raefor note 24.2)
Provision for minimum work - 1,730,258 - 1,681 43
program commiiment { Refer nate
24.3)
= Others 69 20
- Provision for Employes Banefits - : =
s —
37.6d41.26 1,730.25 31,815.94 252649

24,1 Movement for provisions

Partieiilars

I'rovision for decommissioning

Provision for minimum work program

commitment
Year ended March  Yeor ended Murch Year ended Mareh  Year ended March
31,2019 31, 2018 31, 2019 31,2018

Opening Balance 3,011.80 12.364.17 1,681.43 1,621.25
Addition during the period 1,607 64 1,655.09 . 58.02
Writeback during the period (211.02) . (62.95) -
Effect of exchange difference 223284 (7.46) 111,77 216
(refer note 24.4)
Closing Balanee 37,641.26 34,011,580 1,730.25 1,681.43

242 Linbility for decommissioning/site restoration comprises of the future cost of decommissioning oil / gas wells, fucilities and reloted
flow lines ete. The Company estimates provision for decommissioning us per the principles of Ind AS 37 *Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets’ for the future decommissioning of oil and gas assets at the end of their economie lives. The timing
and amounts of future cash flows are subject 1o slgnificant uncertainty. The economic life of the oil ond gas nasets is estimated on the
bagi of long term production profile of the relevant oil and gas assels. The provigion for decommissioning is reviewed annually

243 Provision for minimum work commitment as al March 31, 2019 is in respect of Area 43, Libya, {as at Mareh 31, 2018 for Aren 43,
Libya and Block Satpayev, Kazukhatan),

244 Reprosents exchange difference on account of translation of the financial sintements from functional currency 1o presentation
currency. Refer note 3,18 ond 4. 1{a).




ONGC VIDESH LIMITED

5

5.1

Deferred Tax Linbilities (net)

(Al amounts are T in million unless otherwise stnted)

The following is the analysis of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) presented in the standalone balance sheet

Particulars Asat March 31, As at March 31,
2019 2018
Deferred 1ax assels 21,299 43 3485927
Deferred wx labilitios 163,313 53 144,539,094
Deferred Tux Linbilities (nef) 142,014.10 109,680.67
Particulurs Opening balanee as Recognised in Recognised in Effect of Closing
at March 31,2018 profit or loss for other exchunge  balince as at
the period comprehensive differences March 31,
income {refer note 2019
25.1)
1 2 3 F] (1424 344
Deferred lmuul { nasets in
relation to:
Deferred Tax Assels
Provisions (Receivables) 847525 (5,122,03) - 613.93 3,967 16
Carry forwnrd losses 2576528 {10,868,70) 1,816.94 16,713.52
Unutilised tax eredits Gl8.74 (41.32) 41.33 618,75
Others u % i X 2
Total Deforred Tax Assets 3485927 (16,032,058} = 2,472.20 21,299.43
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Property, plant and 87,891.01 7,338,465 g 5,730.76 100,960.41
equipment/Intangibles
Foreign taxes 21,900.52 {3,663.07) s 1,485.75 19,723.20
Exchange differences on translating the 34,748 .41 . 7.441.51 - 42,629 .92
financial  statements  of  foreign
operations
Total Deferred Tax Linbilities 144,539,094 3,675.58 7,881,581 7,216.50 163,313.53
MNet Deferved Tax Linbilities 109,680.67 19,707,638 7.881.51 4, 744,30 142,014.11
Particulars Opening balunee as Recognised in Recognised in Effect of Closing
at March 31, 2017 profit or loss for oilier exchange  balance as af
the period comprehensive differences Mareh 31,
income (refer note 2018
25 1)
1 ] 3 4 (1+2+3+4)
Deferved tax (labilities) / assels in
relation to:
Deferred Tux Asseis
Provisions (Receivables) 7.388.77 1,071.04 - 1544 RAT525
Carry forward lossos 2316947 2,553.03 4278 25.765.28
Unutilised tax eredits 961,92 {341.83) {1.35) 618.74
Others - . - - -
Total Deferved Tax Asuets 31,520.16 3,282.24 . 2687 34,859.27
Daferred Tax Linbilities
Property, plant and 81,672 40 6,088.07 - 130,54 B7R91.0]
equipment/Intangibles
Foreign taxes 2525119 (3,354.58) - 191 21,900,52
Exehange differonces on translating the 15,058.42 - (310.01) - 3474841
finuncinl  statements  of  foreign
operations
Totnl Deferred Tax Liabilities 141,982.01 2,733.49 (310,01) 134,45 144,539.94
LU LRSS IR
Net Deferred Tax Linbilities 110,461,85 {548,738 {310.01) 77.58 109,680,67
[EE ST I )

Represents exchange difference on nccount of translation of the financial statements from functional currency Lo presentation currency.

Reler note 3,18 and 4. 1{a).
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6.,

Trade payables: Current

Particulars

As at March 31, 2019

(Al amounts are ¥ in million unless otherwise stated)

As at March 31, 2018

Trade payable
Total

10.884.01

11,930.88

10,884.01

11,930.48

Trade payables ~Total outstanding dues of Micro and Small enterprises *

5. Nao. Particulars

As at March 31, 2019

As at March 31, 2018

n)

)

]

)

&)

Principal remaining unpaid but not due as at
period end

Interest amount remaining unpaid but not due as
ut period end

Interest paid by the Company in terms of Section
16 of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006, along with the amount
of the payment made to the supplier beyond the
appointed day during the period

Interest due and payable for the periad of delay in
making payment {which have been paid but
beyond the appointed day during the periad) but
without adding the interest apecilied under Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Develapment Act,

2006
Initerest acerued and remaining unpaid as at

period end

Further interest remaining due and payablo even
in the succeeding periods, until sueh date when
the interest dues as above ore netually paid 1o the
small enterprise

Based on the confirmation from Vendors

0.90

26.2 Payment towards trade payables is made as per the terms and eonditions of the contract/purchase orders. The nverage credit

period is 30 days
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(Al amounts are T in million unless otherwise staied)

Other current linbilities

Particulars As nt March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
Liability for statutory payments 6l 25 360,18
Revenue received in sdvance 238.24 227.32
Contraet Linbility on gas sales (refer note 27.1) 310531 888,53
Other liabilities 2241 265 44
Tatnl 3,430.21 1,7d1.47

Contract Liability on gas sales represents amounts received from pas customers ngninst "Take or Pay" obligations under
relevant gas sales agreements. The amounts are to be utilized to supply the gas in subsequent year(s).

w 4409
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(All amounts are T in million unless otherwise stated)

Revenue from operations
The following is an analysis of the Company's revenue from oporations.

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2019

Yenr ended March 31, 2018

HRevenue feom contracts with ¢ustomer

A, Sale of products

Crude oil 93,632.13 56,021.15
Mntural gas 21,326.03 19,699, 89
Condensate T16.58 67754
Less : Value added tax 141925 1,230.09

114,255.49 75,168.49

B.  Other operating revenue

Pipeline Tranaportation Receipts 1,603,12 1,594.93
Total 115,858.61 76,763.42

The Company has recorded in its revenue ita share of leng term test production oil in its Mariposa field of the exploratory bloek CPOS
in Colombia as sale of product after adjusting the cost of wells in line with the accounting policy of the parent company in similar
eases, During FY'19, crude oil production from CPOS 180126 MMT
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29 Other income

Particulars Yenr ended Mareh 31, 2019 Year ended Mnrch 31, 2018

A)  Inierest income on:
(1) Financial assets measured at amortized cost

- Tarm deposits 167.14 e
- Emplayee loans §.56 137
Lonn to subsidiaries 51028 45578
(1) Financial asscts measured at fair value
Investment in mutual fund for site restoration 493,79 227.02
{iii) Others 1,155.54 73641
2,535.30 148977
B)  Other non-operating income
Gain on partinl buy back of equity shares by = 392.55
subaidiarios
B Dividend income from Subsidiaries 5,474,095 2,712.96
. Miscellnneous receipta 2.067.21 1,856 78
7.542.14 5,062.29

Tatal 10,077.46 6,522.06
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30 Changes in inventories of finished goods

Particulars

(All amounts are T in million unless otherwise stated)

Year ended March 31,

Yenr ended March 31,

Cloging stock (a)

Opening stock (b)

Effect of exchange difference {(c)

Decrense /{Inerense) in inventories of finished goods [{B)={a)={c}]

2019 018
13.64 21.02
21.02 13.49
(1.48) (0.07)
B.86 (7.46)
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31 Production, transportation, selling & distribution expenditure

(All amounts are T in million unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2019 Yenr ended Mareh 31, 2018

Royalty B,828.04 3,332,587
Service x/GET 17.75 129.07
Stafl expenditure 224218 1,894 48
[nsurance 1.28 21,77
Rent 57.27 i7.10
Repaira and maintenance 232.31 208.34
Crosaflow expenditure * 322797 -

Other production expenditure 10,152,717 875376
Transportation expenditure 445522 1.796.51
Husiness development and other miscellaneous expenses 37179 1,939 84
Total 29,547.44 22,133,444

* This phenomena of’ cross flow of hydrocarbon is technically referred to as Straddling of hydrocarbon reservoir. In most of the enses, it 14
dealt by Unitization Agreement

Dug to lack of Unitization Agreement in Russin, cross flow due o straddling of reservoir was settled at o point of time and therefore the
provision for eross flow elaim arose, [t is reitorated that in the context of overall E&P indusiry such eross flow in straddling reservoirs i o
common phenomenon and therefore does nol meet the incidence test,

Further, since the item meeis the materiality wst, the Company has appropriately disclosed the expendinre in 2018-19 and the provision in
2017-18 on aecount of crossflow ns a separate ling item in respective notes to the finoncial statements
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3.1
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Detalls of natureswise expendiiure

(All amounts are T in million unless otherwlse stated)

Partlculors Yeur ended March 31, Year ended March 31,
2019 2018
(i) Manpawer Cost
() Salaries, wages, ex-gratin, etc, 1,847 22 1,504 38
{b) Contribution to provident and other funds 76,60 78,94
{c) Provision for gratuity 17.74 2632
{d) Provision for leave encashment B2.40 20,51
(&) Provision of medical/terminal benefits 8.70 761
(f) Siff wolfare expenses 204 52 256.72
Sub Tatal; 2,242.18 1,804,485
(1) Rent 57.27 5710
{iii) Electricity, water and power 519 .21
(iv) Repaira to building 0.34 B
(¥} Repaira ta plant and equipment . la .
(v1) Other repairs . 231.97 208 .34
{vii) Hire charges of vehicles 61,97 60,21
(¥lily  Professional charges 332.26 378,51
{1x) Telephone and telex 13.20 2131
&3 Printing and Stationary 254 191
(xi) Business meeting expenses 16,68 $.139
(xii)  Traveling expenges 206,80 229,59
(xut)  Insurance 1.28 21.77
{xiv)  Advertisement and exhibition expenditure 533 29.59
{xv) Stntutory levies 17,75 129.07
(xvi)  Contractual transportation 445522 3,796.51
{(xvil)  Miscellaneous expenditure (Refer note 31.4) 25547 197.03
(xviit)  Crossflow expenditure 122797 -
(xix)  Other operating expenditure® 9,625 08 9,764 84
{xx} Royulty #.828.94 533257
Total 29,587.48 22,133.44

The ather aperating expenditure (sl. no. (xviii) nbove) includes the expenscs in respeet of Sakhalins 1, Russin where the details are
not made available by the aperator of the praject in above mentioned heads,

The operations of the Company are outside India and therefore the eligible Net profit of the quarter for the purpose of Corporate
Social Responsibility (CSR) under the Companies Act, 2013 shall be “Mil". However, for the period ended Mareh 11, 2019, the
Company has made o total expenditure of ¥ 95,39 million (for the year ended March 31, 2018 2 41,11 million) towards CSR
activities outside Indin directly or through its joint ventures

The expenditure incurred by ONGC or ita subsidiaries on behalf of the Company are aceounted for on the basis of debit raised by
them for which supporting documents are held by the parent company / subsidiories,

The Miseellancous expenditure in note 31.1 (xvil) includes statutory auditors remuneration us under:

Particulars Yenr ended March 31, Year ended Maorch 31,
2019 28

Audit fees 5.90 4.90

CertiNeation and other services .85 .24

Taotal 7.84 6.14

Upto the year ended March 31, 2019, input tax credit under GST amounting to ¥ 212.92 million has been elaimed by the
company. The amount of claim is under review and necessary adjustments, if any, will be carried out in the next period

The above figure is for ITC of FY 201718 and 201819 a3 reported in GST Returns filed, o part of this was elaimed in FY 2017-
18 (2 167,32 millkon) and the remaining in FY 201819 (2 45 60 million),
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(Allamounts are T in million unless otherwise stated)

32 Depreciation, depletion, amortization and impairment

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2019 Year ended Mareh 31, 2018

Depletion of oil and gas nssets 1888637 26,341.60
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 2,138.42 2,016.68
Amortigition of intangible assels 180,17 &5 88

Tatal 21,204,96 28.449.16
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{All amounts are € in million unless otherwise stated)

31 Finance costy

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2019 Year ended March 31, 2018

Interest expense on:

- Donds 7,093 88 6,740.32
. Mon-convertible redeemable debentures 315.98 31598
. Term loan from bank 4,398 19 2,985.96
Lonn from holding company 358 308
Less: amounts included in the cost of qualifying assets 580992 4,109.46
6,001.71 5,936.78
Finance expense on unwinding of
- Finance leage obligation 31.65 3165
- decommisaioning liabilities 1,657.88 1,459 23
= uther financial liabilities 123.10 60.60
Amortisation of financial guarantee fees 464,72 454,42
Met losa/(gain) on fair value of derivative contraats 2,805.26 (2,108.95)
mandatorily measured at fair value through profit or loss *
Exchange differences regarded as an adjustment to (3,946.01) 5,535.53
borrowing costs
Total 7,138.31 11,389.26

* The et loss/(gain) on fair value of derivative contracts recognised in the statement of Profit & loss is on aceount of mark 1o
market valuation of the derivative contracts resulting from movements in exchange rates and interest rates of the underlying
currencies. These dertvative eontracts are solely taken for the long term foreign eurrency borrowings of the Company,
Accordingly, it hns been desiiied appropriate to clussify it under finonee cost o3 a separate ling ilem 1o enable the readers of
financial statements to npprecinte the offsetting effect of the derivative contracts on the financing costs

Further, since the EAC opinion on presentation of net loss/(gain) an fair valug of derivative contracts is pending, the
Company will continue fts current prosentation in respect of its fair value gain or loss of derivative contracts,

The weighted average capitalization fate on funds borrowed 1s 4.74% per annum (during the year ended March 31, 2018;
2.66% per annum).
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{All amounis are T in million unless otherwise stated)

34 Provisions, write off and other impairment

Particulars Yeur ended March 31, 2012 Year ended March 31, 2018

Impairment provision for:

Doubtful receivables and carried intereat 125848 5,043 88

Acquigiton cost = 12894

Oil and gas facilities in progress . 3623

Oil and Gos Assets . 68,51

Obsolete / non-moving inventory 25631 47371

Othera F )
1,514,79 5,751.29

Write-O1Ts

Disposal/Condemnation of property, plant ond 5.14 a79

equipment

Inventory 6l1.75 163.06

Asquisition cost writtensofl - 4,756.26

Carry loan 10,190.81 10,2587.70 - 92911

Provisions e =

Amounts written back (12,034.33) (46.77)

Exploratory wells cost wrilten back (212.99) .

Provigion [or eroas-Now elaims - ' 644,73

Minimum work program commitment . 5802

Tuotal {474.83) 11,336,138

- L i ——
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{All amounts are T in million unless otherwise stated)

35 Other Expenses

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2019 Year ended March 3, 2018
Ex¢hange rate Nuetuation loss {net) {260.34) 992
Total (260.34) 39.92
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{(All amounis are T in million unless otherwise stated)

k11 Exeeptional (income) / expense
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2019 Year ended March 31, 2018
Tmparment {(Refer note 48.1) 15,762.16 {4,839 34)
Tatal 15,762.16 (4,839.34)

£l

n
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37

(Al smounts are T in million unless otherwise stuted)

Tox expenses

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2019 Year ended March 31, 2018
Current tax in relation to:
% current period 1857997 731781
. carlier periods {667.13) {302.28)

17,912 44 701553

Deferred tax
In respect of eurrent period 19,707 63 {348.75)
Total 37,620.47 6,466.78

The income tnx expense for the perind ean be reconciled to the necounting profit as follows;

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2019 Year ended Mareh 31, 2018
Profit before tax from continuing operations 50,888 22 10,572.25
Income tax expenio calculated at 34 944% (for the period 17,782,318 3,694 37
ended March 31, 2018 34 944%)

Effect of exgeplional {ingome)expense not considered in 4,195.55 3.646.50
determining taxable profit

Effeet of incomu taxed on different rates (Capital Gnin) - (13717
Tax effect in relation to earlier period s toxes (667.13) (302 28)
Additional deferred tax for foreign jurigdiction 6,267.14 .
Effect on Rupee tax bage on account of change in exchange 2409.11 16742
rate

Others 633 42 397 94
Income tox expense recognised 10 profit or loss 37,620,47 6,466.78

The tax rate used for the FY 2018-19 and FY 2017-18 reconciliations above are the corporate tax rate of 34,944% payable by
corporate entities in Indin on mxable profita under the Indian tax laws,

Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income:

Particulars Yenr ended March 31, 2019 Yoar ended March 3, 2018
Remeasurement of defined benefit obligation u =
Exchange differences in tranalating the Nnancial statements (7.881.51) 310.01
of foreign operntions

Total income tax recognised in other comprehensive income {7.881.51) 310,01

Bifurcation of the income tax recognised in  other -
comprehensive income info:-
ltema that will not be reclassified to profit or loss . 5

ltems that will be reclnssified o profit or loss (7.881.51) 110.01



ONGC VIDESH LIMITED
(All amounts are T in million unless otherwise stuted)

38 Earnings per equity share

Particulars Year ended March 31,  Year ended Mareh 31,
2019 @IB

Profit for the period attributable to equity shareholders { € in Million ) 13,267 75 410547
Waighted average numbaer of equity shares for the purpose of basic earnings 1,500.00 1,500.00
per ahare (Mo in million)

Weighted avernge number of equity shares for the purpose of diluted earnings 1,500,00 1,500,00
per share (Mo. in million)

Fasic carnings per equity share (¥) B.85 274
Diluted earnings per cquity share () B.85 274
Face Value per equity share () 100.00 100.00
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ONGC VIDESH LIMITED
{All amounts are T in million unless otherwise stated)

40 Employee benefit plans
4.1 Defined contribution plans:
40.1.1 Pravident Fiind

The Company pays fixed contribution to provident fund at predetermined rates to o separate trust, which invesis the
funds in permitted securities. The obligation of the Company i3 1o make such fixed contribution and to ensure a
minimum rate of roturn to the members os specified by Government of India (Gol), As per report of the actuary,
averall interest earnings and cumulative surplus is more than the statutory interest payment requirement. Hence, no
further provision 13 considered necossary.

Provident Fund 18 governcd through a separate trust. The board of trustees of the Trust funetions in accordance with
any applicable guidelines or directions that may be issued in this behalf from time 1o tne by the Central Government
or the Central Provident Fund Commissioner, the board of trustees have the following responsibilities:

i Investments of the surplua a3 per the pattern notified by the Government in this regard 5o as t6 meet the requirements
of the fund from time 1o line,

(i) Raising of moneys as may be required for the purposes of the fund by sale, hypotheention or pledge of the investment
whally or partially.
[{11}] Fixation of rate of interest 1o be eredited to members’ accounts,

40.1,2 Post Retirement Benefit Scheme

The defined contribution pension scheme of the Company for its employees is administered through o separate trust
The obligation of the Company 18 to contribule 16 the trust to the extent of amount not exceeding 30% of bagie pay
and deamness allowance 03 reduced by the emplayer’s contribution towards provident fund, gratuity, post-retirement
medical Benefit (PRMB) or any other retirement benefits

The board of trustees of the Trust functions in aceordance with any applicable guidelines or directions that may be
wgied n this behalf from time to time by the Central Govermment, the board of trustees have the following
responsibilities;

i Investments of the surplus aa per the pattern notificd by the Government in this regard so g o meet the requirements
of the fund from time to time

(i Fixation of fate of eontribution and interest thereon,
(i} Purchase of annuities for the members,
a2 Emplayee Pension Schome 1995

The Employes Pension Scheme 1995 is administered by Employees Provident Fund Organization of India, wherein
the Company has to contribute 8.33% of salory (subject 1o maximum of 215,000 per month) out of the employer's
contribution o Provident Fund.
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ONGC VIDESH LIMITED
(All amounts are T in million unless otherwise stated)

40,3 Composite Socinl Security Seheme (C555)

The Composite Social Security Schame is formulated by the Company for the welfare of its regular employees and it
is administered through a separate Trust, named os Composite Soclal Seeurity Scheme Trust, The obligation of the
Company is to provide matching contribution to the Trust to the extent of contribution of the regular employees of the
compuny. The Trust provides an assured lump sum support amount in the event of death or permanent total
disablement of an employee while in service. In case of Separation other than Death/Permanent total disability,
employees own contribution along with interest ia refunded.

The Bonrd of trustees of the Truat funetions in accordance with Trust deed, Rule, Seheme and applicable guidelines
or directions that may be issued by Management from time to time,

The Board of trustees have the following reaponaibilities:

() Investments of the surplus as per the pattern notified by the Government in this regard 5o as to meet the requirements
of the fund from time to time,

{ii) Fixation of rute of intereat 1o be erediled 1o members® accounts.

(iii) To provide cash benefits to the nominees in the event of death of an employee or Permanent Total Disablement
leading to the cessation from service and refund of own contribution along with interest in case of separation other
than denth

40.4 The amounts recognized in the finaneial stalements before allocation for the defined contribution plans are as under.
Defined Contribution Plans Amoint recognized Contribution for key

during management personnel
201819 2017-18 2018-19 2017-14
Provident Fund 6d. 06 66.33 134 1.0
Composite Socinl Security Scheme (C588) 6.52 .81 i.11 i.11
Employee Pension Scheme-1995 (EPS) 349 1.69 0.03 0.06
Post Retirement Benefit Scheme R4.87 86.73 L.81 1.74

40,5 Defined benefit plans

40.5.1 Brief Deseription: A general deseription of the type of Employee Benefits Plans is as follows:

40.5.2 The employees of the Company are deputed from the parent company ONGC and governed as per the parent company

policy for emplayee benefit. All the scheme relating to employee benefits are ndministered by the parent company and
aceordingly the year end provision of emplayee benefits are seitled by transfer to the parent company,

40.5.3 Gratuity

15 days salary for each completed year of service and the payment is restricted to 2 2 million on superannuation,
regignation, termination, disablement or on death,

ficheme is funded through Parent Company s (ONGC) Gratity Trust, The liability for gratuity os above is recognized
on the bosis of actuarial valuation.
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{All amounts are T in million unless otherwise stated)

40,54 Post-Retirement Medieal Benefiis

The Company has Posi-Retirement Medical benefit (PRMB), under which the retired employees and their spouscs
and dependent parents are provided medieal facilities in the Company hospitals/empanelled hoapiials up on payment
of one time prescribed contribution by the employees. They can also avail treatment as out-patient, The liability for
the same 18 recognized annually on the baais of aciuarial valuation. Full medical benefits on superannuation and on
voluntary relirament are available subject to the completion of minimum 20 years of service ond 30 yenrs of nge.

An employee should have put in a minimum of 15 years of serviee rendered in continuity in ONGC ot the time of
supernnnuation (o be ehigible for availing post-retirement medical (aeilities

d0.5.5 Terminal Benefits

Al the time of superannuation, employees are entitled 1o seitlo at a place of their choice and they are eligible for
Settlement Allowance

40.5.6 These plans typically expose the Company to actunrial riska such ag: investment risk, interest rate risk, longevity risk
and salary risk

Investment risk [The present volue of the defined benefit plan liability is
caloulated using o discount rate which is determined by reference
1o market yiclds at the end of the reporting period on government
bonds, When there is o deep maorket for such bondsa, if the return
on plan asset is below this rate, it will create o plan defieit,
Currently, for these plans, investments are made in governiment
securities, debt Instruments, Short term debt instruments, Bquity
instruments and Asset Backed, Trust Structured seourities as per
notification of Minisiry of Finance

Interest risk A decrease in the bond interst rate will increase the plan lability;
however, this will be partially offset by an increase in the return|
on the plon‘s inveatments,

Longevity riak [The present value of the defined bencht plan liability s
calculated by reference to the best estimate of the mortality o
plan participants both during ond after their employment. An
inereaze in the life expectancy of the plan participants will
increase the plan's liahility

Salary risk [The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is
calculated by reference to the future aalaries of plan participants.
As such, an inorease in the salary of the plan participants will
increage the plan's liability.

Mo other post - retirement benefits are provided to these employees.

In respeet of the above plans, the most recent setuarial valuation of the plan assets and the present value of the defined
benefit abligation were carried out os ot March 31, 2019 by & member lirm of the Institute of Actuaries of India. The
present value of the defined benefit obligation, and the relnted current service cost and past service cost, were
mensured using the projected unit eredit method.
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(All amounts are T in million unless otherwise stated)

4.6 Other long term employee benefits
d0.6.1 Brief Description; A poneral description of the type of' Other long term employes benefits 15 as follows;
40.6.2 The employees of the Company are deputed from the parent company ONGC and governed as per the parent company

policy for employee benefit. All the scheme relating to employee benefits are administered by the parent company and
uccordingly the year end provision of employes bonefits are settled by transfer to the parent company.

40.6.3 Earned Leave (EL) Benefit

Accrual = 30 days per year
Encashment while in service — 75% of Earned Leave balance subjeet to o maximum of 90 days per calendar year

Encashment on retirement — maximum 300 duys
Seheme i3 funded through Life Insurance Corporation of India (LI1C),

40.6.4 Good Henlth Reward (Half pay leave)
Acerunl = 20 daya per year
Encaghment while in service = Wil
Encashmant on retirement = 30% of Holf Pay Leave balance.
Scheme is funded through Life Insuranee Corporation of India. (LIC).
The linbility for the same is recognized annually on the basis of actuarial valuation,

40.7 The principal assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations were us follows,

Assumptions as at Mareh 31, 20019

5. No. Particulars 31-Mar-19  31-Mar-18
Gratuity

I Discount rate 7.771% 7.66%

B Expected return on plan assels 7.77% 7.66%

1L Annual inerease in salary 7.50% 6.50%
Leave

v Discount rate 7.717% 7.66%

Y. Expected return on plon nssets T971% 7.66%

VI, Annual increase in salary 7.50% 6.50%

Post-Retirement Medical Benefita

VIL Discount rate 7.77% 7.66%
VIIL Expected return on plan assels NA NA
1X, Annual increase in costs 7.50% 6.50%

Terminal Benefits

X Digeount rate 7.77% 7.66%
Xl Expected return on plan assets NA HA
XIL Annual incrense in costa 7.50% 6,50%
XL Annual inerease in salary 7.50% 6.50%
e,
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XV,
XV,
XVL

XVIL

XVIIL

40.8

Employee Turnover (%)
Up to 30 Yeara

Fronn 31 (o 44 years
Above 44 years

Moriality Rate
Bofore retirement
Alfler retiremient

300
2,00
1.00

(All amounts are T in million unless otherwise stated)

3.00
200
1.00

A per Indion Assured Lives Mortality Table (2006-08)
As per Indian Assured Lives Mortality Tabla (2006-08)

The diseount rate is based upon the market yield available on Governiment bands at the Accounting dute with o term
that matches, The salary growth takes account inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors on long term
basis. Expecied rate of return on plan assots is based on market expectntion, at the beginning of the year, for return

over the entire life of the related abligation

Amounts recognized in the Finaneial Statements before allocation in respeet of these defined benofit plans and other

long term employee benefits are as follows:

Gratuity ;
Particulars

Year ended  Yenr ended

March 31,
2019

March 31,
2018

Serviee Cost
Current service cost
Past service cost and {(gain)loss from settlemaents

Mot interest expense

Componenis of defined benefit costs recognised
in Employee Benefit expensos

Remensurement on the net defined benefit
linbility:

Return on plan assets (exeluding amounts included
in net interest cxpense)

Actuarinl (gaing) / losses arising from changes in
demographic sasumptions

Actuarial (gaing) / losses arising from changes in
financial assumptions

Actuarial (gaing) / losses arising from experience
nd justments

Excess Return / (Shortfall) on plan ossets
(excluding amounts included in net interest
expense)

Components of Refeasurément

Total

“Fod Ao
i

T i)
sty =)

26.00

0.26

24.60

2.52

26.26

5.89

43l

(1.23)

27.12

(3.33)

(2.85)

(1.17)

(5.85)

(14.35)
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(All amounts are T in million unless otherwise stated)

Leave :

Particulars Year ended  Year ended
Muareh 31,  March 31,

019 2018

Service Cost:

Current servige cost 101.61 100.73

Past service cost and (gnin)/loss from settlements - .

Met interest expense 1.37 10.24

(Increase) or decrense due to adjustment in (263 (157

OpeEning corpus consequent 1o audit

Actunrial {gaing) / losses ariging from changes in a -

demographic assumptions

Actuarial (gaing) / losses ariging [rom changes in 20,94 {7.80)

financinl assumptions

Actuarial {gaing) / logges arising from expericnce (39.21) (65.35)

ndjustments

Exeess Return / (Shortfall) on plan nssets 0,32 {7.84)

{excluding amounts included in net interest

expense)

Components of defined benefit costs recopnised $2.40 26,41

in Employee Benefit expenses

Fost-Retirement Medical Benefits :

Particulars Year ended  Year ended
March 31,  Muarch 31,

2019 2018

Service cost

Current service cost 5.8l i1l

Past service cost and {(gain)loss from settlements .

Met interest expense 228 218

Components of defined benefit costs recognised B.06 7.29

in Employee Benefit expenses

Remensurement on the net defined benefit linbility:

Return on plan assets (excluding amounts included MNA MNA

in net interest expense)

Actuarinl (gaing) / losses arising from changes in . -

demographic nssumptions

Actuarial (gaing) / losses arising from changes in (1.36) (1.67)

finoncial assumptions

Actuarial (gaing) / losses arising from experience {1.05) {6.12)

nd {ustimetta

Adjustmants for restrictions on the defined beneiit a

nasel

Compuonents of Remensurement including (2.41) {1.7%)

benelit paid

Taotal 565 (0.50)
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40.9

Terminal Benefits ;
Farticulars

(All amounts arve T in million unless otherwise stated)

Year ended  Year ended
Mareh 31,  March 31,

Service coal

Current service cost

Past service cost ond (gain)/loas from settlements
Met interest expense

Componenis of deflined benefit costs recognised
in Employee Benefit expenses
Remensurement on the net defined benefit Linbility:

Actuarial (gains) / losses arising from changes in
d!‘-mﬂlﬂmﬂhit agsumptions

Actuarial (gains) / losses arising from changes in
Ninangial assumptions

Actuarial (gains) / losses arising from experience
adjustmenis

Adjustments for restrictions on the defined benefit
asnat

Components of Remeasurement

Total

2019 2018
0.54 0.24
0.11 0.08
0.65 0.32
0.21 {0.03)
1.0l {0.08)
1.22 {0.11)
1.47 .21

The Components of Remeasuroment of the net defined benefit obligation recognized in other comprehensive income
i5 (T 7.03) million (Previous Year (T 22.26) million)

Mavementa i the present value of the defined benefit obligation and other long term employee benefits are ns

follows:

Gratuity :
Particulars

Year ended  Year ended
Murch 31,  March 31,

Opening defined benefit abligation

Current gservice cosl

Intereat cost

Remensurement (guins)/losses:

Actunrial {gains) / losses arising from changes in
demographic assumptions

Actuarial {gaing) / losses orising from changes in
financial assumptions

Actuarial (gains) / losses arising rom experionco
adjustments

Puast service eoat, meluding lossesd{gaing) on
curtailments

Henefits paid

Closing defined benefit obligntion

Current ohligntion

Mon=Current obligation

2012 2018
144.69 142.16
26,00 24.60
11.08 1039
5.89 (333)
(4.51) (9.85)

{23.00) (19.28)

161,15 144.69
16,86 13.46
143.29 131.23




ONGC VIDESH LIMITED
(All smounts are T in million unless otherwise stated)

Lenve ;

Particulars Year ended  Year ended
Mareh 31, Mareh 31,

s 2019 2018

Opening defined benefit obligation 372,58 413,33

Current service coal 101.61 100,73

Lnitereat eost 28,54 30.21

Remeasurement (gains)/losses:

Actuarial gnins and losses arlsing from changes in . s

demographic assumptions

Actuarial gains and losses arising from ehanges in 20,94 (7 80)

financial assumptions

Actunrial gnins and logses arising from experience {3921 (65.35)

adjustmenis

Post service cost, including losses/{ gaing) on s -

curtnilmenis

Benefits paid (84.17) {98.54)

Closing defined benefit abligation 400,29 372.58

Current obligation 3712 47.67

Mon=Current abligation 343.17 324,91

Post-Retirement Medienl Benefits :

Particulars Year ended  Year ended
March 31,  March 31,

2019 2008

Opening defined benefit obligation 2935 29 85

Current service cost 581 511

Interost cost 22% 218

Remeasurement (gains)/losses:

Actuarial gains and losses arising from changes in - -

demographic assumplions

Actuarial gains and losses arising from changes in (1.36) (1.67

finnncial assumptions

Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience {1.05) {6.12)

adjustimenta

Past service cost, including losses/(gaina) on - &

curtailments

Benelita paid - .

Closing defined benefit obligation 35.00 29,35

Current obligation 0.09 0.08

Mon-Current obligation 34,91 29.27
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ONGC VIDESH LIMITED
(All amounts are T in million unless otherwise stated)

Terminal Benefits

Particulars Year ended  Year ended
Murch 31,  Mareh 31,

2019 2018
Opening defined benefit obligation 137 1.16
Current service cost 0,54 0.24
Intarest cost 0.1 0,08

Remeasurement (gains)/losses:

Actuarial gaing and logses arising from changes in . -
demographic assumptions

Actuarial gains and losses arising from changes in 0.21 (0.03)

finaneial assumptions

Actuarial gaing and losses arising from expericnce 1,01 (0.08)

ndjustments

Past service cost, including losses/(gaing) on ¥ i

curtailmants

Benefits paid o -

Closing defined benefit obligntion 3.1 1.37

Current obligation 0.02 .01

MNon-Current abligation 322 1.36
40.10 The amount in¢luded in the Standalone Balance sheet arlsing from the entity's obligation in respect of its defined

benefit plan and other long term employee benefits is ns follows ;

Cratuity
Particulars Asat March As al March
31, 2019 31, 2018

Present value of funded defined benefit obligation 160,15 144 .69
Far value of plan assets 148,25 132.72
Funded status (11.90) (11.97)
Restrictions on naset recognised HA NA
Met liability arising from defined benefit 11.90 11,97
abligation

The amounts included in the fair value of plan assels of gratuity fund in respect of reporting enterprise’s own
finangial instruments and ony property oceupied by, or other assots used by the reporting enterprise are Nil (as at
March 31, 2018 Nil)
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ONGC VIDESH LIMITED

Leave :
Purticulars

(All amounts are T In million unless otherwise stated)

Az at Mareh As at March

31,2019 31,2018

Present value of funded defined benefit obligation

Fair value of plan assets
Funded status

Restrictions on aasel recognised

Met liability arising from defined benefit
abligation

Past-Retirement Medical Benefits:
Particulars

400,29 372.58

31789 352.06
{82.40) {20.52)

MNA HA

82,40 20.52

As ot Mareh As at March
31, 2019 31,2018

Present value of unfunded defined benefit
obligation

Fair value of plan nssets

Net liability arizing from defined benefit
obligntion

Torminal Benefits
Particulars

35,00 29.35
NA MA
35.00 19.35

As nt March As at Mareh

Present value of unfunded defined bunefit
abligation

Fair value of plan assets

Met linbility arising from defined benefit oblignt

3L.2019 31,2018
3.24 1.37
3.24 1.37
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40,11

40,12

(All amounts are T in million unless otherwise stuted)

Movements in the fair value of the plan assets are as Tollows ;

Gratuity :
Particulars

Year ended  Year ended
Muarch 31,  March 31,

Opening [air valie of plan assols
Adjustment in apening corpus consequent to audit

Expected return on plan assets
Remensurement gain (loss):

Exeess Return / (Shortfall) on plan nssets
{excluding amounts included in net interest
eXpenie)

Contributions from the employer

Benelits paid

Closing fair value of plan assets

2019 2018
132.72 107.68
8.52 (0.01)
10,82 7.87
7.23 117
1196 15,20

(23.00) (19.24)

148,25 132,72

Expected contribution in respect of gratuity for next year 2019-20 will be 2 27.72 million (For the year ended March

31, 2018 € 26.77 million).

Leave ;
Particulurs

Year ended  Yensr ended
March 31,  March 31,

Opening fair value of plan assets
Adjustment in opening corpus consequent 1o audit

Expected return on plan assets
REemeasurement gain (loss);

Excess Return / (Shortfall) on plan ossots
(excluding amounts included in net interest
oxpanso)

Cantributions from the employer

Benefits paid

Closing Tair value of plan nssets

2019 2018
352.06 269.62
263 387
27.18 19.97
(0.32) 7.84
20,51 149,60

(84,17) (98.54)

317,89 35206

Significant actunrial assumptions for the determination of the defined obligation are discount rate and expected salary
inerease. The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective
assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period, while holding all other nssumptions eonatant,




ONGC VIDESH LIMITED
(All amounis are T in million unless otherwise stated)

d12.1 Sensitivity Analysis as on March 31, 2019

Significant actuarial assumpiions Gratuity Lenve Post-Retirement  Terminal
_Modical Henefits _ Benefits

Discount Rate

- Impact due 1o inerease of 50 basis points (328 {11.82) {1.04) {(0.09)

- Impact due to decrease of 50 basis points 561 12,72 111 0.10

Salary inerense

= Impact due to Inereage of 50 basis points 1352 12.69 . 4

= Impaet due 1o docroase of 50 basis points {153) (12.00) - .

Cast incrense

- Impact due o increase of 50 bagid pointa . - 11 0.10

= Impnct due to deerease of 50 basis points 5 - {1.05) {0.09)

40.12.2 Sensitivity Analysls us on Mareh 31, 2018

Significant actuarial assumptions Gratuity Leave Post-Retivement  Terminal
Medical Benefits  Benefits

Discount Rate

= Impact dug o increase of 50 basis poinis {(4.52) {(10.58) (0.92) (0.04)

- Impact due o decrease of 50 basis podita 4.84 11,24 0,98 0.05

Salary increase

= Impact due (o increase of 50 basis points 177 11.31 - -

= Impnet due 1o decrease of 50 basis points {3.85) {10.75) -

Cost incrense

- Impact due to increase of 30 basis pointa : - 076 0,04

= Impact due fo decrease of 50 basia points . - {(0.78) {0.04)

The sensitivity analysiz presented above may nol be representative of the nctual change in the defined honefit
abligation ag i1 ia unlikely that the change in nssumptions would occur in isolation of one another a8 some of the
assumptions may be eorrelated. Sensitivity due to mortality & withdrawals are not material & hence impact of change
not caloulated,

Furthermore, in presenting the nbove sensitivity analysis, the present value of the defined benefit obligation has been
ealeulated using the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting peried, which is the same as that upplied
in caleulating the defined benefit obligation liability recognised in the balance sheet,
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40,13

(All amounts are T in million unless otherwise stated)

Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligation and other long term employee benefits:

Defined Benefit:

As at Mareh As ot March

. 31, 2019 31,2018
Cratiity:

Lead than One Year 16,86 1346
One to Three Years 40.56 51 82
Three to Five Years 2721 16,46
More than Five Years 7551 4295
Leave;

Less than One Year §7.12 47.67
One to Three Yenra 8424 84,93
Three to Five Years 65,78 68.71
Maore than Five Years 193,15 171.28




ONGC VIDESH LIMITED
(Al amounts nre ¥ in milllon unless otherwise stated)

ai Segment Reporting
411 Products and services from which reportable segments derive their reveniies

The Company has identified and reported operating sopments taking into secount the different risks and roturns, the infernal reporting systems and the
basis on which operating results are rogularly reviewed o make decisions about resources ta bo allocated to the segment and assess it performance. The
Company ha identified following geographical segments ns reportable segments,

Asia Pacific

Russin and CI5

Latin America

Middle East and Alvica

oo o op

41.2  Hegmeni revenue and resulis

41.2.1 The following is on analysis of the Company's revanue and results from continuing opetations by roportable segment,

Particulars Segment revenug Segment profit{loss)
Year ended Year ended March 31, Yeur ended Yeur onded

MIPEII]IIIHI'J m_ Mirch 31, 2009 Mareh 31
Agia Pacific 20,075.30 18,755, 18 2608 54 9.557.41
Russia ond CI5 9331484 58,008.24 46,306,091 14,261 31
Latin America 246827 - 265307 (2,543.06)
Middle East and Africa = - {5,877.53) (1,833 55)
Total 115,850,61 76,763.42 62,780,00 19,442.11
Unallocated corporate expense {14,831 .92) (4,002.66)
Finaies costs {7,138.31) (11,389.26)
Interest/Dividend income 10,077 46 6,522.06
Prafit before tax 50,888,22 10,572,24

41.2.2 Segment revenue reported above represents revenue generated fiom external customers. There were no inter-segment aale in the current year (vear ended
March 31, 2018 Mil)

41.2.3 The accounting policies of the reportable segments are the same o4 the Company's nccounting policy deseribed in note 3,32, Segment profit represents
the profit before fax eamed by ench segment exeluding finance cost and other income like intercstdividond income. This is the measure ieported 1o the
chief operating decision maker for the purposes of resource allocation and assessment of segment performance.

413 Segment axiels and labilities

Particulars Asat March 31, As at March 31, 2018
2019

Segmeont asseis

Asia Pacific 4410172 55,084,209
Russia and CIS 294 446,16 28327340
Latin Amarica 4 857 .80 8,630 66
Middle Enst and Afviea 210,439.40 204,249,592
Tuotal segment pasels 55-.'1.845.03 531.1-1‘?.5"?_
Unallocated n2312.58 275,045 11
Totul nsseis H56,157.66 706,292, 18
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(Al amounts are T in million unless otherwise stated)

Segimeit labilities

Adia Pacific 133510 13,258.57
Russia and C18 49,162,956 4151503
Latin Amarica 318345 27392483
Middle East and Africa 6,388 25 1,655 40
Total segment liabilitios 32.079.76 60,721.83
Unallocated 438,005 15 423 828,89
Tatal linbilitles 220,084,011 484,550,72

For the purpose of monitoring segment performance and allocating resources belween sepments:

4L31 All asses are allocated to reportable opernting segments other than investments in subsidiaries, investmenis in nssociates, fvestments in joint ventures,
other investmonts, loans and current and deferred tax assela

4132 All linbilities are nllocated 10 reportable segmont othor than borrowing, current and defirred 1ax liabilitios,

4133 Sopment revenue, resulls, aggets and labilities include the respeciive amounts (dentifiable 1o cach of the segments and amount allocated on reasonable

bosis, Unallocated includes common expenditure incurred for all the segements and oxpenses incurred at the corporate level, Finanee eost includes
unwinding of decommissioning liabilities not allocated to segment,

dld  Other segment information

Partleulars Deprecintion , depletion and amortization  Other non-cash ems: impairment
ineluding Exploration costs written off nnd write off

Year ended Year ended March 31, Yeur ended Yenr ended
Mprch 31, 2014 2018 March 31, 20019 Mareh 31, 2018
Asin Pacifie 4,824 79 1,865.30 58.74 152,78
Rugsia and CIS 16,730 40 26,227 80 {678 48) 10,226.90
Latin Ameriea 1,556,238 1,527.03 (622.67) 32804
Middle Enst and Alrica 64,37 72,38 79,59 AR 44
Unallocated Ad5.dd 513,24 6H7.99 20,25
13.m-ﬁ 3220573 (474.43) 11,336,238

ALS  Impnirment loss

Particulnrs Year ended Year ended March 31,
- March 31, 2019 2018
Russin and CI5 . (3.83287)
Middle East and Africa 573022 00353
Unallocaied 10,022,894 -
15,762.16 (d,up,,u,
41,6 Additions 16 non- ciiFrent A85e18
Particulars Yenr ended Yeir ended March 31,
March 31, 2019 2018
Asin Pacifie 737114 6,021.74
Russin and C1S 1341041 {720,74)
Latin America (2.076.48) 59486
Middle East and Africa 1002823 {5,106,33)
Unallgeated (1,703,86) (909, 78)

27,020.44 (120.27)
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41,7 Informntion nbout major customers

{All amounis are T in million unless otherwise stated)

Campany's significant revenues are derived from sales to Oil Marketing Companies and International Oil Companies (I0Cs) which are reputed and
HMational Ol Companies (NOC4), Mo gingle customers contributed 10% or more to the company’s revenue for both the year 2018:19 and 2017-18,

4L Information about geographical arcas:

The Company is domiciled in India, however, the Company is ongaped in prospecting for and aequisition of oil and gas acreages outside India for
exploration, development and production of érudu oil and natural gas. The Company generates its entire revenue from customers located outside India

The tatal of non-current assets other than financial instruments and tax assels broken down by location of nssets are shown below

Loeatlon Asat March 31,  As at March 31, 2008
20192

Indin 6,543.02 703700

Other Countrigs 483,877 49 455,153.98

Tatal 490,420,451 462,491.07

419 Information about producis and services:

The Company defives fevenig from sale of crude oil, notural gas and condensate. The information about revenues from external customers about each

product is discloged in note 28 of the financial statements,

4z Related Party Disclosures
42,1 Mame of related parties and deseription of relationghip:

A Nuolding company
1 Ol and Matural Gas Corporation Limited
B Subsidinrics
1 ONGC Nile Ganga B. V., The Metherlands
2 OMNGC Mile Ganga (Sun Cristobal) BV, The Netherlands
3 ONGC Campos Ltd, Brail
4 OMGC Casplan E & PRV, The Metherlands
# ONGC Narmada Limited, Migeria
6 ONGC Amazon Alaknanda Limited, Rermuda
7 Imparial Energy Limited, Cyprus
8 Imperial Energy Tomak Limited, Cyprus
2 Imperial Energy (Cyprus) Limited, Cyprus
10 Imperial Energy Nord Limited, Cyprus
11 Imperial Frac Services (Cyprus) Limited, Cyprus
12 ONGC Videsh Singapore Pre, Limited, Singapore
13 Redeliffe Holdings Limited, Cyprus
14 San Apio Investments Limited, Cyprus
15 Binncus Holdinga Limited, Cyprus
16 LLC Sibinternoft, Russion Federation
17 LLC Allinncenefiegaz, Russian Federation
18 LLC Mord Imperial, Russian Federation
19 LLC Rus Imperial Group, Russian Federation
20 LLC Imperial Frac Services, Russian Federation
21 Carabobo One AB, Sweden




ONGC VIDESH LIMITED
(All amounts are € in million unless otherwise stated)

22 Pairo Carabobo Ganga BV, The Netherlands

23 OMGC BTC Limited, Cayman Islands

24 Boas Rovuma Energy Mozambique Limited, Mauritiug
25 ONGC Videsh Atlantie Ing, USA

26 ONGC Videsh Rovuma Limited, Mauritius

27 ONGC Videsh Vankornef Pie, Limited, Singapore

28 Indus East Mediterranean Exploration Ltd, Istel

., Joint Ventures
1 ONGC Mittal Energy Limited, Cyprus
2 Sudd Petroleum Operating Company, Mauritius
3 Mansarovar Energy Colombin Limited, Colombia (through ONGC Amazon Aloknanda Lid.)
4 Himalaya Energy Syria BY, The Netherlands (through ONGC Nile Ganga B.V.)

. Associate
1 Petro Carabobo 5.A., Venczuela (through Carabobo One AB)
2 Carabobo Ingenierla Y Construcciones, 5.A, Venezuela (through Carabobo One AB)
3 Pewolem Indovenezalana SA, Venezuela (through ONGC Mile Ganga B.V.)
4 Bouth Enst Asin Gas Pipeline Lid,, Hongkong (through ONGC Mile Ganga BV}
& Tamba BY, The Nethetlands (through ONOC Nilo Ganga BV.)
& J5C Vankomneft, Russia (through ONGC Videsh Singapore Pre Lid.)
7 Mozambique LNG [ Company Pte Ltd., Singapore (10% direetly and 6% through subsidiary Deas Rovama Energy Mazambigue Lid )
B Falcon Oil & Gos BY, Netherlands (ihrough ONGC Nile Ganga B V)

E. Key manngement persofinel
E.1 Chairmin
1 Mr, Shashi Shankar

E.2 Whaole time directors
1 Mr. Shashi Shanker, Managing Direetor with effeet from Fobruary 01, 2019 on additional charge
2 Mr. Marendra K Venma, Managing Director upto January 31, 2019
3 Mr. 'K Rao, Director (Operations) upte February 28, 2019
4 Mr. Sudhir Sharma, Director (Exploration) upta Septomber 30, 2018
£ Mr Vivekanand, Director {Finance)
6 Mr. G § Chaturvedi, Director (Exploration) with effect from Octaber 01, 2018

E.3 Independent directors
1 Mr. Ajni Malhotra
2 Mr. Bharatendu Math Srivasiava
3 Smi. Kiran Oberol Vasudey
4 Mr, Rakesh Kacker

E.4 Government nominee directors
1 Mr. Sunjay Sudhir, Joint Seeretary (IC), Ministry of Petroloum & MNatural Gas, Government of India
2 Dr, Kumar V Pratap, Joint Sceratary, Department of Economic Affairs, Minisiry of Finanes, Government of India

E.5 Special Invilee
1 Mr, A K Dwivedi, Director (Exploration), ONGC
2 Mr. Subhash Kumar, Direetar (Finance), ONGC
3 Mr, Rajesh Kakkar, Directar (Offshaore), ONGC
4 Mr. Sanjay Kumar Moitea, Direetar (Onshore), ONGC
£ Mr, MO Pandey, Director (T & F5), ONGC
6 Dr. Alka Mittal, Director (HR), ONGC

E.6 Company Secretary
1 M. Rajni Kant
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(Al amounts are € in million unless atherwise siated)

. Trusts (ineluding post rétirement employee benefit trust) wherein ONGC having control
1 ONGE Contributory Provident Fund Trust
2 ONGE C555 Trust
3 ONGC PRES Trust
4 ONGC Gratuity Fund Trust
8 ONGC Sahyag Trust

422 Details of Transsctions:

4221 Transactions with Holding Company

Name of relnted party Nature of transaction Year ended Year ended
A, Servicos rocoived from:
a) il and MNatweal Gas Corporation Limited Reimbursement of axpenses 498 52 37520
b} Oil and Matural Gas Corporation Limited Interest expenditure 158 198
¢) Ol ond Natural Gas Corporation Limited Statutory chargos on Guarantee Fee 8578 3766
B.  Loan token
8)  Qil and Matural Gas Corporation Limited (Refer nole Loan laken 1.&60.00 5,800.00
22)
b) Ol and Matural Gas Corporation Limited (Refer note Loan repaid 1,860,00 5,980.20
22}
. Dividend:
Oil and Matural Gas Corporation Limited Dividend Paid 1,000.00 2,100,00
I3, Mon Cazh transaction {Ind AS fnir valuation)
a) Ol and Matural Gas Corporation Limited Interest expenditure 5 1504
by Oil and Matural Gas Corporation Limited Guarantee fee in respect of financial guarantes 464,72 45442

43,22 Ouistanding balanees with holding company

Name of related party Nature of Asat March 31, 2019 As nt Mareh 31,
transaction 018
A Loana:
Oil and Matural Gas Corporation Limited (Refer note Loan taken 2
2
B Amount Payable
Oil and Matural Gas Corporation Limited Reimbursemant of 215,23 134,34
exponuos
Oil and Matural Gas Corporation Limited Inierest . 198
expenditure
Oil and Matural Gas Corporation Limited Statutary charges 1877 5766

on Gunranies Fee

The loan is normally repayable out of the cash Mows of the projects for which the respeetive funds wore borrowed. However, DNGC have the right to
dumand repayment with a netice period of minimum 15 months. No {nterest on loan has been paid till January 31, 2018, Fuether, ONGC has charged
inieresi of T 3.58 million for the loan outstanding during the year ended March 31, 2019 {year ended March 31, 2018 # 3198 million), based on its cost
of borrowinga during the period.
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(All amounts nre T in million unless otherwise stated)

42,23 Transnctlons with Subsidiaries

Name of related party Nitiire of transaction Year ended Year ended
March 31,2019 March 31,2015
A, Services received from;
n} ONGC Videsh Atlantic [ne. (OVAI) Availing technical sorvices 21273 200,04
by OMNGC Mile Ganga B.V. (ONGBV) Reimbursement of expense 04961 111,39
¢) Bens Rovuma Energry Mozambique Limited (BREML) Reimbursament of exponse . 1.20
d) ONGC Mile Ganga (San Cristobal) B.V, Reimbursement of expense 281 "
B, Services provided to:
) ONGC Nile Ganga B Y, (ONGRY) Deputation of manpower and other charges 78137 43434
by OMOC Mile Ganga (San Cristobal) BV, Deputation of manpower and ather eharges 20831 132,18
¢} [Peiro Carabobo Ganga BV Dieputation of manpower and other charges 7044 63 44
dy ONGC Amazon Alaknanda Limited {OAAL) Daeputation of manpower and other eharges 6019 41.13
v} OMNGC Videsh Singapore Limited (OVSL) Deputation of manpower and other charges 849 1.16
N} ONGC Videsh Vankorneft Ple. Limited, Singapore (OVVL)  Daputation of manpower and other charges 2545 151
g} Indus Easi Mediterranenn Exploration Lid, {IEMEL} Deputation of manpewer and other charges 633 &
h)  ONGC Mile Ganga (San Cristobal) BV, Reimbursement of expense incurred . 11.02
i) Beas Rovuma Energy Mozambigue Limited (BREML) Reimbursement of expense incurred i.02 5
€, Dividend and interest income fiom:
u)  Imperial Energy Limited Interest Income 191 37 313148
b} OMGC Videsh Atlantic Ine. (OVAI) Interust Income . 0,75
¢) ONGC Videsh Singapore Limited (OVSL) Interest Income 117.56 119,42
d) OMNGC Mile Ganpa B Y. (ONGDRY) Irteredt Income 135 212
v} ONGC Amazon Alaknanda Limited (DAAL) Dividend Income 4,286.49 2,564.88
fi ONGC BTC Limited Dividend Ineame 188 46 148,08
D. Redemption of Shares by Subsidiarics
a) ONGC Amazon Alaknanda Limited (OAAL) Redemption of Shares . 728 66
b ONGC BTC Limied Redemption of Shares a 61,17
E. Loans:
o) Imperinl Energy Limiled Lonan Given 1,268 24 973.50
) ONGC Videsh Singapore Pte. Lid. (OVSL) Laan Given . 6,125 14
¢} OMNGC Nile Ganga BV, (ONGRY) Loan Given 1,248.01 1,104 66
dy Indus Enst Meditorranoan Exploration Ltd Loan Given 6.05 1.62
@) ONGC Videsh Singapore Limited (OVSL) Loan Repaid 2,014,28 3,044, 38
) ONGC Mile Ganga BV, (ONGBY) Loan Repaid 1,295 35 1,027.71
B) OMGC Videsh Atlantic Ine. (OVAI) Loan Repaid . 49,17
h) Indus Enst Mediterrangan Exploration Lid Loan Repaid 314 :
F. Additional Investiment
n) Heas Rovuma Enargy Mozambique Limited (BREML) Investmant in equity capital . 74174
b) ONGC Videsh Roviima Limited (OVRL) Investment fn equity eapital 0.55 1.00
o) ONGC Videsh Singapore Pio. Ltd. (OVSL) Investment in equity capital - 11,33
d) Deas Rovuma Energy Mozambique Limited (RREML) Deemed Capital Contribution 1,547,485 34542
&) Carabobae One AR Deemed Capital Contribution 4,00 263
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{All amouniz are T in million unless ofherwise sia ted)

4224 Outstanding balanees with subsidiaries

Name of relnted party Nuture of transnction As nf March 31,  As at March 31,
2019 2018

A, Lonng:

a) ONGC Marmads Limited Lonn 217341 203869

b} Imperial Energy Limited Loan . %494 00

¢) ONGC Videsh Singapore e, Lid, (OVSL) Lonn 2,358 64 4,061 82

d) Indus Enst Mediterranean [xplorntion Lid (IEMEL) Laan 4.72 1 62

o) ONGC Hile Ganga B.V. (ONGRV) Loun - 10.25

B, Amouni receivable/{payuble);

0} Petro Carababo Ganga BY Deputation of manpower and other charges 326,43 25599

by OMGC Amazon Alaknandn Limited (DAAL) Deputation of manpower and other charpes a84l 30,03

o} ONGC Mile Ganga B, Y, (ONOBY) Dieputation of manpower and othier chargea 137.95 - 60,57

d) OMOC Mile Ganga {(San Cristobal) BV, Deputation of manpower and ather chargos 96 12 771,38

¢) ONGC Videsh Singapore Limitad (OVSL) Deputation of manpower and other charges 521 .

) OMGC Videsh Vankomneft Pre. Limited, Singapore (OVVL)  Deputation of manpower and other charges .68

g} Indus Enst Mediterranean Exploration Lid (IEMEL) Dxeputation of manpawer and other charges 633 :

42,28 Outstanding balances with joint ventures/nsxocinte

Name of related party Mnture of transnction A at March 31, As ui March 31,
2019 2018

A, Receivables;
a)  ONGE Mitial Energy Limited (OMEL) Oiiher receivable 2 103,20

B.  Additional Investment
a)  Mozambique LHG I Co. Pte Lid Investment in equity capiial . .

42.2.6 Compensation of key monagement personnel

A Directors nnd Company secretary
Particulars Year ended Year ended March 31,
e March 31, 2019 2018
Shot lerm gmployes banaliis 2300 14,36
Post-employment benefits 1.30 780
Other long term benefits & .
Termination benefits .
Share-based payment " .
Sitting fees to independent directors i17 2720
Taial 60,57 39,44

Loan fepaid by key managorial personnel during the year ended March 31, 2019 € 0.30 million (vear ended March 31, 2018: 2 0.36 million). Loans 1o
emplayces includes an amount of ¥ 0.72 million (Ax at March 31, 2018 £ 0.50 million) sutstanding from key manugerial personnel

423 Disclosure In respect of Government Controlled Entitios (disclosures with respect 1o holding company has been given at note 42.2.1 and 42,2,

The Company has entered into various iransactions such as telephone oxpensas, air travel, fuel purchase, insurance and deposits otc. with above
mentioned and ather various government related entites, These iwansactions are insignificant individually and collectively and hence not disclosed.

424 Diselosure of transaction with Key Manegerial personnel and their relntives

Thore are no iransactions with Key Manegerial Porsonnol or their relatives during the period oxcopt as disclosed above,
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(Al amounts nre T in milllon unless otherwise stated)

43 Disclosure of interests in joint arrangemenis:

43,1 Joint operations

The details of Company's joint operntions are as under:

.m0 Name of the Project and Company's Other Conzartium Operator Project status
Country of Operation purticipating Meiibers
intorest (%)
1 Azeri, Chiru,_ﬁununhli Ficlds 231 BP - 30.37% Bp The project i under
{ACG), Azerbaijan, Offshore SOCAR - 25,00% development and production
Chevron - 9.57%
INPEX - 2.31%

Equinor® - 7.27%
Exxon-Mobil - 6.79%
TPAO - 5,73%

ltochu = 3.65%
2 Block 06,1, Vietnam, Offshore 45 Rosnelt Vietnam BV, -[Rosneft  Vietnam|The  projeet @8  under
35% BY. development and production
Petro Vietnam = 20%
3. |Block  3A,  South  Sudan, 24.125 Petronns = 67.873% Joint  Operatorship|The  projest & under
Onshore Milapet - 8% by all pariners, exploration, development and
production.  Currently  under
temporary  shutdown  due 1o
SECUFItY sltuntion,
d. |Block A-1, Myanmar, Dffshore 17 Posco Daewao| Poscn Daewoo| The project 1 under Production.
Corporation = 51% Corporation
MOGE- 5%
GIALL - B 5%
KOGAS - 8,5%
3. |Block A-3, Myanmar, Offshore 17 Posco Daewoo|Posco Doewoo| The project 18 under production
Corporation = 51% Corporation
MOGE- 15%
GAIL - B.5%
KOGAS - §,5%
6 [Block Area 1, Mozambigue, 10 Anadarko- 26 5% Anadarko The  project @5 under
Offshore MITSUI-20% developmoent
ENH-15%
BPRL-10%
BREML-10% #
PTTEP-8.5%
7. |Block B2, Myanmar, Onshore 97 Machinery and Solutions|ONGC Videsh The project is under explaration

Company Lid. = 3%

8 |Block CPO-5, Colombia, 70 PatroDorado - 30% OMGC Videsh The project is under exploration
Onghore
% |Block EP3, Myanmar, Onshare 97 Machinery and Solutions|ONGC Videsh The project 15 under exploration

Company Lid. - 3%

10, |Block Farsi, Iran, Offshore a0 10C = 40% ONGC Videsh The project "3 exploration
OIL - 20% period ended on 24 June 2009
Agreement  on MDP  and
Development service contract is

‘ pending
1. |Blaek RC-9,  Colombia, 50 Ecopelrol - 50% Ecopetrol The profest 18 under exploration
Offshore
12, |Block  RC-10,  Colombia, 50 Ecopetral « 50% ONGC Videsh The project is under exploration
Offshore

/’f,' e
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ONGC VIDESH LIMITED
(All amounts are T in million unless otherwise stated)

13 |Block 55 04, Bangladesh, 45 OlL-45% ONGC Videsh The project is under exploration
Offshore BAPEX-10%
14, |Block 55 09, Bangladesh, 43 OIL-45% ONGC Videsh The project is under exploration
Otfshore BAPEX-10%
15, |Block  S8IM-7,  Colombia, 50 Pacific - 50% Pagifie The project is under exploration
Onghore
16, |Block XXIV, Syrin, Onshore a0 IPRMEL » 25% IPR MEL The praject is under foree
Triacean-1 5% majeure
17, |Sokhalin -1, Rugsia, Offshore 20 EML - 30% EML The  profect  i&  under
SODECO - 30% development and production,
SMNG - 11.5%
RN Astra - 8.5%
18, |Satpayev Contract Aren 3573, 25 KMG - 73% S0LLP The project i under exploration
Kazakhatan, Offshore
19 |SHWE  Offshore  Pipeline, 17 Posco Doewaoo| Poseo Dagwoo|Pipeline is completed and i3
Myanmar, Offshore Corporation — 51% Corporation under use for ransportation of|
MOGE- 15% gns  from  Rlocks  Al/AD,
GAIL = §.3% Myanmar
KOGAS ~ 8.5%
20 [Port Sudan Produet Pipeline, 90 OIL = 10% ONGC Videsh Pipeline is completed  and
Sudan handed over to Govt. of Sudan

Naote: There is no change in previous period details unless otherwise stuted,

Abbrevintions used:

Anadarko - Anadarko Petroleum Corporation; BAPEX - Bangladesh Petroleum Exploration & Production Company Limited, BP - British
Petroleum. BPRL - Dhorat PetroResources Limited, BREML - Beas Rovuma Energy Mozambique Limited, Chevron - Chevron
Corporation; Daewoo - Daewoo International Corporation; Ecopetrol - Ecopetrol 8.A, Colombia, EMH - Empresa Macional De
Hidrocarbonates, E P.; ENL - Exxon Neftegas Limited; Exxon Mobil - Exxon Mobil Corparation; GAIL - GAIL {India) Limited; INPEX -
INPEX Corporation; 10C - Indian Oil Corporation Limited; IPRMEL - IPR Mediterrancan Exploration Limited; ltochu - lochu
Corporation, KMG - Kazmunaygas, KOGAS - Korea Gas Corporation; MITSUI - MITSUI & Co. Limited; MOGE - Myanmar Oil and
Cias Enterprise, Milepet - Mile Potroleum Corporation; OIL = Oil India Limited; ONGC Videsh - ONGC Videsh Limited: Poetfic - Pacific
Stratus Energy, Colombia; Petrobrag - Petrobras Colombin Ltd, PetroDorado - PetroDorado South America S.A.; Petronns - Peironas
Cangali Overseas SdnBhd; Petrovietnam - Vietham Oil and Gas Group; PTTEP - PTT Public Company Limited: SMNG -
Sakhalinmorneftegas Shelf, SOCAR - State Oil Company of Azerbaijan Ropublic; SODECO - Sakhalin Ol Develapment Company
Limited; SOLLP - Satpavey Operating LLIY; Equinor = Equiner A § A, TPAO - Turkiye Petrolleri A.O;, Triocean - TriOcean
Mediterranean

~ Enarlier Stnail - Den Morske Stats Oljeselskap
# ONGC Videsh Limited holds 60% shares in BREML.
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ONGC VIDESH LIMITED

dd

44,1

45

45,1

(All amounts are Tin million unless otherwise stated)

Diselosure pursuant to SERI (Listing obligation and disclosure requirements) regulations 201%;

Particulars Outstanding  Maximum Outstanding sy Maximum
ns wt Mareh Amount i Maorch 3, Anioiint
H, 2019 Quistnnding 2018 Cutstanding
during the year during the
201819 year 2017-18
#) Loans o Su h:ld-h ries
i) Advanoe 1o Imperial Energy . - £,404 00 B 4900
Limited
ii) Loan to OMGC Marmada 217341 217341 2,030 69 2,038.60
Limited
iiil) Advance to ONGC Vidash - . - 48,69
Atlantie Ine.
iv) Advance (o ONGC Videsh 2,338.64 235864 4,061 82 4,079.32
Singapore Pte. Limied
v) Advance 1o ONOC Milo Ganga . 676 79.25 1,104 66
ny.
i) Advanee 1o Indus Fant 4.72 4,72 1.62 1.62

Mediterranean Exploration Lid
b} Loans to Juint ventures

iy Advanice to ONGC Mital & i u A
Energy Limited
) Loans having no repayment 178.09 180,77 160.59 167,00

schedule or repayment schedule
of more than seven years to

employees

i) Louns having ne interest or Mot Mot applicable Mot applicable Mot
interest below section 186 of applicabls applicablo
Companies Act, 2013

€} Investment by the loanes . 4 = :
{borrower) in the shares of

parent company and subsidiary

compny

1) Laan to firms/companles In . 4 . H
whilch Divectors are Interested

The Company has not advanced any money 1o its employees for the purposes of investment in the sacuritias of the Company,
Financinl instruments

Capltal Management

The Company's objootive when managing capital ix to ;

Safeguard its ability fo confinue as going concern so that tho Company is able to provide return io stakeholders and benefits for other stakeholdars; and

Maintain an optimal eapital structure of dobt and equity balanee.

The Company maintains its financial framewaork 1o support the pursult of value growih for shareholders, while ensuring a secure financial base, Tn
ordor to mainiain or adjust the capital structure, tho Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, rotum eapital to shareholders,
iagie new shares or sell assets to reduce debt,

The capital structure of the Company consists of net debt (borrowings as dotailed in note 22 offset by eash and bank balances) and total equity of the
Company.

The Company's Audit Commitica reviews the capital structurs of tho Company on a semi-annual basis, As part of this roview, the commitiee eansiders
tha gost of capital and the risks associated with ench class of capital




ONGC VIDESH LIMITED

45.1.1 Gearing Ratio

452

Tha gearing mtio at end of the reporting periad was as follows:

Particuliars As af March 31, As ot Mareh 31,
2019 2018

Debt (Refer note 22) 303,595 B8 J0R.139.71

Cash and ensh equivalents (Rofer note 19) 22,018,908 7492 69

et delit 281,576,093 30064702

Totnl equity (Refer nate 20 and 21) 336,072.75 LA

Het debt to 1atal equity ratio /3,78% 96.44%

Categories of inancial instrumenis

Finaneial nszets®

Particulars As at March 31, As af March 31,
2019 2018

Maensured at Tl vialue through profit or loss

{a)  Mandatorily measured:

(i} Investment in mutual finds 28 082 11 20,985.64

(i) Derivative assels 11310 1,980, 44

Mensured ot nmortised cosi

(a)  Trade recaivables 11,03 44 9.910,56

() Cash and cash oquivalenis 23 01895 7,492.69

(e} Depoxit undor Sito DS, 21 72762

Restoration Fund

{(d) Loans 12,892,009 12,827.13

(e} Other financial assois 5.607.30 5,385.60

Finance lense recalvables

-

(Al amounts are T in million unless otherwise stated)

* Investments in subsidiarios, joint ventures and nssociates have not been inéludad, #inco these have been valued a1 ¢ost less impairment,

Finanelil Habilitles

Particulars As it Mareh 31, As st March 31,
2019 3018

Maensured ot fair value th riugh profit or loss

(a)  Mandatorily measured:

(1) Daenivative liabilities 1,.980,62 1,003 78




ONGC VIDESH LIMITED
(All amounts are T in million unless otherwise stated)

Maensured it amortised éost

{n) Darowings RIGRE AT 307,762.02
{b) Trade payables 10,884.01 11,9230 88
(&) Othor fnancial Habilites 14,393.24 14,254.07
Finance lease obligation 37769 177.69

453 Finnncial risk management objectivos

While ansuring liquidity is sullicient to meet Company's operational requitements, the Company's management also monitors and manages key
financial risks relating io the operations of the Company by analysing exposures by degree and magnitude of risks. These risks include marker risk
{including currency risk, intorost risk and price risk), credit rigk and liquidity nigk.

The Company's managomont seeks to minimise the effects of these rigks by using derivative lnaneial inglruments 1o hedge rigk oxposures. The use of
financial derivatives is poverned by the company’s policies appraved by the Board of Directars, which provide written priniples on foroipn oxchange
risk, interest rate risk, credit risk, the ute of financial derivatives and non-derivalive finaneial instrumants, and the (nvestment of exeess liquidity,
Compliance with policles ond exposure limila ia reviewed by the internal auditors on a continueus bagis, The Croup does not enter inte or trade
financinl inglruments, including derivative financial instruments, for speeulative purposes.

454 Market Risk

Market risk is the risk or uncertainty arlsing from possible market prico movements and thelr impaet on the future porformance of a business The
major companents of market risk aro price risk, foreign currency exehange risk and inforest rate risk.

The primary commodity price risks that the Company is oxposed to include interational erude oil prices that could adversely affeer the value of the
Company's financial assels or expected future cash flows, Substantial or extended decline in international prices of cruda oil and natural gas may have
an ndverse effect on the Company’s reported results

The Company enter into a variety of denvative financial instiuments to manage its exposure to foreign curreney risk and intorost rato risk, including:

{n) intorest rte swaps 1o mitigate the variable of rising interest rte

{ls) forward foreign exchange contraet to hedge it oxposure in respect of Euro bond {ssued by the Company and for certain
paymenis in Rusgian Ruble.

455 Foreign eurrency risk munngement

Funational eurrency of the Company is USD, The Company undenakes transactions denominatad in different forelgn curencles and is consequontly
exposod o exchanje ite luctuations due 16 overieas aportions.

The below table summarises significant foreign currency denominated monetary liabilities at oach roporting date:

Particulars As i Mareh 31, Ax at March 31,
2019 2018
Borrewings
Unsecured 2.75% 7 year EUR Bonds - EUR 525 40,579 62 41,775 36
million
Unseoured non-convertible redeomable bonds in 3,700.00 3,700,600

the nature of Debentures- Sedes 11 of Mea value
E 1 million vach (¥ 3,700 milliony

Loan from holding company . .




ONGC VIDESH LIMITED
{All amounts are € in million unless otherwise stated)

45.5.1 Foreign currency sensitivity analysis

The Company is exposed (o foreign currency risk against currency other functional currency, Sensitivity of profit or loss arises mainly againgt BURO
and IME bortawing,

As per managements asacsiment of reasonable possible ehanges in the exchange rute of +/- 5% between USD-EURO and USIHINR currency pair,
sensitivity of profit or loss only on outstanding foroign currency denoiminated monetary items ot iho poriod and (s presented belos:

USD sensitivity at period end Year ended Year ended
" March 31,2019 March 31,2018
Borrawing
Buro-USD appreciation by 3% 2,097 83 207170
Euro-USD depreciation by 5% (2,007.83) {2.171.79)
USIHINR appreciation by 5%, 200,80 200,80
USDHINR depreciation by 5% (200.80) {200,80)

In management’s opinion, the sonsitivity analysis is unrepresentative of the inharent foreign exchange risk beeause the txposure at the end of the
raporting perfod does not reflect the exposura during the period.

4552 Forward foreign exchange contraets
The Company gonerally enters into forward exehange confracts fo cover speeific foreign currency paymants and receipts to reduce foreign oxchango
Muctuntion ridk, In currant pariod, the Company has entered certain forward gontracts to cover exposure towirds BURO bond,

456 Interest rate risk management

Tha Company is expased 1o interest rato risk because the Company borrows funds at both fixed and fleating interest rates, The Company's eXposures 1o
interest ratos on flnanainl assets and finaneial labilitios are detniled in the ligquidity sk managsment section of this note,

45.6.1 Interest rate sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been defermined based on the exposura to interest mtes for both derivatives and non-derivative (nstruments at the
end of the reporting period, For floating rate liabilities, the analysis i prepared assuming the amount of the liability sutstanding af ihe end of the
reporting pariod was outstanding for the whols period. A 30 basis polnt inerease or deereass is usad whon reporting interest rate sk infornally fo key
inanagement personnal and represents management's assessment of the reasonably possible change in interest rates,

If interest rates had boen 50 basis points higher/lower and all ather variablos wore held constant, the annlysis is as under:

Particulirs Year ended Yeor ended
F-
{i) Impact on profit or loss for the period for 620,77 37218
inerese in interost rio
(ii) Impact on profit or loss for the period for (620.77) (57218

deerensg in intorost rate

48,62 Inferest rate swip contracts

The Company is engaged in E&P business outside Indin 118 revenues of erude oil and natural gas aro pringipally denominated in USD, Purther, price
benchmarks wherevor applicable are also prinipally in USD. The Company has therefore swapped the coupon and the principal amount of 854 %
Unsecured Redeemable Debantura (face value of € 3,700,00 Million) inta USD.

(@)
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ONGC VIDESH LIMITED
(Al amounis are € in million unless otherwise stated)

457 Prico risks
Price sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity of profit or loss in respeot of (nvestments in mutual funds at the and of the reporting period for +/~ 8% ehange in price and net psset
vilue 5 presented below!

Profit hefore tax for the period ended March 31, 2019 would (nerense/decrense by ® 1,254, 14 million (For the year ended Mareh 31, 2018 would
increase/decrense by ¥ 1,049.28 niillion) a4 o result of iho changes in net asset value of invesiment in mutual funds,

488 Credit risk management

Credit risk arises from cash and cash cquivalents, investments and deposits with banks a3 well as eustomers including receivables. Credit rigk
management considars available reasonable and suppertive forward-loaking information inoluding indicaton like cxiemal credit miing (o8 fur as
available), magre-ceonomis information (such as regulntory changes, govemment direetivos, market interest rate),

Major custamers, of the Company are reputed Ol Matkeling Companies (OMCs) / Intemational O Companies (I0C8) / Mational Ol Companies
(MOCs) which have highest eredit ratings, carrying negligible eredit risk.

Credit exposure is mannged by counterparty limita for investment of surplus funds which is reviewed by the Management. Invastments in short term
deposita are with high rated public sector banks.

Wank balanoes are hield with a reputed and creditworthy banking instintion.
459 Liquidity risk management

The Company mannges liquidity rigk by maintaining sufficiont cash and cash equivalents including bank doposits and availability of funding through
an adequate amount of committed credit hetliviea from bank and borrowings from parent company e meet obligations whon due. Management
inenitors rolling forecaits of liquidity position and cash and ensh equivalents on the basis of expected cosh flows. In addition, liquidity mansgement
also involves projecting eash flows constdaring lovel of liquid nssels necessary 1o meet obligations by matchin g the maturity profiles of fnaneial nxsets
and liabilities and monitoring the standalone balanee sheat liquidity ratios.

The following tables detail the Company's remaining contractual maturity for (ts nen-derivative financial liabilitios with agreed repayment periods, The
infermation ingluded in ihe inbles have been deawn up based on e undiscountad cnsh flows of financial liabilities based on the carlies date on which
the Company ean be required 1o pay, The tables include both imereat and pringipal cash flows, The contrctual maturity is based on the oarliost dato on
which the Company may be required to pay,

Particulars Weighted  Less than 1 I monih =1 year 1year=3  Morethun 3 Tatal Currylng
average month yenis yenrs nmount
effective
inierest rate

As at March 31, 2019

Measured ut pmortised cost

Fixed Rate Borrawing

USD 750 millions unsecurad non- 4.72% . - - 51,499.65 41,499,65 51,499,65

convertible Reg 5 Bonds

LS 500 millians unsecured non- 1.70% a - . 34,569,313 34,569,313 34,569.33

convertible Reg 5 Bonds

EUR 325 milliend unsecurod 2.84% . - 40,579.62 = 40,579.62 40,579.62

Luro Bonds

USD 750 millions unsecured non- 139% - 51,874.39 . - 287400 51,574.39

convertible Reg 5 Bonds

Mon-convertible redesmable 8.54% x - 3,700.00 = 3,700,00 3,700.00

debentures

Variable Rate Bomowing

Term loan from bank IMSLibor + - = 121,295 20 - 121,295.20 121,295.10

93 bps




ONGC VIDESH LIMITED

Short Torm Loan from Bank
Finance Lease Obligations

Trade Payable

Mon-recourse deferred credit (net)

Payable to opertors

Bonus payable for extension of
Production sharing agreement
Payable to Flolding company
Payable to subsidinry company
Diepodit fram suppliers/vendors

Interest aceruod

Others {Othery financials
linbilities)

Total

(All amounis are ¥ in million unless otherwise siated)

£ 1163 251.09 377.69 37769
- 10,884.01 s - . 10,884.01 10,884,01
= - 396,49 2 . 396,49 306,89
. 38202 2 - . 1,382.02 338202
£ 3 945 87 - 4424.00 5,369,90 236990
s - 21523 21513 215,23
- - 029 - 0,29 0.29
. 9,24 . : 9.24 9,24
. - 2,299,860 1,695 50 - 3,905 19 3,904 10
s 1,024, 48 . - - 1,024.48 1,024.48
- 15,299,785 5,403.92 16736536 9074410 32RA7513  AZRATHID

The following table details the Company's expected maturity for its non-derivative finaneial assets, The information included in the 1ble has been
drawn up based on the undiscounted contractual maturities of the financial assets including (nterest thiat will be eamed on thoso asses. The inclusion of
Information on non-derivative financial asscis (s necessary in order o understand the Company’s liqu idity risk management as the liquidity is managed

on a net nesel aid linbility basig,

Particulurs Weighted  Less than | I monih -1 year 1 yeur =3 Mare than 3 Toial Carrylng
BVErHRE month years YENTS amount
offoctive
infgrcat cinte

As it Mareh 31, 20012

Trade roceivables - 11,042.44 - - 11,042.44 11,042.44

Security deposits - . s = . = =

Loang to subsidinries - . 233884 10,303 80 - 12,664, 44 12,664, 44

Laoang to employees - 120 3415 148.21 19,67 135.13 194,17

Interest acerued on bank deposits - 2170 - - 2170 1170

Digposit for sita restoration fund 2 . = 058 77 454,77 988,77

Financa lonse recoivables - - . - 521950 5,219,509 -

Advances recoverable in cash . 7463 . - - 765 7.65

Reegivable from subsidinries - 1,952.24 . 43.02 - 1,995.26 1,095 26

Reegivablo from Joint operations - 2,065 60 . - - 2,965,069 1.065.69

partners

Reecivalilo from operniors . 554,08 . - - 554,08 475,18

Carried intorost % - . . - " .

Total 16,525.27 241449 1049703 G2IB03 | JRGHAAZ  30,325.30

The amounts included above for variable interest rte instruments for both nen-derivative finaneial assets and liabilitics {s subject 1o change If ehanges
in variable intorost rafos diffor to those estimates of intereat rates dotarmined at the end of ihe reporting period

The following fable details the Company's liquidity analysis for its dervative financial instruments. The table hos been drawn up based en the

undiscounted contractual net cash inflows and outflows on derfvative instruments that settle on o gross bagis,




ONGC YIDESH LIMITED

(All amaunts are Tin million unless otherwise sinted)

Particulars Less than 3 3 months = 6 & months= 1 More Than 1 Total Currying
mont s manths yonr VEnr amount

As at March 31, 2009

Ciross seftled:

Derivative liabilities

« foreign exchange forward . = - 1,980,62 1,980.62 1,980.62

contracis

Taotul = - - 1980.62  1,980.62 1,980,42

LIy

Cirons xoltlod:

Dagrivative nssais

- fareign exchango forwnrd - - 2 113.10 113,10 113,10

contimels

Tatal : = - 113,10 11310 113,10

4510 Fair value measurement

This note provides information about how ihe Company determines fair values of various financial assats,

4511

Fair value of the Company’s Minancial assets thit sre measured at falr value on a recurring busis

Some of the Company”s financial assots aro mensured at fair value at the end of each reporting period. The following fable gives infarmation aboul how
tha fair values of these financial asaet are detenminod,

Particulars Fair value Fair value
hierarchy
A it Mareh 31, As af Mareh 31,
2019 2018

Financinl Assets
Investment in muiual funds 2508271 20,985,064 Lavel 1
Employee Loana 194,17 168.86 Level 2
Finnncinl Linbilities
Loan from Holding Company +  Lovel 2
Deemed Capital Contribution from Holding 4,345.87 434587 Level 2
Company (Financinl Guarantee and Loans)
Finance Lease Obligation 177.69 377,69 Level 2

4512

Valuation technique(s) and
key Tinjiiit{s)

NAY declared by respeetive
Asset Management
Companios

Digcountod Cash Flows i.e.
present value of expested
receipy/payment diseounted
using appropriate discounting
alg

Interest Rate DilTetential
Madal,

Interast Rata Differantial
Ivadel,

Valuation based upon risk
adjuited degount rato applied
1o et pregent value of
annually tll prepetuity
{Annuity capitalisation
miedel ),

Fair value of financial assets and financinl linbilities that are not measured at fair valug (but falr value disclosures nre required)

Management condiders that the carrying amounts of inoncinl assets and financial liabilities recognizad in the financial statements except o per note

45,11 approximate their fair values,

ro 1616 =
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ONGC VIDESH LIMITED
{All amounts are € in million unless otherwise siaied)

A6 Contingent liabilities and Cantingent nxseis

d6.1  Contingent Liabilities

46,11 Disputed income-tax demands | & 2383593 million (previous year - T 20,888.22 million) (including intorost but excluding sddition made by the
Assansing Officer (AC) on protective basia), Against disputed tax demands, 2 5,970.24 million as at Mareh 31, 2019 (a5 at March 31, 2018 ¥ 6,550,64
million) hag been paid by the Company or adjusied by the authoritics against refunds due to the Company from lime-to-time, Th demands are at
various stages of litigation and, in the opinion of the Company, he same are not lenablg,

46.1.2 Claims of contractors in arbiteation/eourt/others € 962,16 million (previous year : € 7,374,39 million). The claims are at various singes of litigation and,
in the opinion of the Company, the same are not tenable,

46.1.3 A show cause notice of 2 1.04 million (including cess) (previous year | € 1.04 million) has boon received for the period April 1, 2015 10 June 30, 2017
for non-payment of Service Tax on *'Legal Sorvicos'* under reverse churge meehaniam, The Company is of the view that service tax is nel payable and
contesting the same. Moreover, the Supreme Court has stayed the operation of the Bombay Higlh Court order which has upheld the applicablity of
service tax on logal roprosentational services,

46,04 The Service Tax Depatment had issued a domand cum show-cause notiee dated October 11, 2011 requiring the Company fo shiow cause why service
tax amaunting fo 2 28,163, 14 million (including Education Cess and SHIE coss) (previous yenr : € 28,163, 14 million), the interost on such amount and
penalty should not be domanded and recovered from the Company, Service Tax Dopartment has caloulated these tax amounts baged on foreign
currency expenditure reporied in the Company's finanolal statements covering the reparting poriods from April 1, 2006 10 Decamber 31, 2010 and
sonfending that these expenses represent business auxiliary services rendered by the Companys fareign branchos and operator of the Joint Venture/
Consartium 1o the Company. Subsequently, five more demand-cum-ghow cause notices have been issued baged on similar contantions cavering the
period upto March 31, 2015 to show cause why service 1ax amounting 1o ¥ 32.863.61 million (including Eduention eess and SHE eens) (provieus yoar -
% 32,863.61 million), the interest on such amount and penalty should not be demanded and recovered from the Company. A demand-cim-ihow enuse
notico hus been (ssued based on similar eontentions covering the period April 1, 2015 10 Mareh 31, 2017 1o show gause why service inx amounting 1o €
15,633.22 million (including Education cess and SHE eedn) (previous yoar : ¥ 15,633 22 million), the interest on such amount and penalty should not
be demanded and recovered from the Company. In the assesament of the management baged on independent and competent legal apinion abisined
during the year and other attendant factars including clreular no. 35/9/2018-G8T dated March 03, 2018 {ssued by Central Bonrd of Exeise and
Customs, the possibility of the success of the Company's position is oxtramely high and the possibility of the suceess of contontions of the Deparment
ia very low, Since the shancos of payability of the service 1ax itiell iave been gvaluaigd by the management as being remote/very low, the chances of
nssessiient of intereat and penalty aro ovaluated io be much lower. Accordingly, the amounts covered by the abovementioned show-cause notices (i.o
tax amount a8 well as potential interest and penalty thareon) are not considered as contingent lability in secordance with the applicable accounting
standards, Furihar, according to the legal opinion obiained by the Company, o show-cause notice in itsell does not qualify 3 a demand and fhe chance
ol the claim being payable by the Company {8 remote as the Company has a very good easo to argu and sucoeed before the eoncemed authorilios based
on the Ingnl poaition as an date,

46.2  Carporste Guaraniess
46.2.1 Performuance guarantee

{1y The Coinpany has isgued Porformance Guarniee fo meet the performance obligation in rospect of concess{onary contract for Bloek BC-10, Rrazil on
behalf of its wholly ewned subsidiary OHGC Campos Lida (OCL) which is holding 27% PLin the block The Company is confident that OCL will be
able to honor is obligations.

(i) Tho company has given Performance Quarantes o moot the performance obligation in respeet of Carbobo | project in Venezuela on behall of
subsidiary Potro Carabobo Ganga B.V. The details of outstanding amount is given below. The Cornpany is confident that Petro Carabobo Ganga 1.V,
will be abile 1o honor iis obligations.

PFarticulars As at March 31, As ot March 31,

2019 201

Performance guarnico in rospect of Cambobao 1 ?h.n:u.zs 74,066 37
Project on behall of Petro Carababo Ganga DLV,

Total 79,920.25 74,366.37

T—— Lol
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ONGC VIDESH LIMITED

(All amounis are T in million unless otherwise stated)

46,22 Mank Guaraniees

46.2.3

Particulars Aot March 31, As st Murch 31,
2019 2018
Bank guarantees / standby letier of eredit 4,205.22 6,400,12
Total &IZM.II 6,400,12
Commliments
Particulars As at Muarch 31, As at Mareh 31,
2019 2018
{u}  Estinated amount of conirmeis remaining 11,743.37 15,476.8%
o be executed on capital acéount and not
provided for
(b Minimum work program cominitment 9,770.02 9,473.78
Tatal 21,813.39 24,950,323

Capital Commitmants based upon ihe dewils provided by the operators: € 21,513.39 million (s ot Mareh 31, 2018 € 24,850.08 million). Contracts
remaining to be exccuted on capital account amounting 10 ¥ Mil (as a1 March 31, 2018 € 100.25 million) towards the Company share for office
building at Vasant Kunj, Dellii wherein the contracts hiave been awarded by parent company to various agancies and the Company is 1o share the costs,

Contingent Assets
Particulars As o March 31, As at Mareh 31,
2019
Cantingent Asseis 619,82 3od 45

Contingent assehy reprasant inferest in respect of caried finance in respoct of exploratory and development agsets that wauld bo recognised on cerialnty
of receipt,
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ONGC VIDESH LIMITED
(All amounis are T in million unless otherwise stated)

47 Disclosure undor the Guidance Note on Accounting for Ol and Gas Producing Activities (Tnd AS)

47.1  Company®s shire of Proved Reserves on the geographical basis is ns under:

Project (Joint Details Crude oil* (MMT) Gas (Billion Cubie Meter) Total oil equivalent (MMTOE)**
aperations) Asat March 31, Asat March 31, As at March 31, As at March 31, As at March 31, As at March 31,
2019 2018 2019 2018 3019 2014
Block 5A, Opening 5.BEO 5886 C - 5 886 5. 8Ra
South Sudan Addition = a = - =
Deduation/ - . . . - -
Adjustmant
Production ‘ . i - 5 .
Closing 5.886 5,880 - . 5.886 48R4
Sakhalin-], Opening 34139 36,001 71.353 71,963 104 492 107,870
Russia Additian {0.570) . (18.274) s (18.844) .
Daduetion/ (0,002) 0.006 0.022 (0.002) 0028
Adjustment
Production 2489 1.856 0,622 0,504 il 2450
Closing 31.082 34,139 52,457 71,383 43,519 105,492
Block 06,1,  Opening 0.627 0,594 6,987 5821 7614 6415
Vietnam Addition 0.019 0,055 0,503 2508 {1,524 2623
Deduction/ B - B {0.001) s {0.001)
Adjustiment
Production 0,016 0.022 1,550 1.403 1.566 1425
Closing 0.630 0,627 5942 6,987 6.572 7.614
Block XXIV,  Opening I.403 1.803 3 - 1.803 1.803
Gyria Addition - . = . . -
Doduction/ - - . - ] -
Adjustment
Praduction - - . - . -
Closing 1503 1.503 . B 1.503 1803
Block Al and ~ Opening - - /467 9,293 2467 9.295
A, Myanimar  Addition = - 1.877 s 1.877 =
Deduction/ i . L - 3 ’
Adjustment
Production . - 0.697 0,828 0.697 0.828
Closing % . 2,647 Rda7 9.647 Bda7
ALCG, Opening 1780 4655 . . 1,780 5655
Axarbaijan Addition 6,304 : - . 6,004 -
Deduciion/ 1.113 - - - 1113
Adjustment
Productian 0,656 0.762 - - 0,656 0.762
Closing D428 3.740 - = D428 3,780
Total Reserves Opening A6.235 19939 86,807 §7.085 133,042 137,024
Addition 5753 0.053 (13.892) 2568 (10,139 2623
Deduction/ (D.002) 1,119 - 0.021 {0.002) 1.140
Adjusimant
Production 31161 2,640 2 869 28323 6,030 5,465

Clasing d8.829 46,235 68,046 H6.807 116,874 133.042




ONGC VIDESH LIMITED
(Al amounts are T in million unless otherwise stated)

472 Company's share of Proved Developed Reserves on the geographical basis is a8 under;

Praject (Joint Datalls Crude ail* (MMT Gas (Billlon Cubie Meter Total oll equivalent (MMTOE)*#*
operations) Asat March 31, Asut Mareh 31, Asat March 3, Asat March 31, Asat March 31, As at March 31,
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
Block 5A, Opening 2,565 2.565 . - 2.56% 2563
South Sudan  Additen . = % - i :
Deduction/ & : . . . ~
Adjusiment
Production - B - . = -
Closing 25658 1.5658 s - 2.5065 2565
Sakhalin=1, Oipening 16.737 16 765 o.307 9839 26,243 26.603
Rugsia Addinon 0.943 1.828 192,594 0.262 20,537 2,000
Daduction/ {0,002) : : (0.002) 3
Adjusiment
Production 2489 1.856 0622 0594 il 2450
Closing 15,193 16,737 28.479 9,807 43471 26,243
Block 0é.1, Oipening 0611 0,586 3.500 3902 4111 4458
Vietnam Additlan 0035 0.047 3003 1.000 4 028 1.047
Dedugtion/ - - 0.001 {0,001} 0.001 {0,001)
Adjustment
Production 0,016 0,022 1,550 1403 1.566 1.425
Closing 0,630 0,611 5.941 1,500 6.572 4111
Block XXIV,  Opening 0.049 0,049 - . 0,040 0.049
Syrin Addition - : - - = -
Deduction/ . B & X a ¥
Adjusiment
Praduction = - = " - .
Closing 0.049 0,049 E . 0,049 0.049
Block Al ond  Opening - . 5,044 872 5.044 SR72
Al, Myniinaf  Addition - . (0.318) # {0.316) .
. Deduction/ B - {0,001) = (0.001)
Adjustmeni
Praduction : - 0.697 0.828 0.697 0828
Closing . - 4,032 5044 4.032 GRITE]
ACG, Opening 1334 4492 . - 3334 4,492
Azarbaijan Additian 6.403 - - - 6401 -
Deduction/ 0.396 - - s 0,396
Adiustmant
Productian 0,656 0.762 - . 0.656 0.762
Closing 9.081 334 = - 2,081 3334
Total Reserves Opening 23.296 24,457 18,052 19614 41.346 44,069
Addition 7.381 1,875 23.271 1,262 0652 3,137
Deduction/ {0.002) 0.396 - {0,001} {0.002) 0.39%
Adjustment
Produgtion 1161 2640 2469 2825 6,030 5465
Closing 17.518 13.296 IR.454 18.052 65,970 41,346

Rofir note 43 for sintus of projeets,

* Crude oil includes Condensate

** MMTOLE denotes “Million metric Tonne Oil Equivalent”™ and for ealéulating Oil equivalant of Gas, 1000 M3 of Gas has been iaken io be equal
1o | MT of Cruda ail.

Variations in tetals, if any, aro due to internal summations and reunding ofF,

Resorves of the Company 44 a1 Octaber 1, 2013 were certified by Third Party Centifying (TPC) agencies. ‘The certified 1P resorves were lowar by
45,538 MMT ag compared with the estimates of Reserve Estimates Committos (REC) of the parent company i.e, Ol & Natural Gas Corpaoration of

India Limited {OMGC) in respect of eertain prajects, However, the management of the Company did not agree with the assumptions of the TPC in
this regard and adepted the reserves figures as approved by the REC




ONGC VIDESH LIMITED
(All amounis are T in million unless otherwise stated

48 Impairment recognized during the perlod

48.1 Impairment assessment is made on an annual basis, The Company carried out last impairment fest as at Mareh 31, 2008 in respeet of its Cash
Generating Units (CGUs) based on value in use mathod and appropriste impairment allowanee wag resognisad,
The Company carried out impairment test as at March 31, 2019 in respect of its Cash Generating Units (COUs) based on value in use method. The
Company ldentified impairment in respect of 2 CGUs and made o provision for impairment of 2 15,762, 16 million during the vear ended March 31,
2019 (for the year ended March 31, 2018 net write back of impairment provision of 2 4,839.34 million was recognised). The current year provision
for impuirment {5 considered as exceplional item. Refer note 34

The following 2P reserves of the rospective CGUS have been considered fof the impairmant assessment;

CGuU Proved and
Frobable
Reserves
{(MMTOE)
as al March 31,
2019
Imperial Energy, Russia 95,744
Blagk-54, South Sudan 6.311
ACG, Azerbaijan 10,553
Ares-1, Mozsmbigue 214,785

The Campany has considered the loans and acerued inlerest to its wholly owned subsidisry lmperinl Energy as deemed investment for the purpose
of impairment assessment, The eash Nows for estimating value in use have considered the estimated life of blook till 2060 based on the reserves
and associated rovenue estimates report of DeGolyer and MacMaughton as well as the existing provision in the Russian sub seil law stating that
“The time lines of use of u subsoil area can be extended at the initistive of the subsoil user in cade it is necassary 1o complete prospecting and
appraisal or development of a minoral deposit or carry out abandonment/liquidation mensures subject to absence of violationg of the licénse terms
by this subsoil user.

49 The Company hag a system of physical verification of Inventory, property, plant and equipment and Capital Stores in a phaged manner 1o cover all
items over a period of three years. Adjustment differences, if any, are carried out on completion of reconeiliation

80 The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foresecable losses.

a1 Some balances of Trode and other receivabled, Trade and other payables and Loans are subject 1o confirmation/reconciliation. Adjustments, if any,
will be necounted for on éonfirmation/roconciliation of the same, which are net expected to have o material impact.

82 Changes in accounting policy
The eompany has applied Ind AS 115 for the first time using the modified retrospective methed of adoption with the date of application of April 1,
2018, Comparative of the prier period las not been adjusted

Stptement of proflt and loss {extract) year ended 31 March 20192 31 Muareh 2019 Ineremne/ 31 Murch 2019
without {Decroase) ns reporied
adaption of Ind
AS 115

Revenue from operations:
-Sale of praducts

Crude ail 94,124.01 1,491 88 03,632.13
Expense!
Praduction, transporiation, selling & distribution expenditure 11,079.36 {1,491 .88) 20 587 4%

Mote:= The company has applicd the cumulative catch up method only to e eontracts that are not completed ut the dote of initial application, Line
items which are not affected by the changes need not 16 be ingluded in the disclosures. As o result, the tatals and sublotals disclosed can not be
racalculated from the nuimbers diselased
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(All amaunts are T in million unless otherwise stated

53 Approval of finnncinl results

The Standalone financial results were approved by the board of directors on May 23, 2019

Far and on behalf of the Board,

{Shashi Shanker)
Managing Directar

As per our report of even date atached

For BPMR & Associates For B € Jain & Co.
Chartered Acoountants Chartered Accountanis
Firm Regn No. 007578N

Firm Kegn No. 001099C
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